PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Special Commission Meeting
Thursday, March 24, 2022 e 2:00pm

Teleconference / Meeting Room (limited capacity)
16350 Lower Harbor Road Suite 202, Harbor OR, 97415

Teleconference Call-In Number: 1 (253) 215-8782
Meeting ID: 771 205 4017 Passcode: 76242022 (to mute/unmute: * 6)

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
e Roll Call ,
e Modifications, Additions, and Changes to the Agenda
e Declaration of Potential Conflicts of Interest

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to a maximum of three minutes per person. Please email your comments
to portmanager@portofbrookingsharbor.com prior to the meeting, if you are calling in.

4. ACTION ITEMS
A. Special District Insurance Services Employee Health Care Plan Renewal
B. Budget Committee Members
C. FEMA Project Preliminary Drawings & Update

5. INFORMATION ITEMS
A. None

6. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
7. NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE — Wednesday, April 20, 2022 at 2:00pm

8. ADJOURNMENT

A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, for those who want to participate but do not have access to a telephone, or for
other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of Brookings
Harbor Office at 541-469-2218.

This Institution is an Equal Opportunity Provider



ACTION ITEM - A

DATE: March 24, 2022
RE: Special District Insurance Services Employee Health Care Plan Renewal
TO: Honorable Board President and District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

e Special Districts Insurance Services (SDIS) provides our Port employees their health
care plan.

e The medical/rx plan remains the same as last year, no cost increase.
e The dental plan increased 4.5%.

e Port staff recommends continuing with the current plan for the next year.

DOCUMENTS

e SDIS Renewal Application, 8 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

¢ Recommended Motion:
Motion to approve SDIS employee health care plan renewal and authorize the Port
Manager to sign the renewal document.



S ‘ D ‘ I S Special Districts
' : Insurance Services

Dear Valued District Member,

Enclosed please find your 2022 Special Districts Insurance renewal packet containing your district’s
health plan renewal.

We’re excited to share that the overall required increase for the medical/rx plan is a modest 2.7% for the
2022 plan year. (Our plans are demographically rated, so the actual renewal increase to your plan may be
higher or lower, depending on your plan enrollment.)

** OFCA rates differ.

We're including a graph of the plan’s incurred loss ratio. The plan claims experience is improving
over the past few years. Note that the optimal result is between 90-100%, as an average.

The state of Oregon, and therefore SDIS, has adopted both chiropractic spinal manipulations and
acupuncture as essential benefits. This means there will be no annual dollar maximums for these
services going forward and all member cost share will count towards the out-of-pocket maximum.
There are no other changes to the medical/rx plans or reductions in coverage.

If you participate in our Delta Dental plans, the needed increase is 4.5%.

** OFCA rates differ.

A few reminders about your plans with SDIS:

1. Canopy (formerly Cascade Centers EAP): All members covered by the SDIS medical/rx plan
have access to services offered by Canopy at no additional charge. This plan was added last
year at renewal, and we’re pleased to say that many members are taking advantage of the
broad resources that Canopy offers.

**OFCA & Public Safety districts will continue using our Public Safety EAP benefit**

MDLIVE: Don’t forget about your telehealth/virtual option that is available to you and your
enrolled dependents 24/7. If you haven’t yet, register with MDLIVE to activate your account so
it will be ready to use when you need it. There is no copay to use this service.

3. Regence ID Cards: New ID cards will be mailed out to all members by mid-lune.

4. Agents will help your district in completing the 2022 Master Application renewal process.

Thank you for your partnership, and the confidence you’ve placed in Special Districts as your health plan of
choice.




S D I Special Districts
Insurance Services
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

Quote February 17, 2022 for rates effective July 1, 2022

The premiums shown below are based on census data submitted with your proposal request. Final rates may vary if actual
enrollment differs from the ariginal census.

Minimum Employer Contribution Requirement: 75% employee & 0% dependent OR 50% employee & 50% dependent.
Minimum Participation Requirement: 75% of eligible employees & 75% of eligible dependents.

The premiums below will require review if the effective date is after: July 1, 2022

Census Counts

Employee Employee + Employee + Employee+
Only Spouse  Family Child(ren)
Subscribers 9 1 0 1

‘Medical Benefit Options Available

Employee Employee + Employee + Employee+ Total Monthly
Only Spouse Family Child{ren) ~__Premium

Blue PPO li $978.81  $1,957.62  $2,789.60  $1,810.80 $12,577.71
Blue PPO II-A $934.10  $1,868.21  $2,662.20  $1,728.09 $12,003.20
Blue PPO Il $896.46  $1,792.91  $2,554.90  $1,658.45 $11,519.50
Blue PPO IV ' $832.93  $1,665.85  $2,373.84  $1,540.91 $10,703.13
Blue PPO V $802.34  $1,604.68  $2,286.66  $1,484.33 $10,310.07
Blue PPO VI $764.69  $1,529.39  $2,179.38  $1,414.69 $9,826.29
Blue PPO VII $74116  $1,48233  $21112.32  $1,371.15  $9,523.92
Red PPO C $884.69  $1,769.38  $2,521.37  $1,636.68 $11,368.27
Red PPO D $851.75  $1,703.51  $2,427.49  $1,575.74 $10,945.00
Red PPO E $790.58  $1,581.15  $2,253.15  $1,462.57 $10,158.94
Red PPO F $755.28  $1,510.56  $2,15256  $1,397.27 $9,705.35
Red PPO H $712.93  $1,425.86  $2,031.85  $1,318.92 $9,161.15
Red PPO J $691.75  $1,383.51  $1,971.49  $1,279.74 $8,889.00
Red PPO K $672.93  $1,345.86  $1,917.85  $1,244.92 $8,647.15
Red PPO L $649.40  $1,298.80  $1,850.79  $1,201.39 $8,344.79
HSA #1 $590.58  $1,181.16  $1,683.15  $1,092.57 $7,588.95

~ Dental Benefit Options Available

SRS (o R R e sl
Constant Dental Plan (Option I) $54.85 $99.55 $144.34 $104.26 $697.46
Incentive Dental Plan (Option [1) $59.16 $108.29 $157.38 $112.56 $753.29
Willamette Dental-Ortho Included
WDG Standard Plan (Option Il1) $46.65 $91.60 $140.45 $94.55 $606.00
WDG Standard Plan (Option 1V) $57.75 $113.30 $173.75 $117.05 $750.10

Current Rate

Employee Employee + Employee + Employee+ Total Monthly
Only Spouse Family Child(ren) Premium

Med $741.16 $1,482.32 $2,112.31 $1,371.15 $9,523.91

Dental (Premier Constant) $52.49 $95.26 $138.12 $99.77 $667.44




SDIS - Medical/Rx/Vision/Dental Loss Ratio - (Incurred & Trended)

s Reinsurance

Reimbursements

mm Net Loss Ratio

e Break Even

B
e
B —————
E=o=====
||
===
N
T
T
WL e

N o e e e e

180.00%

170.00%

160.00%

150.00%

140.00%

130.00%

120.00%

110.00%

100.00%
90.00%
80.00%
70.00%




S D I ™~ Speaecial Districts
. % INnsurance Services

2022 SDIS Life & Disability Plans with Standard

The rates for the Life/AD&D plans as well as the STD plans are charged on a Per Employee Per Month (PEPM)
basis. The LTD plans rates are charged as a percent of covered payroll.

Life /AD&D Plans

"Life/AD&D
Schedule

Rates- PEPM $2.37 $4.73 $11.84 $12.08
Dependent Life $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Rates-PEPM $1.81 $1.81 $1.81 $1.81

T T I

Optionl |  Option2 [ Option3 . i =
$10,000 $20,000 $50,000 1 X Annual Salary

Short-Term Disability Plans

| Option1 | Option2  Option3  Option4  Option5  Option6
STD $100 per $100 per $200 per $200 per 0% to $900
Plan week week week week per week per week
Upto 90 Up to 180 Up to 90 Up to 180 Upto 90 Up to 180
days days days days days days

$4.86 $6.68 $9.68 $13.35 $20.70 $24.84

Duration

Rates-
PEPM

Long-Term Disability Plans

P 5 ] . oOption2
LTD 60% to S5000 60% to $5000

Elimination Period 90 Days 180 Days

Benefit Duration SSNRA SSNRA

Rates- PEPM 0.525% of covered payroll 0.415% of covered payroll

All LTD participants are also covered by Standard’s EAP program.

Note: A current census is required to confirm the monthly premium for a LTD proposal.




S # D I S Special Districts
’ | ‘; - NSurance Services

Master Application Instructions for 2022

NO CHANGES? 3 STEPS

1. Add district name- see Page 1, General Information

2. Check YES box- see Page 1, General Information /

Renew ALL Coverages AS-I1S7? OYes ONo

3. Add contact information and sign — see Page 3, Contact Information

Any district making changes to their coverage options, please fully complete and sign the
application.

NOTE: SDIS must receive an individual enrollment form from each
enrolling employee. Please submit all completed forms for your district
to SDIS by May 1, 2022.

We also recommend giving a copy of each enrollment form to your payroll department so
that they may initiate payroll deductions for participating employees for coverage
beginning 7/1/2022.

Please return all Master Applications by May 1
to Shelly Barker at Special Districts.

sbarker@sdao.com




l
SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE SERVICES S'D |l 1 S

Master Application and Renewal Confirmation Form for Group Benefit Coverage: 2022 SPRECIAL DISTRICTS

INSURANCE SERVICES

GENERAL INFORMATION

Legal Name of Employer:
Business Street Address:

City: Zip Code: County:

Billing Address (if different than above):

City: State: Zip Code:
Phone No.:( ) Fax No.:( )
E-Mail Address:

Type of District: Federal 1.D. No.: SIC No._9199

Name of Contact: Title:

Renew ALL Coverages AS-IS? O Yes I No
If you checked Yes to Renew ALL coverage AS-IS, please proceed to page 3 and complete Contact Information

Internal Use Only:

Regence Group#:_~ Delta Dental Group#:__ SDIS Group#: WVD Group#
Workers Compensation / State Industrial Carrier: Policy No.:

Are you replacing existing group insurance? OYes ©No  Carrier: Group No.:

The requested effective date for the palicy is JULY 1, 2022

Hours per week employees must work to be eligible for benefits: hours per week (17.5 to 30 hrs.)

Probationary Period - New Employees are eligible for coverage the first of the month following: DDate of hire 030 060 days
If probationary period is “Date of hire”, is an employee hired on the first calendar day of the month eligible that same day? OYes [ONo

In addition to same-sex domestic partner coverage, employer would like to offer opposite-sex domestic partner coverage (lYes [INo
Employer contribution toward employee premium (percent): Employee: % Dependent: %
Minimum Contribution Requirements: 75% employees & 0% dependents -OR- 50% employees & 50% dependents
Minimum Participation Requirements: Dental Only — 100% of eligible employees & 75% of eligible dependents
Medical or Medical/Dental — 100% of eligible employees & 75% of eligible dependents if less than 5 employees
75% of eligible employees & 75% of eligible dependents if 5 or more employees

Those employees that waive due to other group coverage are excluded from participation requirements.

Does your group have an HRA or HSA? [Yes [INo If yes, what does the employer contribute to the account: $

What is the name of your current health & dental insurance company? Health Dental

PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND PEOPLE TO BE INSURED

Applications must be submitted for all employees and dependents to be insured.

Total number of employees (include those who do not qualify for coverage)
- Number of On-Call, Temporary, Substitute, L eased, and Seasonal employees
- Number of employees who do not qualify due to working less than minimum hours
- Number of employees who do not qualify due to eligibility waiting period requirement
- Number of employees waiving coverage due to other group coverage (must submit waivers)

= Total actual number of eligible employees to be insured

SDIs2017



Employees on continuation of coverage: Applications must be submitted for all employees on continuation.
NAME CONTINUATION EFF DATE QUALIFYING EVENT

BENEFIT PLANS REQUESTED

REGENCE MEDICAL

O Single Option O Dual Option (Available to groups with a minimum of 10 participating employees, with no less than Five on a plan.)

O0Yes ONo If yes, choose a plan, or plans below.

Blue Options — Packaged

0 PPO Il — $200 deductible

J PPO IIA — $300 deductible
O PPO Il - $500 deductible

0O PPO IV — $1,000 deductible
0 PPO V — $1,500 deductible
[0 PPO VI - $2,000 deductible
0 PPO VIi - $2,500 deductible

Red Options — Packaged

[0 PPO C — $300 deductible

0 PPO D — $500 deductible

O PPO E — $1,000 deductible
O PPO F — $1,500 deductible
[ PPO H — $2,000 deductible
O PPO J — $2,500 deductible
0 PPO K — $3,000 deductible

HSA Plans
[0 HSA 1 — $3,000 deductible

[0 PPO L — $5,000 deductible

All Blue, Red and White medical plans include pharmacy, acupuncture/chiropractic, vision and Telehealth/MDLive.
All HSA plans include pharmacy, vision and Telehealth/MDLive.

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF OREGON DENTAL
[0 Constant Dental Plan  Preventive, $25 deductible, $1500 annual maximum
[ Incentive Dental Plan Incentive, $0 deductible, $1500 annual maximum

OYes 0O No Ifyes, choose a plan below.

NOTE: A minimum of 10 employees must be enrolled to elect “dental only” coverage.

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF OREGON DENTAL ORTHODONTIA

[] Ortho 1500 — 50% to $1500 annual max, no age limit — Only available to employers with 15 or more enrolled employees

OYes 0O No

WILLAMETTE DENTAL GROUP PLANS DO Yes 0ONo Ifyes, choose a plan below
O Standard Dental Plan  $15 General Office Visit Copay, $0 Deductible, No Annual Maximum, Orthodontia Co-Pay $2,500
O Enhanced Dental Plan $15 General Office Visit Capay, $0 Deductible, No Annual Maximum, Orthodontia Co-Pay $1,500

Underwritten by Willamette Dental Insurance, Inc. 6950 NE Campus Way, Hillsboro, Oregon, 97124

LIFE & DISABILITY o0 Yes ONo

Group Life Insurance Short Term Disability Long Term Disability

J Option | - $10,000 1 Option | 0 Option IV O Option [
O Option 1l - $20,000 ] Option I [ OptionV ] Option Il
[J Option 1l - $50,000 [0 Option 1l 0 Option Vi

Select only one (applies to Long
Term Disability only):

[0 Employer pays 100% of premium

O Option IV — 1 x’s Salary

O Employer pays 0% of premium

[ Employer & Employee share
premium

SDIS2017



Termination of Coverage

OTerminate the following coverage at renewal: [OMedical [Dental O All Lines of Coverage
O Other:

Reason: Name of New Carrier:

DOCUMENT DISTRIBUTION
Electronic copy: An electronic copy of your member Summary Plan Description (SPD) and summary (SBC) will be
emailed to you once your group has been processed. This searchable format can also be saved to your intranet or
computer system for employee access.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
Affordable Care Act — For more information on the following brief guidelines, consult with your legal or tax advisors for
advice.
« Probationary waiting periods cannot exceed 60 calendar days. Groups may select first of the month following 1,
30, or 60 calendar days.

s Groups that have eligibility and benefit packages that favor highly compensated employees may face a penalty.
You can offer coverage to all employees that meet your hourly requirement and probationary waiting period or
conduct IRS nondiscrimination testing. Groups must set their hourly requirement at no more than 30 hours per
week.

¢ Medical plan packages are packaged with ancillary benefits such as vision.

e Pediatric vision and pharmacy are required essential health benefits (EHB) for employers and are now in
medical coverage.

« Domestic partners that meet certain criteria are eligible dependents. If not registered with a state, a signed
affidavit must be submitted with the enrollment application.

SIGNATURE — PLEASE READ CAREFULLY

« Junderstand that eligibility standards must be adhered to for all employees, dependents, and owners. | agree to
make all coverage options available to all eligible employees and dependents that satisfy eligibility requirements.

e If | submit my materials after the 10% of the prior month, my employees may not receive Member ID Cards before
they are effective.

« | understand that | am agreeing to a 12 month contract period for the insurance coverage | have elected for my
district.

« |understand that to participate in the SDIS insurance program | must agree to sign the Joinder of Trust
Agreement to become a member of Special Districts Insurance Services Trust.

CONTACT INFORMATION

DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

Signature by: Date:

Name (please print): Title:

PRODUCER OF RECORD

Signature by: Date:
Producer: Producer No.:
Agency Address:

Phone No. : Fax No.: E-mail:

SDIS2017



ACTION ITEM - B

DATE: March 24, 2022

RE: Budget Committee Members

TO: Honorable Board President and District Board Members
ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

e Position No. 9 Thomas Beene gave notice on March 21, 2022 that he was resigning
from the Budget Committee do to work away from the district.

e The Port received four applications to fill three vacancies at the last regular meeting. The

three vacant positions were filled with one remaining application that could fill this
opening.

DOCUMENTS

o Budget Committee, 1 page

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

e Recommended Motion Option 1:
Motion to approve new Budget Committee Member to fill vacant Position 9 Sven Erick
Ronde for a one-year term.

e Option 2:
Motion to leave Position 9 vacant.



Port of Brookings Harbor
Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget

Ll r

BUDGET COMMITTEE
Board of Commission Term Expires
Position 1 - Joseph Speir 2025
Position 2 - Sharon Hartung 2023
Position 3 - Larry Jonas 2023
Position 4 - Richard Heap 2025
Position 5 - Kenneth Range 2025
Committee Members at Large Term Expires
Position 6 — Al Cornell 2024
Position 7 — Wayne King 2024
Position 8 — Richard Contestabile 2023
Position 9 —Vacant 2023
Position 10 - Brett Hester 2024

Port Manager
Gary Dehlinger

Harbormaster
Travis Webster

Director of Finance & Accounting
Kim Boom



ACTION ITEM - C

DATE: March 24, 2022

RE:

TO:

FEMA Project Preliminary Drawings & Update

Honorable Board President and District Board Members

ISSUED BY: Gary Dehlinger, Port Manager

OVERVIEW

FEMA and Port had a conference call on March 22, 2022 to review the project status.
Jack Akin provided an update on the preliminary drawings and updated construction
schedule. Jack has proposed to split up the construction to upland work and in-water
work to speed up the construction. In-water work takes more permitting time and the
work is limited to October 15 thru March 15.

During the discussion, FEMA is going back to verify the previous approvals for Public
Assistance (pre-disaster conditions). They are looking for maintenance records for
dredging and basin slopes. FEMA verified the maintenance documents were uploaded
to their Grants Portal in 2019. They will be reviewing these documents again.

FEMA Consolidated Resource Centers (CRC) needs to see the preliminary drawings
and engineers cost estimates to approve the next phase of the project. The next phase
would be the construction once approved. CRC review could take up to 45 days.

Time is of the essence if the Port wants to get paving completed at the boat yard,
sediment basin built and some road construction in the gear storage area for this
summer. Board approval of these preliminary drawings is heeded to submit to FEMA
next week to begin their 45-day review. Sometimes their reviews extend longer than 45
days depending on other national disasters and circumstances.

Remember these drawings are not for construction. There will be some adjustments,
corrections and minor changes that the Board will review and approve prior to the
bidding process.

DOCUMENTS

FEMA POBH Project Schedule, 1 page

Commercial Roads and Stockpile Drawings, 20 pages

Basin 2 Embankment Rock Reconstruction Drawings, 7 pages
Boat Yard Paving Drawings, 16 pages

Kite Park RV Resort Drawings, 10 pages

Basin Dredging, 4 pages

COMMISSIONERS ACTION

Recommended Motion Option 1:
Motion to approve submitting preliminary project drawings to FEMA for CRC approval.



FEMA POBH PROJECT SCHEDULE

3/14/2022

e . Dates 2022 | 2024
# Description Location —
Start Finish |J|F M{iJ]|J S
1|Completion of construction drawings’ Admin 12/1/2021|  5/1/2022 |
2|JPA to USACE/ODSL, and to FEMA Admin 5/1/2022] 5/30/2022 5
| 3] S.Comm. Area 4/1/2022( 5/15/2022 :
4 RFP / Contract Approval for Contractor Boat Yard 4/1/2022| 5/15/2022 z
5 Basin 2 Slopes 4/1/2022] 5/15/2022 |
6|Project permitting:local agencies Admin 5/1/2022| 5/31/2022 i
7|Purchase/deliver dredge, generator, acces|Admin 5/1/2022| 8/15/2022 T
8|Grading, storm drains and paving S.Comm. Area 5/15/2022| 9/15/2022 |
9|Grading, storm drains and paving Boat Yard 5/15/2022| 9/15/2022 i
10|Receipt of USACE/ODSL approval for IWV Admin 8/1/2022|  9/1/2022

11

Build sediment storage area

Gear Storage

10/15/2022| 11/15/2022

12[Basin 2 Slope Repairs W. Basin 2 Bank [ 10/15/2022] 3/15/2023
13|Basin 2 Slope Repairs Boat Yard 10/15/2022| 3/15/2023
14|Clam-bucket Dredging, W Bank, Basin 2 |Basin 2 10/15/2022f 3/15/2023
15|Hydraulic Dredging Basin 2 11/15/2022| 3/15/2023

16

Relocate Crab Pots and Gear

Gear Storage

3/1/2023[ 4/30/2023

17

Grading, storm drains and paving

N.Comm. Area

5/1/2023| 9/15/2023

18|Grading, storm drains and paving RV/Kite Field 5/1/2023| 9/15/2023
19|Hydraulic Dredging Basin 1 -2 10/15/2023|  3/1/2024 1
20[Hydraulic Dredging Basin1-2 10/15/2024|  3/1/2025
21[Hydraulic Dredging Basin 1 - 2 10/15/2025|  3/1/2026
22{Hydraulic Dredging Basin1-2 10/15/2026|  3/1/2027

1

our conversations with the laboratory.

1. The Boatyard surface/stomwater designs, after revisions, are completed and construction drawings have been prepared.

2. The final phase of the preliminary drawings for the Commercial Area, also after number revisions, are to be completed by March 11.
3. We expect the construction drawings for the Commercial Area to be completed by the week of March 18.

4, RV/Kite Field preliminary drawings are completed.
5. Construction drawing details for the RV/Kite Field are expected to have been completed by the week of 20 of March.

6. The detail drone survey of the west embankment is completed. Final construction drawings are expected by March 28.

8. The Sediment Characterization Report has been completed and submitted to the USACE. Subsequent discussion with the USACE
representative (James Holm) for the PSET has occurred yesterday and today (3/09 and 3/10), and they are also awaiting the results of

Page 1 of 1



GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE CURRENT "OREGON STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR
CONSTRUCTION", ODOT/ AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION (APWA), UNLESS OTHERWISE COVERED BY THE
SPECIFICATIONS WRITTEN FOR THIS PROJECT(IF APPLICABLE), OR THE 'WATER / SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS' OR
THE "STANDARD DRAWINGS " OF THE CITY OF BROOKINGS.

2.IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICT IN REGULATIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS GOVERNING THIS PROJECT, THE ORDER OF PRECEDENCE IS
AS FOLLOWS:

A. CONTRACT SPECIAL PROVISIONS;

B. CONSTRUCTION PLANS;

C. PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS;

D. GENERAL NOTES;

E. ODOT/APWA SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION.

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS AND
SPECIFICATIONS.

4. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL POSSESS A VALID STATE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE PRIOR TO COMMENCING
WORK ON THIS PROJECT. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS MUST ALSO BE CURRENTLY PREQUALIFIED WITH THE
CITY OF BROOKINGS FOR THE CLASS(ES) OF WORK REQUIRED PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.

5. A MANDATORY PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE OF ALL PARTIES SHALL BE HELD PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.
6. THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR SHALL BE NOTIFIED 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY STAGE OF CONSTRUCTION.

7. THE ENGINEER DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN
ON THESE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR 18 SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ANY POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS
BETWEEN EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND THE WORK SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THIS INCLUDES BOTH POTENTIAL
UTILITY CONFLICTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS NOT SHOWN ON THESE PLANS BUT EITHER
LOCATED, FOUND OR MARKED IN THE FIELD. WHERE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ORE FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE
WHATEVER MEASURES ARE NEEDED (INCLUDING PRELIMINARY POTHOLING OF THE UTILITIES AT THE POTENTIAL CONFLICT
LOCATION) PRIOR TO WORK IN THE AREA TO ALLOW TIME FOR THE RESPONSIBLE AGENCY TO CORRECT THE CONFLICT
(UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS). NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT SHALL BE MADE FOR ANY EXPENSE THE
CONTRACTOR MAY INCUR AS A RESULT OF HiIS FAILURE TO ADEQUATELY EXPLORE, IN THE OPINION OF THE ENGINEER,
POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS.

8, THERE SHALL BE NO DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED PLANS UNLESS REQUESTED IN WRITING BY CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED
IN WRITING BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. .

9. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE [NSTALLED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF CURB AND GUTTER.
10. CRUSHED ROCK BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM A SOURCE APPROVED BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR.

11. CRUSHED ROCK BASE MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH APWA/ODOT SEC. 00641 AND SEC. 02630 AND SHALL BE PLACED IN
MAXIMUM LIFTS OF (6) INCHES AND SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 100% OF MAXIMUM RELATIVE DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T-89 METHOD A WITH COURSE PARTICAL CORRECTION ACCORDING TQ ODOT TM-223 PROCEDURE
FOR THE DETERMINATION OF 100% RELATIVE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF GRANULAR MATERIALS.

12. CLASS “B" TRENCH BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH APWA/ODOT SEC. 00405.14 AND SHALL BE 3/4" CRUSHED ROCK
UNDER PAVEMENT OR IN RIGHT-OF-WAY. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM LIFTS OF 6" AND SHALL BE
COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS TO 95% OF MAXIMUM RELATIVE DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
AASHTO T-99 METHOD D PROCEDURE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF 85% RELATIVE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF GRANULAR
MATERIALS.

13. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE ON THE JOBSITE SHALL SHALL BE AT THE
EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL TESTING OF MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED
TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR AS WELL AS THE
CONTRACTOR, BY THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF TESTS SHALL BE DES|GNATED BY THE PORT OF
BROOKINGS HARBOR AND COORDINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR,

14. CLASS “A” TRENCH BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED NATIVE MATERIAL PER ODOT/APWA SPECS. SEC. 00405.14 FOR ALL
AREAS OUTSIDE OF TRAFFIC AREAS AND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLAGED IN MAXIMUM LIFTS OF SIX
(6) INCHES AND SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS TO 75% OF MAXIMUM RELATIVE DENSITY AND OPTIMUM
MOISTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T-99 METHOD D PROCEDURE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF 85% RELATIVE MAXIMUM
DENSITY OF GRANULAR MATERIALS.

15. ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE LEVEL 2, 1/2" DENSE GRADE MIX. MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE AS
SPECIFIED IN SECTION 00744 OF THE ODOT/APWA SPECS. INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PORT OF BROOKINGS
HARBOR STANDARD SPECIFICATICNS, AND TO THE CROSS-SECTION(S), GRADE AND LOCATIONS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED
PLANS.

16. CONSTRUCTION STAKING SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR, FOR EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION.
STAKES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY MAINTAINED BY THE
CONTRACTOR UNTIL EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED AND INSPECTED. THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR
SHALL PERFORM THE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES DESCRIBED IN THE CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING MANUAL FOR
CONTRACTORS, CHAPTER 1.6 (SEC. 00305).

17. A COPY OF THE APPROVED PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS SHALL BE ON THE JOBSITE AT ALL TIMES WHILE
THE WORK IS IN PROGRESS.

18. MONOLITHIC CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED [N ACCORDANCE WITH PORT OF BROCKINGS HARBOR STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS AND TO THE CROSS-SECTION, GRADE AND LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED PLANS.

19. STREET NAMES, SIGNS, STOP BARS AND STOP SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED BY PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. SIGN SLEEVES TO
BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

20. ALL MATERIAL REMAINING AFTER BACKFILLING OPERATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY THE
CONTRACTOR IN A MANNER APPROVED OF BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR.

21. PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE, THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR SHALL CERTIFY THAT ALL IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.

22. IF THE CONTRACTOR WISHES TO USE WATER FROM THE PORT OF BROOKINGS WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, CONTRACTOR
SHALL MAKE USE OF A BULK WATER STATION IF AVAILABLE. AS AN OPTION, THE CONTRACTOR MAY APPLY FOR A HYDRANT
METER PERMIT THROUGH THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. .

23. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT USE THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR LONG TERM STAGING OR MATERIAL STORAGE WITHOUT PRIOR
APPROVAL. DURING THE WORK DAY, THE CONTRACTOR MAY USE THE 23. WORK AREA FOR STORAGE OF PROJECT MATERIALS
AND EQUIPMENT THAT WILL BE USED DURING THAT DAY; HOWEVER, AT THE END OF THE DAY, THE WORK SITE SHALL BE
CLEANED UP TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER. DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS IS NOT PERMITTED WITHIN THE PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF-WAY.

24. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR DISPOSAL SITES OUTSIDE OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, SHALL PAY ANY AND
ALL COSTS INVOLVED, AND SHALL FURNISH THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR WITH ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND DISPOSAL
SITE AGREEMENTS.

25, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE AN EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON THAT WILL HANDLE AFTER-HOURS ISSUES RELATED
TO THE PRQJECT, AND SHALL PROVIDE EMERGENCY CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBERS TO THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR.

26. ALL. MATERIALS SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR
LISTED IN THE CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS.

27. ALL GRADES SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT [N THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER (IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE PROJECT SURVEYOR).

28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY EXCAVATION NEAR THE
CITY OR PORT FACILITIES. CONTACT THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR IF ANY UNALLOCATED FACILITIES ARE DISCOVERED
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

PORT OF BROOKINGS - HARBOR

COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

VICINITY MAP

€  NO SCALE

\ROOKINGS g
3 AIRPORT

CITY OF BROOKINGS ©

B

TITLE: COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE =
REFERENCE: 140 & 114 e ;
LOCATION: 16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR “%‘é-
g o
TAX LOT(S): 2500,2600,2700,2800, 2900,2999,402; 400 A‘l.-?? =
' !_ A\ q
TAN % c
PROJECT NOTES PROJECT OVERVIEW
NATURAL FEATURES COMMERCIAL
EXISTING NATURAL RESOURCES OR NATURAL HAZARDS ON THE i PORT AREA
SUBJECT PROPERTY, INCLUDING WETLANDS, STREAMS, RIPARIAN OF
AREAS, FLOOD PLAINS, OR FLOODWAYS TO BE DETERMINED BY BROOKINGS
ENGINEER HARBOR
EXISTING TREE GANORY |

THERE ARE NO EXISTING TREES ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

CULTURAL RESOURCES

LOCALLY, OR FEDERALLY DESIGNATED HISTORIC AND/OR CULTURAL
RESOURCES ON THE SITE OR ON ADJACENT PARCELS TO BE

DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

PUBLIC SERVICES

PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES, INCLUDING WATER, SEWER, STORM
DRAINAGE, POWER, TELEPHONE, CABLE INTERNET, AND GAS ARE
AVAILABLE TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

UTILITY STATEMENT

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ILLUSTRATED IN THESE PLANS
ARE APPROXIMATED BASED ON MAPS OBTAINED FROM CURRY
COUNTY GIS ELEVATIONS ESTIMATES, OR HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY A
UTILITY LOCATE COMPANY. LAYOUT INDICATED IS NOT TO BE RELIED
ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. ALL LINES WITHIN PROJECTED
WORK ZONE SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO

CONSTRUCTION,

STOCKPILE AREA 7

ASSESSOR MAP__ wosous

T, o,

SURVEYOR

PROJECT ENGINEER

ROBERTS & ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYING, INC.

611 SPRUCE STREET
BROOKINGS, OR 97415
(541) 469-0162

CONTACT: RICH ROBERTS

HORIZONTAL DATUM

EMC ENGINEERS / SCIENTISTS
450 CONESTOGA DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE, OR 97530
(541) 261-9929

CONTACT: JACK AKIN, P.E.

VERTICAL DATUM

OREGON COORDINATE REFERENCE SYSTEM (OREGON
COAST ZONE) AS DEFINED IN OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE
RULES 734-005-0005 THRU 734-005-0015. COORDINATES
WERE CONSTRAINED TO THE OREGON REAL-TIME (GPS)

REFERENCE NETWORK (ORGN) REFERENCED

83(2011) EPOCH 2010, INTERNATIONAL FEET, WITHA

RELATIVE ACCURACY OF <2cm.

MEAN LOWER LOW WATER EPOCH
1983-2001.

BENCH MARK UTILIZED FOR THIS SURVEY
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

BENCH MARK -"FUEL 2"

ELEVATION - 21.65 FEET

TO NAD

GEOTECHNICAL NOTE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE PROJECT
ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED REMEDIATION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH
THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED SITE OBSERVATIONS AND TESTING CF ALL

FILLS,
BN }
Cm
,J»f o DATE SET DESCRIPTION
il P 03M7I2022 | X PRELIMINARY - DD REVIEW 50% SUBMITTAL
I e 1 AGENCY APPROVED BY DATE
3
H POWER PACIFIC POWER
e DOMESTIC WATER CITY OF BROOKINGS
o ! ’ F . SANITARY SEWER HARBOR SANITARY
3 . STORM DRAINAGE CURRY COUNTY
£ STREETS CITY OF BROOKINGS SH E ET I N D Ex
¥ RIS SO OF RO oo C.01 COVER SHEET - PROJECT NOTES C3.0 ROAD 1 SECTIONS
C1.0 GENERAL NOTES C3.1 ROAD 2 SECTIONS
C1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS C5.0 DETAILS
C2.0 DEMOLITION & CLEARING PLAN ~ C5.1 DETAILS
C2.01 SITE PLAN C5.2 SWPPP DETAILS
C2.1 PARKING SUBGRADE PLAN C53 SWPPP DETAILS
CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH C2.2 ROAD PAVING PLAN
APPROVED PLANS WHEN ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED AND
C2.3 PARKING LOT FINISH PAVING
PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING HAS CONCLUDED. C2.4 ROAD STORM DRAINAGE PLAN
C2.5 PARKING LOT DRAINAGE PLAN
e C26 STOCKPILE GRADING PLAN
i C2.7 ROAD PROFILES
- e e C2.8 STOCKPILE SECTION
T C29 PARKING LOT SECTIONS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION |

[0 gony

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

JA

REVISIONS

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP Office: 1867 Willloms Hwy,, Sulte 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97827

Jviite Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jaclsonville. OR. 97530
Ph: 341.474.9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

EMC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CD/JW

DATE:  3-17-2022

022-2202

COVER SHEET




GENERAL NOTES
THESE NOTES ARE INTENDED FOR USE IN INTERPRETING AND IMPLEMENTING THE TASKS SHOWN ON THE FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHEETS. THESE ARE IN ADDITION TO THE OVERALL PROJECT SPECIFICATION AND BID DOCUMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL ITEMS.

THESE ARE INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND HIS/HER SUBCONTRACTORS IN THE DEMOLITION AND
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBJECT AREA OF THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. USE FOR OTHER PURPOSES OR AT OTHER SITES IS NOT RECOMMENDED AND IS
ACCOMPLISHED AT THE SOLE RISK OF THE USER.

THESE ITEMS ARE TO BE USED AS A SUPPLEMENT TO THE DETAILS PROVIDED ON THE PLAN SHEETS AND SPECIFICATION PAGES. ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND AMONG
THE DRAWINGS, THE SPECIFICATIONS, REFERENCED REPORTS, THESE GENERAL NOTES AND OTHER ITEMS LISTED ON THIS SHEET AND THE SITE CONDITIONS SHALL
BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER, WHO SHALL CORRECT SUCH DISCREPANCY IN WRITING. ANY WORK DONE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFTER DISCOVERY OF
SUCH DISCREPANCY SHALL BE DONE AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S RISK. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE DIMENSIONS AMONG ALL
DRAWINGS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY WORK. s

THE EMBANKMENT REPAIR HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO RESIST ANTICIPATED VERTICAL AND LATERAL FORCES AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS
HAS BEEN COMPLETED. STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE AND SLOPE AREAS PRIOR TO COMPLETION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR, THIS
RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO JOBSITE SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, AND SEQUENCES, TEMPORARY SHORING, SLOPE STABILITY,
FORMWORK AND BRACING, USE OF EQUIPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES.

CONSTRUCTICN OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER 1S FOR CHECKING FOR CONFORMANCE WITH DESIGN ASPECTS ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED IN ANY WAY TO REVIEW
AND/CR APPROVE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES OR RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM PROVIDING A COMPLETED PROJECT,
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND GOOD CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES. SPECIAL INSPECTION BY THE ENGINEER DOES NOT PROVIDE A
CERTIFICATION OF THE PROJECT OR RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR A PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED PROJECT.

STANDARDS USED FOR DESIGN

ALL METHODS, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ODOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS ELSEWHERE
HEREIN SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) 2021; 2019 OREGON STRUCTURE SPECIALTY CODE (OSSC); AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERS (ASCE)

OTHER NOTES

1. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

2. ALL PRODUCTS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE NEW MATERIALS OF GOOD QUALITY, ACCEPTABLE FOR THIS TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION. WORK TO BE
ACCOMPLISHED IN A GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

3. ALL MATERIALS TO BE SHIPPED, HANDLED AND STOCKPILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND GOOD CONSTRUCTION
PRACTICES.

4.  LOCATIONS MUST BE VERIFIED AT THE SITE WITH THE ENGINEER AND THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

5. ABIDE BY LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL BUILDING ORDINANCES, INCLUDING ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS, IN ALL PHASES OF THE PROJECT.

6.  ALL PHASES OF THE PROJECT ARE TO CONFORM TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED HERETO AND SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER AND
THE ENGINEER-OF-RECORD.

7. PROPOSED CHANGES TO PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE AND IMPLEMENTATION AT THE
SITE.

8. PROPOSED CHANGES MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAU/DISAPPROVAL BY THE DESIGNER AND THE OWNER.

9. IN NO CASE SHALL CHANGES, SUBSTITUTIONS CR OMISSIONS BE MADE TO THE DESIGN OR MATERIALS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE
DESIGNER AND THE OWNER.

10.  AUTHORIZATION OF A DESIGN CHANGE BY THE ENGINEER DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE
ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR THE CHANGES. THE PORT'S REPRESENTATIVE MUST AUTHORIZE IN WRITING THE DESIGN CHANGE AND APPLICABLE CHANGES IN THE
CONTRACT AMOUNT AND/OR CONSTRUCTION TIME PERIOD PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF SUCH CHANGES.

11.  PROJECT SCHEDULE AND GENERAL SEQUENCING OF ALL WORK MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. SUCH
APPROVAL DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS/HER SUBCONTRACTORS OF ALL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROPER EXECUTION OF THE SUBJECT PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION.

12,  SEQUENCING OF TASKS THAT REQUIRES VARYING THE INSTALLED SIZES OF PROJECT MATERIALS MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER
AND OWNER.

13.  TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SIGNAGE MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE SO STATED IN THE CONTRACT. ACCESS TO THE US COAST
GUARD FACILITIES MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

14.  CONTRACTOR MUST UNDERSTAND THAT THE PROJECT SITE IS IN A HARBOR AREA SUBJECT TO TIDAL FLUCTUATIONS. THEREFORE, SEQUENCING AND PROJECT
WORK MUST TAKE INTO ACCOUNT EFFECTS OF HIGH AND LOW TIDES,

15. REPLACEMENT OF SPECIFIED PRODUCTS BY AN “EQUIVALENT” PRODUCT MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. REDESIGN REQUIRED
FOR USE OF ALTERNATE "EQUIVALENT" MATERIALS IS TO BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

EROSION, SEDIMENTATION & POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN NOTES
1. PROJECT/PURPOSE - WITH THE PURPOSE OF MAINTAINING, REHABILITATING, REPLACING, AND UPGRADING THE EXISTING WESTERN EMBANKMENT AT THE
SOUTH BASIN OF PORT OF BROOKINGS. THE EXISTING EMBANKMENT WILL BE CLEARED DOWN TO SUITABLE SUBGRADE AT A SLOPE BETWEEN 1.5:1 AND 2:1.
AAFT DEEP TRENCH WILL BE EXCAVATED AT THE BASE OF THE EMBANKMENT. A 3FT DEEP LAYER OF AGGREGATE WILL BE PLACED ON TOP OF THE SLOPE
AND INTO THE TRENCH
2. CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES - CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES ARE DESCRIBED AS EXCAVATION AND CLEARING USING A 25T EXCAVATOR. EXCAVATION AND SPREADING
AT THE BASE OF THE SLOPE USING A LONG REACH EXCAVATOR. PLACEMENT OF GEOGRID. PLACEMENT OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE FROM FINE GRAVEL TO
2FT BOULDERS
3. SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES - EXCAVATION WILL BE LIMITED TO EXISTING MARINA EDGES
. NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES - NO DEWATERING, WATER-LINE FLUSHING, PAVEMENT WASH WATERS OR IRRIGATION WATER DISCHARGES ARE PLANNED FOR
THIS PROJECT.
. ESTIMATED START DATE FOR CONSTRUCTION - 05/22
. NEAREST SURFACE WATER BODIES - PORT OF BROOKINGS ICE HOUSE INLET IN BASIN 2 (SOUTH BASIN) AND BASIN 1, NEAR DOCK A (NORTH BASIN).
. RECEIVING WATERS - PACIFIC OCEAN
. SPECIAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS - SEE SECTION 10
. DESIGNATED EPCM - THE DESIGNATED EROSION AND POLLUTION CONTROL MANAGER (EPCM) WHO WILL ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL ITEMS IN THIS PLAN IS
TED FITZGERALD, PORT DIRECTOR, OR HIS DESIGNEE.
10. EROSION, SEDIMENTATION AND POLLUTION CONTROL BMPS - BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) TO BE USED, WHEN APPLICABLE, TO PREVENT POLLUTION
RELATED TO CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION ARE AS FOLLOWS: A) OFFSITE VEHICLE TRACKING AND DUST PREVENTION - MEASURES WILL
BE TAKEN TO PREVENT OFFSITE TRACKING OF MATERIALS, INCLUDING SWEEPING PAVEMENTS, COVERING LOADS AND WETTING SOIL TO PREVENT DUST.
THERE WILL BE NO AGGREGATE CONSTRUCTION. B) MATERIAL MANAGEMENT AND SPILL PREVENTION - ALL ON SITE FUELS WILL BE DELIVERED, HANDLED,
STORED, USED, AND APPLIED SO AS NOT TO BE RELEASED INTO THE WATERS OF THE STATE/US. FUELING WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AWAY FROM THE WORK
AREA A SPILL CLEANUP KIT WILL BE AVAILABLE IF DEEMED BY THE EPCM TO BE REQUIRED. C) WASTE MANAGEMENT - HANDLING, STORAGE AND DISPOSAL OF
SOLID WASTE AND/OR HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL BE DISPOSED INTO SUITABLE LANDFILL OFFSITE D) INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE - DAILY INSPECTION
AND MAINTENANCE FOR ALL CONTROLS INCLUDED IN THE POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN AND THE ESCP WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE EPCM OR HIS DESIGNEE.
E) EMPLOYEE AND SUBCONTRACTOR TRAINING - EMPLOYEE AND SUBCONTRACTOR EDUCATION AT A MINIMUM WILL INCLUDES INFORMING PERSONNEL OF
THE POSTED LOCATIONS OF THE POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN/EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN/MSDS'S AND IMPORTANT EMERGENCY PHONE
NUMBERS. EDUCATION WILL ALSO INCLUDE INFORMING PERSONNEL OF REVISED MATERIAL MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES FOLLOWING A SPILL F) (CRITERIA
15) PRECONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY - BEFORE ALTERATION OF THE ACTION AREA, FLAG THE BOUNDARIES OF CLEARING LIMITS ASSOCIATED WITH SITE ACCESS
AND CONSTRUCTION TO MINIMIZE SOIL AND VEGETATION DISTURBANCE, AND ENSURE THAT ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS ARE IN PLACE AND
FUNCTIONAL. G) (CRITERIA 16) SITE PREPARATION - DURING SITE PREPARATION, CONSERVE NATIVE MATERIALS FOR RESTORATION, INCLUDING LARGE
WOOD, VEGETATION, TOPSOIL AND CHANNEL MATERIALS (GRAVEL, COBBLE AND BOULDERS) DISPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION. WHENEVER PRACTICAL, LEAVE
NATIVE MATERIALS WHERE THEY ARE FOUND AND IN AREAS TO BE CLEARED, CLIP VEGETATION AT GROUND LEVEL TO RETAIN ROOT MASS AND ENCOURAGE
REESTABLISHMENT OF NATIVE VEGETATION. BUILDING AND RELATED STRUCTURES MAY NOT BE CONSTRUCTED INSIDE THE RIPARIAN MANAGEMENT AREA H)
(CRITERIA 17) HEAVY EQUIPMENT - HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE SELECTED AND OPERATED AS NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE ADVERSE EFFECTS ON THE
ENVIRONMENT; AND ALL VEHICLES AND OTHER HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE USED AS FOLLOWS:
(A.) STORED, FUELED AND MAINTAINED IN A VEHICLE STAGING AREA PLACED 150 FEET OR MORE FROM ANY WATER BODY, OR IN AN ISOLATED HARD
ZONE SUCH AS A PAVED PARKING LOT.
(B.) INSPECTED DAILY FOR FLUID LEAKS BEFORE LEAVING THE VEHICLE STAGING AREA FOR OPERATION WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY WATER BODY.
(C.) STEAM-CLEANED BEFORE OPERATION BELOW ORDINARY HIGH WATER, AND AS OFTEN AS NECESSARY DURING OPERATION TO REMAIN FREE OF
ALL EXTERNAL OIL, GREASE, MUD, SEEDS, ORGANISMS AND OTHER VISIBLE CONTAMINANTS.
(D.) GENERATORS, CRANES AND ANY OTHER STATIONARY EQUIPMENT OPERATED WITHIN 150 FEET OF ANY WATER BODY WILL BE MAINTAINED AND
PROTECTED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT LEAKS AND SPILLS FROM ENTERING THE WATER 1) (CRITERIA 18)

S

O o N O,

IN-WATER WORK PERIOD -
ALL WORK WITHIN THE ACTIVE CHANNEL WILL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OREGON GUIDELINES FOR TIMING OF IN-WATER WORK TO
PROTECT FISH AND WILDLIFE RESOURCES (ODFW 2000, OR THE MOST RECENT VERSION).

11. (CRITERIA 21) EMBANKMENT INSTALLATION -
<TBC>

12. (CRITERIA 24) SUBGRADE PREPARATION -
<TBC>

Y:
JA

REVISIONS

com

com:

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Willams Hxy., Suite 216, Gronts Puss, OR, 97527

Jvilie Office: 450 Canestoga Dr., Jacksonville, OR, 97530
Phs 541-474-9434 * Cells 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727.5488

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

EMC]|

RENEWAL DATE: 12/51/23

GRADING NOTES

1. PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE UNSUITABLE FOUNDATION MATERIAL. BASEMENTS, TRENCHES AND
HOLES ENCOUNTERED WITHIN EMBANKMENT LIMITS SHALL BE FILLED WITH APPROVED MATERIAL. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BREAK
CONCRETE FLOORS OF BASEMENTS AS DIRECTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BREAK UP AND ROUGHEN THE GROUND SURFACE BEFORE EMBANKMENTS
MATERIAL IS PLACED. THE NATURAL GROUND UNDERLYING EMBANKMENTS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE DENSITY SPECIFIED FOR THE EMBANKMENT
MATERIALS TO BE PLACED.

2. EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL INCLUDE PREPARATION OF THE AREAS UPON WHICH EMBANKMENTS ARE PLACED, THE PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION
OF APPROVED EMBANKMENT MATERIALS AND FILLING OF HOLES, PITS AND OTHER DEPRESSIONS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE EMBANKMENTS AND FiLLS IN THE HORIZONTAL LAYERS AS SPECIFIED AND COMPACT EACH LAYER TO THE DENSITY
SPECIFIED.

4. EMBANKMENT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED WHEN THE EMBANKMENT MATERIAL OR THE FOUNDATION ON WHICH THE EMBANKMENT WOULD BE PLACED IS

FROZEN.

IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE EARTHWORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE ENTIRE WORK AREA OF DEBRIS AND FOREIGN MATTER.

THE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF COMPACTED MATERIAL WILL BE DETERMINED BY AASHTO T-99

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACT ALL EMBANKMENTS, FILLS AND BACKFILLS TO A MINIMUM IN PLACE DENSITY OF 95 PRESENT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER THE MATERIALS TO PROVIDE OPTIMUM MOISTURE FOR COMPACTION OF EMBANKMENT AND BACKFILLS. EMBANKMENTS OF

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN FINAL POSITION UNTIL MOISTURE IN EXCESS OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE HAS BEEN REMOVED.

9. IF THE SPECIFIED COMPACTION [S NOT OBTAINED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO USE A MODIFIED
COMPACTION PROCEDURE OR APPLY ADDITIONAL COMPACTIVE EFFORT. IF APPROVED MATERIALS MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS CANNOT BE COMPACTED TO
THE REQUIRED DENSITY REGARDLESS OF COMPACTIVE EFFORT OR METHOD, THE ENGINEER MAY REDUCE THE REQUIRED DENSITY OR DIRECT THE USE OF
ALTERNATE MATERIALS. IN NO CASE SHALL EARTHWORK OPERATIONS PROCEED UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR IS ABLE TO COMPACT THE MATERIAL TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

RN o

10. DEQ 1200-C PERMIT IS NOT REQUIRED.

11. UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE CLEARED AND GRUBBED MATERIAL FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSE AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

12. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE ON THE JOBSITE SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL
TESTING OF MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE
PROJECT ENGINEER AS WELL AS THE CONTRACTCR, BY THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

13. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE MAXIMUM OF 2:1.

GEOTECHNICAL NOTE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED REMEDIATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED SITE OBSERVATIONS AND TESTING OF ALL FILLS.

COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDW

DATE:  3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

GENERAL NOTES]




frgJ

GRAVEL PAVI

EXISTING CONDITIONS

SCALE 1" = 50'

GRAVEL PA &
DEMOLITION WA

WERTTAGESITE | o

GRAVEL PAVING

(OUTLET UNKOWN)

24" HDPE
STORMDRAIN

EXISTING ACCESS

ROAD

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

Fax 541-727-5488

6, Grants Pass, OR, 97827
OR., 97530

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP Offices 1867 Wiiliazis Hwy,, Sul
Jvitle Office: 450 Conestog

Ph: 541-474.9434 * Cells

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

€5 b4
bl hl

<

« @1,

® -

—UE—

CONTOUR LABEL EX.
CONTOUR LABEL PROP. FG
CONTOUR EX.

CONTOUR PROP. SUBGRADE
FENCE LINE

BURIED PIPELINE

EXPOSED PIPELINE

ROW

ROAD CENTERLINE
EXTENTS SURVEY

SURFACE WATER FLOW
SURFACE BREAKLINE
CULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE
SPOT ELEVATION

AREA DRAIN

TRANSFORMER

POWER POLE

TELEPHONE POLE

STREET LIGHT

GUY

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

FIRE HYDRANT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23)

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: Ch/JW

DATE:  3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

o

50' 100* 150

™ ™ e S =

C1.1

EXISTING
CONDITIONS




Y:
JA

REVISIONS

\
B

EXISTING
CONTOURS-
TYPICAL

e ISl TEE T

* Medford, OR

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy,, Sulte 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97617
Jvitle Office: 450 Cunestogs Dr., Jacksonviile, OR. 97530

hiftp /i,

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Ph: 541-474-9434 ¢ Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-8488

Grants Pass * Jacksonville

EXISTING
CATCH BASIN

=

PARKING LOT

(CAVATE & REMOVE TOP 2
REMOVE SOFT SPOTS

& VEGETATION

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

170 CONTOUR LABEL EX.

~——=_ CONTOUR EX.,
——  CONTOUR PROP. SUBGRADE
e FENCE LINE
-------- BURIED PIPELINE
m———  EXPOSED PIPELINE
—— ROW
=~ ROAD CENTERLINE
———  EXTENTS SURVEY

—— SURFACE WATER FLOW
————  SURFACE BREAKLINE
—.—w—  CULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE
4 1500 SPOT ELEVATION

FUTURE RETAINING WALL
EXCAVATE & REMOVE 1'
REMOVE SOFT SPOTS

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

2”  AREADRAIN
=  TRANSFORMER
o7 POWERPOLE
o TELEPHONE POLE
o STREETLIGHT
* GUY
wv
p<"  WATER VALVE
WATER METER
FH
e GIREHDRANT DRAWN BY: CD/JW
. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE e Dhion
6  SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT JOB No:  022-2202
— - —_uUe— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SHEET No:
DEMOLITION & CLEARING PLAN e 5w G C2.0
SCALE 1" = 50' ™ ™y — DEMOLITION &
CLEARING PLAN




Y
JA

CURB AND GUTTER 20' ROADWAY

4. - RS
s L Towen #aRsOR Ogpeem oy

EXISTING HABORRD ™™~ \

REVISIONS

ELEVATION | \\L
\ FINISHED ASPHALT

SURFACE TO MATCH

DETAIL 302 DETAIL 1
TYPICAL PAVING SECTION
2H:1V
TIE SLOPE
fN—
I =

1
|
3
|1m ’X;XT\);% | , EXISTING HABCR RD
Y\" /\:‘\ 5= \\1 &\AT == ;,\L\ ’I i I’ ELEVATION g
‘ﬁ%ﬁ TR TN ‘
\\/XLN:E“:\—/\\\’ S s ifr ]
T 19/
22.0 ! || 4/
TYPICAL ROAD CROSS-SECTION \\ .\ GRADED CRUSHED AGGREGATE ,' I
B NO SURFACING H g
8
ig
ﬁ 2
H3
g

ROAD 1 - SEE PROFILE
SHEET C2.7

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Wiiitams Hwy,, Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jecksonville, OR. 97530

Phi 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929

INCRE
'WATER VALVE

PADS
\

fele!

NO PAVING IN s

STOCKPILE AREA

SEE SHEET C2.8 FORDETAILS 7~
4

SEE DETAILS ON SHEET
C5,0 FOR
PAVEMENT SECTION

CONSTRUCTION DESIGN IN
PROGRESS

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

FINISHED ASPHALT
SURFACE TO MATCH
EXISTING CONCRETE

ELEVATIONS

CONTOUR LABEL EX.
CONTOUR LABEL PROP. FG
CONTOUR EX.

CONTOUR PROP. SUBGRADE
FENCE LINE

BURIED PIPELINE

EXPOSED PIPELINE

ROW

FINISHED ASPHALT
SURFACE TO MATCH
EXISTING CONCRETE
ELEVATIONS

L
e J
D5 ¥
x
¥ o 8
X3 E
I -
= 0
k. w S %
[=]
. ROAD CENTERLINE O e <
EXTENTS SURVEY Z @ 0
SURFAGE WATER FLOW x 32 A
SURFAGE BREAKLINE o e <
CULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE o x 8
0 SPOT ELEVATION o ]
g”  AREADRAIN o0 x <_(|
TRANSFORMER LL nx: 5
"7 POWER POLE O E 1
o TELEPHONE POLE ID: S g
o't STREET LIGHT =
og =
L Guy D_ 2 O
»(  WATER VALVE @)
u @  WATERMETER
: - DRAWN BY: CD/JW
283 w  FIREHYDRANT DATE: _ 37-2022
. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE JOB No: 0222202
63  SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT SHEET No:
__Use— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC C2 01
L
o 50 100" 150
SCALE 1" = 50' ™ e ey —| SITE PLAN




NotE.
FOR SUBGRADE EARTHWORK REPORT SEE TABLE ON SHEET C2.6

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

GRAVEL PAVING &
DEMOLITION WASTE

4 Fax §41.727-3488

216, Grants Pass, OR, 97827
wille. OR. 97530

EXCAVATE
TOP 4" AND USE IN
SEDIMENT STOCKPILE (16,5,
AREA AS BERM

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP Office: 1867 Wiiitams Hwy,,
Jvilte Office: 450 Conestogs Dr.

Phi 541.474.9434 ¢ Cell: 541-261-9929

OUTDOOR STORAGE

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

/ ’/—
f/
4/
4/
-
F

GRAVEL PAVING

TOWER PAD

GRAVEL PAVING

(14.0)

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

“u7) CONTOUR LABEL EX.
15 CONTOUR LABEL PROP. FG
e CONTOUR EX.
———  CONTOUR PROP., SUBGRADE
---------- FENCE LINE
-------- BURIED PIPELINE
== EXPOSED PIPELINE
——— ROW
——— ROAD CENTERLINE
——  EXTENTS SURVEY
—_— SURFACE WATER FLOW
———  SURFACE BREAKLINE
—.—u—  GULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE
+ 150 SPOT ELEVATION

STORMDRAIN

1
\
1
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
\
i
1
\
\
\
1
\
\
\
\
\
1
1
\

\

1

1

1
\
\
\

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

- g”  AREADRAIN
g TRANSFORMER
z2 ASPHALT PAVING o POWER POLE
E g E ...PP TELEPHONE POLE
= = 2 &P STREET LIGHT
;V\‘ g 8, <€ GuUY
3 “ b WATER VALVE
: e o WATER METER DRAWN BY: CDWW
L i — & FIRE HYDRANT DATE:  37-2022
\ s %‘ il e i ‘ ',':' g . SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE JOB No: 0222202
i b, R | B 63  SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT SHEET No:
v e \ ‘ - < \ \A ' —Us— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC C 2 . 1
@ PARKING LOT SUBGRADE GRADING PLAN el o a oo o' PARKING
SCALE 1" = 30' ™ ™ s ™ e == SUBGRADE PLAN




ASPHALT PAVING

 ROAD 2 - SEE PROFILE

CONCRETE
WATER VALVE

- ROAD 1 - SEE PROFILE

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

chentists.com

hftp:/reseey,

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksenville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy,, Suite 216, Grants Puss, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 450 Canestoga Dr., Jacksonville, OR. 97530
Phi 541-474.9434 ¢ Cell; $41-261-9929 * Far S41-727-8488

e 7
PAVING .*

G CONTOURS -TYP. .~

FINISHED PAVING

R STORAGE

a7

LEGEND

CONTOUR LABEL EX.

CONTOUR LABEL PROP. FG
CONTOUR EX.

CONTOUR PROP. FINISH GRADE
FENCE LINE

BURIED PIPELINE

EXPOSED PIPELINE

ROW

ROAD CENTERLINE

EXTENTS SURVEY

SURFACE WATER FLOW
SURFACE BREAKLINE
CULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDAW

DATE:  3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

ROADS FINISHED PAVING PLAN

—

+ 150 SPOT ELEVATION
2°  AREADRAIN
TRANSFORMER
o7 POWERPOLE
"  TELEPHONE POLE
o'"  STREETLIGHT
. GUY
»{  WATER VALVE
WATER METER
o FIREHYDRANT
. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
£  SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
—Ue— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
o 30 60' 20"
™ ™ = s ==

C2.2

ROADS
PAVING PLAN




IUYVER PFAU— |

e
~" SEE DETAILS,©N SHEET

ez C5.0 FOR™=
PAVEMENT-SECTION /

@ PARKING LOT FINISHED PAVING PLAN 4
Gl O———

24" HDPE
STORMDRAIN P
(OUTLETUNKOWN) .~ &

8C

FISHERIES
BLI>

\

e
s

WATER METER

-

. i -~
ACCESS ROADS -
SEE SHEET C2.2

BASIN

BOAT

=
="NO PAVING IN

FOR DETAILS

STOCKPILE AREA ke
SEE SHEET C2.7 -~

CONTOUR LABEL EX.
CONTOUR LABEL PROP. FG
CONTOUR EX.

CONTOUR PROP. SUBGRADE
FENCE LINE

BURIED PIPELINE

EXPOSED PIPELINE

ROW

ROAD CENTERLINE

EXTENTS SURVEY

SURFACE WATER FLOW
SURFACE BREAKLINE
CULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Willinms Hwy., Sulte 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527
dville Office: 450 Canestoga Dr., Jecksonville, OR. 97530

om;: bitp:/www,

cientists, LLC

Ph: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

- Engineers,

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDIJW

DATE:

3-17-2022

022-2202

4 150 SPOT ELEVATION
g”  AREADRAIN
TRANSFORMER
o7 POWER POLE
o TELEPHONE POLE
o' STREETLIGHT
€L GUY
»d" WATER VALVE
WATER METER
® FIRE HYDRANT
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
€9  SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT
—Us— UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
8
o 30 60' 90
™ e ™ = =

PARKING LOT
PAVING PLAN




EXISTING
EX SMH 02

TG=1?
INV=23.00

X

WATE
reied O
o BE]

CONCRET!

¥

-
Ao\

PROPOSED
WEWLCB 01
=230

INV=18.86

STING - assOM LINE #11 18474
CB oL W orun E‘?a%i Ppe @ —1.37*?':5é

21,68
:19.50 \
\ EXISTING

‘ LANDSCAPE &%

\ 7=15.46

#

peER
g}@é&x D SD LINE #4 67.26'

1" HDPE Pipe @ -1.49%
»\S&’ 0° \
gl

ROAD STORM DRAIN PLAN

PROPOSED
NEW SMH 01
=233 _

SCALE 1"=30'

ASPHALT PAVING

LANDSCAPE

\
CURL(
\

\
\

A\
PROPOSED  \
Neweos_ Y\ Jl RTINS0 S
TG=24.46
INV=19.43

PROPOSED
NEW CB 05
TG=22.17
INV=20.50

NO CURB

ROAD 2 - SEE PROFILE
SHEET C2.7

i ROAD 1 - SEE PROFILE
pRoeose SHEET C2.7

TG=25.47 7
INV=18,50 7

OUTDOOR STORAGE

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

* Fax 541-727-5488

com; pttpaliveeer

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Granis Pass * Jacksonville * Medflord, OR
GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy,, Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527
Jville Office: 450 Conestogs Dr., Jacksonville, OR. 97530

Ph: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDAUW

DATE: 3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

SHEET No:

C24

ROAD
STORM DRAIN




= - e e
N A PROPOSED
2 © %Soe\lp\p &2 NEW CB 02 als
x (SIS ﬁ:@ 2 TG=25.47
7 25 INV=18.50
S
/ £ 7 %
] as s %
3 ‘@ P // =
EA / o
5\ 7
PROPOSED ( o) 4 -
NEW CB 01 ﬁ ’ o
T6=23.30 ‘A g v
INV=18.86 “% _ v
AL e
?u% ,/’ // g
__//’ s
TN Prd
o = NO PAVING IN -
EXISTING STOCKPILE AREA //’
EXCBO2 ‘g SEE SHEET C2.6 .~
EXISTING T6=2007  Z FOR DETAILS
EX CB 01 INV=1800  D\g s

XISTING ASSUM LINE #11 184 74
TG=21.68 ASi=ar “ TCorfugated Tipe @ -1‘.3‘70}&T
INV=19,50

4
O,
=8
E° 3
~g°§
B
2ELZ
20 % g
= EO NI
EXISTING é_qk.‘g
EX CB 03 HSe:-820
TG=17.46 ';EE:. ﬁ
INV=15.46 E288g S
& 22458 8
-~ o= ELHE R
Xn. = 220 @ 5
‘t PYIETE RS
23654 §
EEQIG R
GEIEE §
)
SEE DETAILS ON SHEET
C5.0 FOR
PAVEMENT SECTION

?
i eh
S
?w@ P\@D SD LINE #4 67.26'
P\’ \‘(’é&? HDPE Plpe @ -1.49% almsglg :l'svﬁg\{v
2 SRS 0% ) :
¥ W 1 !
o AN
; EXISTING HEADWALL
2 NAME: EX HW 02

=
o (0] = g
EXISTING )
EX CB 05 < m M
TG=14.99 m E
INV=10.00 LEGEND é
= g
< (7)  CONTOUR LABEL EX.
s Sk 15 CONTOUR LABEL PROP. FG
NEW_CB 06 - oSl O ------ CONTOUR EX. w 48]
[[G=1.25 L INVSIL00 LY 2 <
INV=13.20 5 A m ——  CONTOUR PROP. SUBGRADE (@) Ny
PO (=]
EXISTING HEADWALL FENGE EE o 4
NAME: EXHWO3 | BURIED PIPELINE o % O
o ———  EXPOSED PIPELINE <C o O
T ——  ROW i B
4 ———  ROAD CENTERLINE <
2\, WS o
28 ——  EXTENTS SURVEY Oo Z
o
X ——  SURFACE WATER FLOW =5 <
g% ———  SURFACE BREAKLINE T > S 0
3l i e CULTURAL VILLAGE HERITAGE SITE o g 2
‘{g Lo + 150 SPOT ELEVATION (@) o o
wo DI &
m S g”  AREADRAIN s
98 [~ m
En el =  TRANSFORMER om =
TG=15.41 % 173 9 pp
INV=12.50 A £ o’ POWERPOLE T %
‘( 8 \- o TELEPHONE POLE @) E 7
N \ LP STREET LIGHT —
B N x o uw
& v, . GUY = =
=9 ® EXISTING \J - b=
= B(cB0s \J »( WATER VALVE o § =
EXISTING ASSUMED SD LINE #8 39.32' q =25l s | I
16" Comugated HOPE Pipe @ 7.63%" 01 {1 INV=10.00 o g \ MGLSLS =~ 8
a FH
2 4= o @ FIRE HYDRANT
s 1O B .
5o 2 { SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE DRAVN BY: COIW
o g §3  SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT DAIEL_Siate
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC I
v —UE—
g}% ] vE SHEET No:
i
3 s 2.5
PARKING LOT DRAINAGE PLAN —adp>— % R A c v w = ﬁRK;NG
=30 20 3 ™ ™ T ppy S—
SCALE 1"=30 Nz 25 LOT DRAINAGE




/ R s \\:ﬂ' 0= N S e — % - n
’ / /e Dy, RS o ) *\\%‘4 \ , B
NOTES \ {,4/
w
1. ALLEXISTING CATCH BASINS AND ORAINAGE INLETS REUSED = - == 5
2. SEE SHEET C5.0 - PAVEMENT DETAILS - DRIVE AISLES FOR PAVEMENT : 2
7 CONSTRUCTION DEPTHS AND DETAILS @
3. REUSE ALL EXISTING CATCH BASINS WHERE GRADING PERMITS
=4
O ~
< g
B
S5Cad
S EgR
“LaF
g ERN
8 =
4 g
< ‘s
LEIRS
)
3
Zge3gp
L252
2iESH R
EESEY D
CEELE: IS
.

PROPOSED SEDIMENT
STOCKPILE AREA
{GRADED, UNPAVED)

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23)

o L
e o
O 0
m 4
e O
oz o S
<C o =
.
= O
\ WS 0
GRADING & DRAINAGEXEGEND Mo =2
e Coiialh Pael a4 SEDIMENT STOCKPILE GRADING EARTHWORK REPORT = % <
. — - w
NTOUR LABEL PROP. FG A S: N
( ) ©
CONTOUR EX. N : 2d Area Cut Fill N <
CONTOUR FROP. SUBGRADE L Name Type CutFactor | Fill Factor & ¥4 © ¥4y ©n ;] N O 5 o
A DITCH OR SWALE N e full 1000 1000 54412.63 203175 247136 - 439,61 <Fill> oz 8 E
o x
EX. CREEK CL < I
CULVERT PARKING LOT SUBGRADE EARTHWORK REPORT LL. :E 6
\ CATCH BASIN OR INLET I O w o
Volanie Summary =
& ———  ROAD CENTERLINE 3 uw
2 2d A C il Ni
i |4t S| OPE ARROW Name Type Cut Factor Fill Factor Ga E:‘) (Ou“\; 4) (L\]l..lgd.) (C\?.m\td) m ;l §
——  SURFACE WATER FLOW N Puking L2 ' (®) § =
SURFAGE BREAKLINE ;‘5“6!;;51{ full 1.000 1.000 177793.26 1749.68 3486.16 1736.48<Fill> D_ - O
b SPOT ELEVATION O
ROAD 1 & 2 SUBGRADE EARTHWORK REPORT DRAWN BY: CDIJW
DATE:  3-17-2022
o JOBNo: 0222202
= 2d A 2
(o] Q, Name Type Cut Factor | Fill Factor ] ] s N (c.fﬂxlm (C‘:Ieﬂ) SHEET No.
R 5 -N" 7 Rond 1-2
STOC Kﬁ—l L—E’ G DI N G ] :;‘E)gl:::&i full 1.000 1.000 44966.93 490.96 560.33 69.37<Fill> ~ C 2 6
n
I a}\ o' 20 40' 60"
L = S STORKRILE
SCALE 1"=20 GRADING PLAN




uoneAs[s

Road 1 PROFILE

Station
50 . + + : t : + : ' : : + t : + . : + f ' : + ; t + 50
+ NEW CB 03 +
1 RIM:24.46
SUMP:19.43- T
40 HNV-TN:19:43-15" Reinforced-Cororete-Pipe 40
1 INV OUT:22.40 15" Reinforced Concrete Pipe i
+ /—150.65’ of 15" Reinforced Concrete Pipe @ 0.66% g
30 o n 3
| ey 175.43' oF 15" Relnforced Concrete Fipe @ 0.56% \ ( 228.96' of 18" Reinfdfced Concrete Pipe @ 1.33% | 30
U 5 i
T 57% \ 0.92% hesa +
1 — T T / 1
— T
20 A Sy — Vi 20
L S —
T NEW CB 02 |
T NEW CB 05 RIM:25.47 1
RIM:22.17 SUMP:18.50 NEW 5MH 01 .
10 SUMP+20.50 TNV IN:I8.50 T5™ Refnforced Concrete Pipe RIM:23:13 10
1 INV OUT:20.50 15" Reinforced te P INV OUT:18.50 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe SUMP:15.46 1
SIEEICE A PnErE KPS INV IN:19.13 30" Reinfofced Concrete Pipe.
T INV IN:15.46 18" Reinfofced Concrete Pipe T
= i INV IN:17.79 15" Reinfofced Concrete Pipe 4
0 INV OUT:19.13 30" Reinfofced Concrete Pipe (T ey 0
L RIM:23.30
SUMP:18.86 T
1 INV OUT:18.86 15" Reinforced Cofcrete Pipe T+
-10 t 1 } t } t + + t t t t t + + + } } t + + + t + ! 10
b 213 | E I 8la 813 bl G 8(5
B P b 1 N N N N N b b4 ]lg b B B B
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00
Station
50 + + + t t + t+ t + + t t + + + t } + + t + 50
40 40
30 ~U.80% 30
] \\3-65% )|
Il -0.44% 1
20 20
1 NEW CB 03
RIM:24.46 4
+ SUMP:19,43— g
1 INV IN:19.4B 15" Reinforced Concrete Pipe |
INV OUT:22.0p 15" Reinforced Concrete Pipe
10 10
0 0
-10 il + + + + t + + + + t + + t t t + + t t + 10
g[8 s(2 5[3 2[e n[3 a(g
8l 8= ] I Rl= ala ]l
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00

ROAD PROFILES

SCALE-1"=50'H 1"=10'V

uoneAsg

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

I
ot
TS g
SH 3
Zi8s
=S
B &
x 50 Y
§25
S
EEE
EREER
EZ22d N
39%8d @
uﬁ'ﬁg R
Exgl
.(g..
EZSH -
N E§° 3]
229,89
25939 ¢
LEIE §
ap;é'; X
EEGH §n
£ESE
GEEEE §
1

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23)

COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDAUW

DATE: 3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

ROAD
PROFILES




uoneAs|g

Stockpile Section 1 PROFILE

Station

MAX FILL ELEVATION

20

-1

gle il al& g2 2|8
1 £ Gl= ]S = NI
0+00 1400 2+00 3400 4+00 5+00

1 STOCKPILE SECTION

SCALE-1"=50'H 1"=10'V

10

RETAINING WALL
DETAIL NTS

—
{
i
|
|
i
i

Eavth
sl

6" OF \TE BASE
T~ (4.0 CRUSHED ROCK)
~-~ eerusEDRocK)
WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

""" (ACF 200 WOVEN SURPORT FAERIC,
¥ QR EGUAL)
‘SUBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF ROLL
TESTED PRIOR TO INSTALLING ROCK
BASE MATERIAL.

SUB-GRADE PREPARATION DETAIL

3000PS| CONCRETE

BOTTOM LAYER MESH 3"
ABOVE GRD

4IN. #4 MESH
24x12x1/2" L BAR

MIN 2" CONCRETE BLINDING

\—MIN. 12'x12" GRAVEL

W. 6" PERFORATED HDPE
DRAINAGE PIPE

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

com; htfpsiiwern,

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Gran(s Pass * Jacksenville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1967 Williams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 456 Conestoga Dr., Jacksonyille, OR. 97530
Pht 541-474-9434 ¢ Cell: 541.261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CD/JW

DATE: 3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

STOCKPILE
GRADING PLAN




uoneAs|3

Parking Lot Section 1 PROFILE

Parking Lot Section 2 PROFILE

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

Station Station g
+ : 3 + : : > ; - 30 30 T ' - b v T : 4 - . 5 30 ~
30 3 T 3 -
] T‘;E "
=R
EFH
25 25 ,ﬂ.f';i'
PROPOSED GRADE ] . — PROP(SED GRADE . 28LH
EXISTING GRADE _| ATWALL ] | R4 ” ] PRFL I
ABOYE WALL _\ . INV IN:10.00 }5* Relnforced Cprcrete Pipe REFAINING WAL —1- §§§§E b
20 —= = e 20 20 . 15" Concrete Pipe < 20 ,;_-13 -
" g v > s — il L
ko — —_—— — <\ ) = SreZH B
2 ’ S 1~ N =T 1 8 R
=3 ——=r T T = o | — | « 2800 3
] L =T 5 A — EDGE HERITAGE SIE L5608 %
3 N - — /] B & N Y S D e — Esab e B eTinhes frg3d B
15 15 uﬂ'Punuwnnu_ £5%3 5
/ ] 2idig ¥
EXIBTING GRADE 1 // I NEW CB §6 FE9F 5,
BELOW WALL 1 / \\_mmus.z Ge3sd 8 4
SUMP:13f0 SES R
10 10 10 l \ S . _— 0 :
1 161.1§ of 15" Reinforckd Concrete Pipd @ 1.99% 1
5 p—t—t et ——e e e T o e I o B ) [ SRS ST E—— —_— e e by
~le n| of wla ol3 alg wlie = S ES olg ~|5 als < ol wle ~le o PN als
0+00 0+50 1+00 1450 2400 2+50 3+00 3450 4+00 4450 0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00 2+50 3+00 3450 4+00 4+50 5+00 5+50 6400
g
: 3
Parking Lot Section 3 PROFILE E
2
Station E
“ ‘ ) , . Parking Lot Section 4 PROFILE
L
| Station 2 -
O 0o
25 imzs#l}é?gs 35 ; + + ; ; ; " " + " " m X
RIM:[5.56 PROPOSEDIGRADE o s ©
INV IN:11.50 15" Reifforced Concrete{ Pipe /_ y ] <C o O
4 e e ¢ 5
= » EXCRO3 2 = O
20 e 20 30 RIM:18.25 30 > i-
EXISTING RADE — J i ! RG2S WS o
] INV IN:15.46 J0" Reinforced Cpncrete Pipe QD o Z
____,/ 1 NV OUT:15.46 }0" Reinforced Cpncrete Pipe (v <
_ S ] /—'— RETAINING WALL EDGE HERITAGE SITE 5 NV OUT:15.46 ]5" Reinforced Chncrete Pipe sl el -~ Z m 0
15 —— = o
/ ] Pre x =y e
_ (— OcS g
] | X
/,7/ ————— O O
10 10 20 . w0 X
= ' I =N mE 4
: Ep—— RIM:20.47
sump:ipoo 1 i /(""'__:7'4_ / [S~—sump:1d 00 L1 :<: <_(
INV IN:[L0.00 18" Reinfgrced Concrete Ppe / INV IN:1B.00 15" Reinforfed Concrete Pige O
INV OUF:10.00 18" Reirfforced Concrete|[Pipe I INV OUTE1B,00 15" Reinfpreed Concrete Hipe O 5
5 1J CAISTING BRALUT g D:
| \ =3 W
T . EQGE HERITAE SITE D:C 8 §
0 t — et e poe et —t+————————————— 1+ t +—t——t—t—t—t—t—t—t———t—t—t——t0 10—ttt 100_30
]
P o % a8 i K gl N & als ] ] 2R 1IN 2l] b= 12 alN by | olR ola «|g - gl —|z al= ~lg O
DRAWN BY: CDAJW
0400 0450 1400 1450 2400 2450 3400 3+50 4400 4450 5400 5450 6+00 6+50 7400 7450 8+00 0400 0+50 1400 1450 2400 2450 3400 3450 4400 4450 5+00 DATE: 3172022
JOB No: 022-2202
SHEET No:
PARKING LOT SECTIONS C2.9
SCALE-1"=50H 1"=5'V PARKING
LOT SECTIONS




R

JTdMO0LS ANV SAVOY TVIOHINNOD

OTT ‘sispuapgysioauuy -

R =R
: als »
TSRS RO TR pEIS IS ‘_ O - o 1%
d H ~ . v 1 ]
SBYSLIL LS X0 - 19T-T¥5 IR0 v PEFGFLY 1S ¢ L, 5 i > oY
S > ST L Sreona’ o5 W SN Giv.6 ¥O SONNMOO¥E ‘YO ¥OFGYVH 4IMOT 0£€91 o Z M <k
LISL6 ‘HO ‘sud Susdg ‘Y1z Mg “Sup SWEHIA L98] SIHO dD N =z . 5 H OC
HO TP v SILHOTRL » TS \ HOGHVH SONIMOOYE 40 1HOd ||5|¥z|4 © =&
—
SNOISIAZY ' MR
] =
|
[ ?
I
_ o
] “ )
3 _
R i °
a3 _
[2¢] ! 5
N '
¥ 5
| A
N & 2 = 8 =
w
28
= o
2 &
o N E
z
w 1
a i
oo
1 H
5 2 8 g 8 S 8 g =
i o \ o 1 = ] N
m b ._ ~ [ b | v &
¥ = g 4 g =
b= “ 1= o S
= \ e = 1 < \
L 8 0§ no;
! | i
2 ! = = ! g =~ | = © ! s
' - N 0 i 0 i 5
1 - ! = ! - \ .
T o ._ a8 __ o _— o
L i 5 L 1 n ) ¥
g = & N =8 8 ®& 8 =® = 8 &8 ® 8 =8 8 8= & ® 8 %
w
=z
= 2 8 ) S b . . = Ol>
T —lw
1 o ~ o ~ o [ . I L
J © - N \ o Ol
L)

\ = | . _ o , = -
=) , - =) \ ™ =) N - =) ’ - N|o
7 7l 7 7 |

> . ~|-
EO.. v =3 w a EOJ o m i =) =
¥ I 7 - ¥ _ al:
- ] . [ \ < o N © | m <|4
_ Y _ ) _ , . Ol|a
! o v s | N \ o &7
X ~ — o~ ~N J_
_ _ _ 1 _ n ek ' _
g =8 /a8 g = 8 & 8 =~ 8 8 & = & = 8 =& 8 =~ = @
[©]
2 =z
w
S o
x
m 0]
o,
2 = g = 2 s 2 =
1
__n 2 _T ] ™ 2 ,_. 2
| ! \ \
,, ] 4 & ¥ ] v. El
g Z] 3 | 5 7
2 - 5 1 o
7 - g - 7 \ ) 0 0 )
o . m | 5 [s2] \ 5 < 3
X 7 : K = ﬁ :
' =] ~ o — =] 1 o
4 ] ! & — ] b ]
; L M ” A ; '
2 2 N = = 2 8 8 8 = & & R =8 = 2 2 N 8 =
8 2 g g = g =
g ! \ i
\ o \ = < 1 2
J: ] | = i N \
_ = A = g = [ 5]
, | g , | S g
2 —, 5 W “ . 2 . m ! °
+ 0 T | + T /
=) — N — o N o
1 2 : 3 7 g
Inp N | M
N ] ¥ ] f 5 ]
L —l t t t t
2 =& & & 8 2 8 N =8 = % 8 ] = 2 8 ~N 8 2

022-2202




(77t v i | SME]
o~ |
or1 .aEEaQ%s&:m, F1dMD0LS ANV SAVOH IVIOHIANNOD|(Z|5(Y| «— o
s o|2|§] .. -z
. 9D ¢ 2 Y o L] DD
T e S §19L6 MO 'SONIMOOXE ‘AVOY HOFHYH ¥IMOT0ee9) (|5|7| |12 ) SE
h«»he.mhv -.:.quEU.u—N«:zM hil,‘:.&n:vrw.:uacamnv Z g H 21
- =T S e HOGYH SONINOONE 40 140d |[732 © =2
A8 | sNoIsIAZ HEEE
o
9w
Z
E R
23]
() H m
z
[T
oo
— '
8 2 2 "
T T
! 2 [ 8 2]
! =z
_ T | 5);
= = | =l
2 o S L - i
k< = 0 O|~
x 4 ,J L -
2 \ ] N>z
| | N
¥ ] I ] by =
A _ — . o]
2 R’ ] 8 8 9 R R’ 2 9 <| 2
0|8
o
©
|
8 2
s &
r X
o w
\ | 2 = g = g 2 8 n
T T T 1
: ] _ ] _ ] ; 8
) _ | _
g 4 g ¢ 2 i 5
2 g | g g
w T o m T o 2 T ) m o
& / 1 == / [ s [ . \
o | 2 o | = o | 5 = \ g
! . N . J _ 5 =
= 8 ; 3 : 3 ; 3
i ¢ L b 1 ' !
% ® X ] = 4 N 83 5 N R’ & 4 2 8 ] =3 8
2 5 N 8 8 8 B 8
) + + T
& " & _ S A S
| | |
| | I o1 | .
i 8 _ g - _ = - i 2
1 g 2 =1
o = = o =) o =} °
jre) [ [=) | / n _1/ [=}
+ F + T
= ; E = H s =~ H S o | 2
) : i _ | . _
| - i N | o | B
t N I ~ r L 4 N
— — ; + t £
= 8 &8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 = $ & @ A R




PAVING IN "SOFT" AREAS

4" OF HMAC PAVING,
2LIFTS (LEVEL-2 -1/2" DENSE)

4" OF AGGREGATE BASE
(3/4™0" CRUSHED ROCK)

8" OF AGGREGATE SUBBASE
(4™-0" CRUSHED ROCK)

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(ACF200 NON-WOVEN SUPPORT
FABRIC OR EQUAL)

— \é \\ SUBGRADE WILL BE PROOF ROLL
\\é\\\/ \/_ \ \\\ /_ TESTED PRIOR TO INSTALLING

; \ / ROCK BASE MATERIAL
Ve

NOTES

AGGREGATE BASE AND SUBBASE SMALL BE INSTALLED IN MAX 6*
LIFTS AND MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO MAX 80% OF THE MAX DRY
DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHIO T-99 METHOD

2 JUST PRIOR TO PAVING THE AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE PROOF
ROLLED. AGGREGATES THAT DO NOT PASS PROOF ROLL TESTING
WILL BE REMOVED, RECOMPACTED AND TESTED AGAIN

3 JUST PRIOR TO INSTALLING AGGREGATE BASE ROCK THE
SUBGRACE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED. SUBGRADE MATERIAL THAT
DOES MOT PASS PROOF ROLL TESTING WILL BE REMOVED AND
ADDITIONAL CRUSHED ROCK INSTALLED

4 PAVEMENT SECTION IS BASED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT
PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED DURING DRY
SEASON

5 PAVEMENTS SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC MAY REQUIRE
REPAIR

BACK OF CURB
pove e e
i
i /{ | —xnvockout
YR o AREA
1 4 } DEPREGSED 5°
e
73T =3
1z
I Mo
LIETING
POINTS

L \
sy )
——

NUHMAL GUTTER SL

PAVING OVER EXISTING
ROAD OR PARKING LOT

3" ASPHALT CONCRETE
PAVEMENT

3" LEVELING COURSE
(3/4"-0" CRUSHED ROCK)

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

(ACF200 NON-WOVEN SUPPORT
FABRIC OR EQUAL)

AV

SN \\L\\\ /'Eé‘?ﬂgﬁfé’éﬁé‘éiifé’#?ﬁ”°
/\

é

S

APPLICATION OF FABRIC & ROCK

NOTES

AGGREGATE BASE AND SUBBASE SMALL BE INSTALLED IN MAX 6"
LIFTS AND MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO MAX 80% OF THE MAX DRY
DENSITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHIO T-89 METHOD

2 JUST PRIOR TO PAVING THE AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE PROOF
ROLLED. AGGREGATES THAT DO NOT PASS PROOF ROLL TESTING
WILL BE REMOVED, RECOMPACTED AND TESTED AGAIN

3 JUST PRIOR TO INSTALLING AGGREGATE BASE ROCK THE
SUBGRAGE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED. SUBGRADE MATERIAL THAT
DOES MOT PASS PROOF ROLL TESTING WILL BE REMOVED AND
ADDITIONAL CRUSHED ROCK INSTALLED

4 PAVEMENT SECTION IS BASED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT
PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION WILL 8E ACCOMPLISHED DURING DRY

5 PAVEMENTS SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC MAY REQUIRE
REPAIR

2TXIT SQUARE GRATE OR
2 DIAMETER HOUND GHATE —

i - TRAFFIC RATED SLOTTED GRATE

T SPLIT GRATE . UNPAVED AREAS
" PLAN SEENOTE 1 7
LFTING —[\ | j o
¥ T =]
m’ il \__‘ 1 £ 3 'j_[ - 48" BENDS AS REQUIRED
| - _f' 24 oE o 1uz {
: «
LA N 4 1 HOTE; |
4 i 8 -
DEPRESS E‘ﬂ ™ i:
vaRiEs _ |—rnoexour = VM!ES Feow 4|2 \ SIEPER LA
[ o AREA LNE I FERNGO" GOUPLER
oepRessens " | | | oy 3 =
3 F e B STANDARD CATCH BASIN
. o 0 gdﬂ‘ ERIAL IS 14°MS.
M 'ulr & . LA L
£ et ; GENERAL NOTES:
T 7 FEES e s % ASPHALT COAT ALL SURFACES OF
SECTIONAA ECTION, Wm&wﬁwﬂ% BN.VI\‘;! |ZE (’\RT
DENSITY PER SEononEn e MANUFACTURER'S DISCRETION
AASHTO T-89) H ORAPPROVED EQUAL 2. EREAK SHARR SORNERB AFTER
CATGH BASIN fimacon
3. ALLWELDED STEEL CONSTRUGTION
NOTES NOTE: 4. 10 GAUGE STEEL MININUM
1. GRATE AND FRAE WAY ERGH BE OF CAST IROK GR WELDED STEEI CONSTRUCTION. LOCATE ROUND BASIN IN THICKNESS
- HeSEOhe . mheoemu, o
5 leocnere sm"?,qunmm;:;m B WHEN LOCATED NEXT TO CURS. EQUAL TO AREA IN OUTLET PIPE.
4. CATGHBASI AND GRATE SHALL MEET HS20LOAGING. &, STANDARD CEFTH: 45
& ANHINUN SUNP DERTH O 5" S REQUIRED.
5. OUTLETPIPE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" OF GOVER

(2 CATCH BASIN

\C6.1/ ecaLe: w18

/) LYNCH STYLE CATCH BASIN

@ SCALE: NTS

STORM DRAIN NOTES

WHEEL STOP:

ol
OB o
LENGTH OF WHEEL 8103

(= WHEEL STOP

SCALE: NTB

r‘é;j—mpwm 7.
/53y CURB TAPER 8
S '

9. ALL PIPES SHALL MINIMUM OF 12" COVER AT THE TOP CF THE BELL, OR PIPES SHALL HAVE MINIMUM COVER PER THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS,

2\ CONTROL STRUCTURE MANHOLE

FROM DISCHARGE POINT.

TREATMENT 1 COATING.

ENGINEER/JURISDICTIONAL ACCEPTANCE.

WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
10.  CATCH BASIN STATIONS AND OFFSETS ARE MEASURED TO CENTER OF GRATE.

1. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL MEET THE OREGON STATE PLUMBING SPECIALTY CODE.

2. ALL PIPE SHALL PLACED ON STABLE EARTH, OR IF IN THE OPINION OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER, THE EXISTING FOUNDATION IS UNSATISFACTORY, THEN IT SHALL
BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE AND BACKFILLED WITH A GRAVEL MATERIAL TO SUPPORT THE PIPE.

3. THE BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED EQUALLY ON BOTH SIDES OF THE PIPE IN LAYERS WITH A LOOSE AVERAGE DEPTH OF 6", MAXIMUM DEPTH 8"-9” THOROUGHLY
TAMPING EACH LAYER. THESE COMPACTED LAYERS MUST EXTEND FOR ONE DIAMETER ON EACH SIDE OF THE PIPE OR TO THE OTHER SIDE OF THE TRENCH.
MATERIALS TO COMPLETE THE FILL OVER THE PIPE SHALL BE THE SAME AS DESCRIBED.

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING ALL MANHOLE, INLET AND CATCH BASIN FRAMES AND GRATES TO GRADE PRIOR TO PAVING.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE. THE MATERIAL SUPPLIED UNDER THIS SPECIFICATION SHALL
BE HIGH DENSITY CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE SMOOTH INTERIOR PIPE AND SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE LATEST AASHTO
SPECIFICATIONS. COUPLERS SHALL COVER NOT LESS THAN ONE FULL CORRUGATION ON EACH ANNULAR SECTION OF PIPE.

6. CULVERT ENDS AT OUTFALLS SHALL BE BEVELED TO MATCH SIDE SLOPES. FIELD CUT OF CULVERT ENDS IS PERMITTED WHEN APPROVED BY THE CITY/PORT
ENGINEER OR HIS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. CULVERT OUTFALLS SHALL BE RIPRAPPED WITH A PAD MINIMUM OF 12" THICK, EXTENDING MINIMUM OF €'

ALL STEEL PIPES, CULVERTS, TANKS AND OTHER STEEL PARTS OF ANY STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM SHALL BE GALVANIZED OR HAVE A TREATMENT 1 ASPHALT
COATING OR BETTER AS SPECIFIED IN THE ODOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALUMINUM AND CONCRETE PIPES AND STRUCTURES DO NOT REQUIRE A

STORM WATER RETENTION/DETENTION FACILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE PIPE AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE FLUSHED AND CLEANED PRIOR TO

11, 100-FT MAX LINEAR RUN BETWEEN CLEANQUTS. 135' MAX AGGREGATE HORIZONTAL CHANGE IN DIRECTION WITHOUT CLEANOUT.

COVER
SOLID COVER —\ FRAME
r— KNOCKOUT AREA
o DEPRESSEDS
SOLID LOCKING 1 {ve)
un
FRAME AND RISEH
RINGS SHALL BE RE=15240sh
SEALED WIGROUT GRACE \——muF -
POINTS (TYP)
PRECAS 2ax
ALL JOINTS BHALL RISER _
‘SEALED WITH RUBBER =l
GASKET mmm:ﬁ\ pRIC. [V S FLATTOP.
WATERTIGHT SEAL SoveR 2oUFING
STANDARD PRECAST POINTS (TYP)
MANHOLE SECTIONS . —t
S NEOUIRED. 12 ADS OVERFLOW I
VARIABLE LENGTH 7 fANKOLD RISER, | 7 |t
B SHEER GATE —Jvr] ., INLET OASIRUELL WITH LA A
oL Rop T4 12" ADS Iy RUBBER GASKET JGINT OR USE I
L e FLEXIBLE JOINT, GROUT T0 & &
INLET 4 IR g
(52 s s
— 152 —— ) s m VARIES . KNGCKOUT AREA
* | PIPE SUPFORTIS 3" x0.00 i DEPRESSED 5°
"1 GAUGE GOLTED OR WBEDDED )
2NN 2°INTO WALL. MAXIHUM 30° %
i | VERTICALSPACING.
i — }— 3" MAIMUM CLEARANCE (TVP)
o ouEDazs 40 BASEROCK
L sharre (MIN &, COMPACTED
TMIN nzsmncrm omncs N TO 85% OF MAX
] \ BOTTOM PLATE DENSKTY PER
i N RIS Ly, wine AASHTO T-29)
MIN. 8° OF R DEBRIS BASKET Wi 1*
Yo OPENINGS. ATTAGH
BASEROCK WITH SHEET METAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
SCREWS. 1. COVER AND FRAME MAY EACH BE OF CAST IRON OR
WELDED STEEL CONSTRUCTION.
NOTE 2. CONCRETE STRENGTH SHALL BE 5000 PSI WITH FIBER MESH.
3. JUNGTION BASIN AND GRATE SHALL MEET HS20 LOADING.
ALL PRECAST CCNFORMTO OF 4. AMINIMUM SUMP DEPTH OF 1B° IS REQUIRED.
ASTCATS: 5. QUTLET PIPE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 21* OF COVER.

(6 JUNCTION BASIN

8.1/ scaLe: NTS (PONDS233) @

FRAME AND RIS| MANHOLE FRAME
RINGS SHALLEBE AND COVERAS FINISH
SEALED W/GROUT SPECIFIED GRADE

PRECAST ‘2' MAX
RISER RINGS

ALL JCINTS SHALL B ® <
SEALED WITH RUBBER i 4
GASKET TO FORM A
WATERTRGHT SEAL i~

STANDARD PRECAS' g

MANHOLE SECTIONS L

AS REQUIREU
/ARIABLE

——éf

24" MAX DIAM:TER

A,
\— 24" MAX DIAMETER

PVC SHALL BE SAND

COATED OR USE 24" MIN

FLEXIBLE

BOOT FLEXIBLE ROOT

Jaa®

UK

NOTE
ALL PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL CONFORM TO REQUIREMENTS OF
ASTW C 478,

/7 48" STORM MANHOLE
@ SCALE: NTS

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

Lom; hitpu/iwee,

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medlord, OR
GP Office: 1967 Willtams Hwy, Sulte 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527
dville Office: 450 Conestogs Dr., Jacksonville, OR. 97530

Ph: 541.474.9434 * Cell: 412619929 + Fax 541-727-8488

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

P

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDIJW

DATE:  3-17-2022
JOB No: 0222202
SHEET No:

C5.0

DETAILS




¥ CRUSHED ROCK 838 —7~{2[ 2L,
e AT

0" CRUSHED ROCK BASE:

93% COMPACTION

o\ VERTICAL CURB %\ CURB & GUTTER

SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS

NOTES:

TYPICAL DETAIL FOR RETAINING WALL (IF WATERS OF
THE STATE OR WETLANDS ARE NOT PRESENT SEE
EXISTING GROUNDPQRTION OF RETAINING WALL
DETAIL, RW-1,)

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH TO THE ENGINEER
FOR APPROVAL A DETAILED STRUCTURAL DESIGN
PLAN FOR THE WALL SHOWN STAMPED BY A
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER LICENSED TO
PRACTICE IN THE STATE OF TENNESSEE.
FINISHING CAP
ADHESIVELY
BONDED TOBLOCK ~ SEE SITE PLAN FOR PARKING SPACE LAYOUT Ei:m%‘éﬁm&ﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁ gmﬁmﬁ;?

- CHARLEVOIX, MICHIGAN 49720 OR APPROVED EQUAL.
PERIMETER S 2
FREE-STANDING WALL = bRNVE —
BLOCKS WITH J-BOLT PARKING
CONNECTORS SPACEIF  BELGARD
REQUIRED ~ PAVERS OR ASPHALT
T EQUAL jm
EROSION
o *““‘f-%zu =
A e
T iee e7|
o]
7
RETAINING WALL BLOCKS
15" PER BLOCK
OR 1" FOOT OF HEIGHT EARTH (NATURAL OR
COMPACTED FILL)
STONE BACKFILL
WELL GRADED
¢ UNDERDRAIN -
1% SLOPE MIN,
%
SEE REDLROCK.COM FOR
DETALLS OF THE FREE
EXISTING GROUND DRAINING BACKFILL AND
LEVELING PAD

RETAINING WALL

RW-1

s\ ROLLED CURB

SCALE: NTS

(NGUS ENPAISON ORI AECRED 25 O CEITER
FXHCOUTRECTIGH ¥ REGURED 5 11 CBIES.

TYPICAL
CONC. SIDEWAIK DETAIL

/mny CURB LINE CONCRETE SIDEWALK

VERTICAL ELELI
(LE.CURB, VALL, BLEGY

ke case
. R ' RADWS.
(FYPICAL ALLJOINTS) ::ﬂ SKRNER BANDS.

{TYPICAL AL JOINTS)
CONTRACTION JOINTS AT
16T MAL INTERVALS

PREVOLOED EXPANEION -
JONT MATERIAL FULL DEPTH

2600PS) CONSRETE
BEE GONGRETE mtes'l

NOTES

1. COMPACT SUBGRADE AND AGGREGATE TO 95% OF MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY.

FINISH SHALL BE MEDIUM BROOM PERPENDICULAR TO PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC

UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED.

OF SIDEWALK SHALL BE 2% AWAY FROM THE BUILDING.
JoRe ET

v

3. CROSS SLOFE
4 SEE CONCRETE!

CONTROL

SECTIGN A

CURR
/ NEW ASPUALT PAVING PER B
- SEGTION ON TS SHEET.

TOOLED CONTRAGTION JOINT WEAKENED PLANE
COMTRACTION JOINT

DETAIL ON THIS SHE

CONCRETE CONTROL JOINTS

\../ SCALE' NTS

SCALE: NTS

STORM SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

TRENCH BACKFILL: APPROVED NATIVE
MATERIAL. COMPACT COHESIVE

SOILS TO 90% MDD. COMPACT
COHESIONLESS SOIL TO 95% Y

NEW AC PAVING PER
PAVEMENT DETAIL

;\\ NEW AGGREGATE BASE
i PER PAVEMENT DETAIL

>\ TRENGH BACKFILL 3/4-0" GRUSHED
7 T-ROCK COMPACT TO 98% MDD
CAUTION TAPE
. SEENOTES
A\ tracer wire Fixen
—~  TOTOPOF PIPE
MING ) PIPE ZONE: 3/4"0" CRUSHED
ROCK COMPACT TO 95% MDD
GASKETED PVC SDR 26 PIPE

PIPE BEDDING: 3/4"-0" CRUSHED
ROCK COMPACT TO 95% MDD

MIN &"

AR AT

[~—— MIN 3x PIPE DIA ——I

= PROVIDE BELL HOLES FOR
UNIFORM PIPE SUPPORT

NOTES

COVER OVER PIPE MAY VARY FROM 36" TO 42" MAX UPON APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER
REQUIRED COMPACTION ACCORDING TO ASTM D 1557 MAX DRY DENSITY

SEWER: 3" POLYETHYLENE TAPE IMPRINTED “CAUTION: BURIED SEWER BELOW"

BY:
JA

REVISIONS

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527
Phi 541-474.9434 ¢ Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-T27-5488

Granfs Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
Jville Office: 450 Conestogs Dr., Jacksonviile, OR. 97530

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
COMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

DRAWN BY: CDAW

DATE:  3-17-2022

JOB No: 022-2202

DETAILS




BY:
JA

..... " [}
25" Min. radius commercial 0 2eng Top of bark 12" Overlap @ty ) == |l Z
/_ 15" Min, radius resideatial (See cable) i A %
e T : i 2
T apne-: Eev.
- i qn 7/ i . it
: L
Sl -V 3k
§ ! i [
e !
s
o X o il il
cae < 1 il i
Excavate sediment rapy ———— >~ il i
rected i d
Length when specified or dit ~flat oz 2o . =y
(See table) - Check dam ?
. — e i G2 P N NOTE:
. CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - TYPE 1 = = £ Sacin atong swate o i so e . i g
] 25" Min. radius commercial 4; V’;'l?l;cn—gladedaggmgde ;m:z;n g Blevation “U” equals Elevation ‘D", H H o5
B 15" Min. radivs residential ck over subgrade geotextile 25t s commercl & TYPICAL PROFILE SECTION CHECK DAMS E’\ ‘g '.';5 o
X s g
§ @ povisevaterto mash s e = (SHOWN WITH AGGREGATE) & 3 583
~— Léap
é CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - TYPE 3 5 N Widh per plan , - § 53
A 2 = H
g N t (TYPE 1 OR 2 WITH EXISTING CURB) " x 5OKS
20' s ]
= 3 = Phd-9
® § o Leave 3°gap for drainage H =R Q
& Sandings or, steaw bales DR ga L. W
lined with plastic Wooden ramp (2X4, 2X5, 2X12) g2 -g HH ~
} L) ~
§%584 ¢
47~ 1" Rock ESLE] -g
=%8:g B
wore: E33H 8
PCA* must be a minimum « 385 ¢ -3
of 6" higher than Pt '8 B Eg- %
tfwater is collect 23
onie s scsment AGGREGATE CHECK DAM - TYPE | 48839 2
Sandbags or straw bales setrling basin " ~eEad N
Tined with plestic £ \ 3" Countersink 23838 ¢
D1070) & 2 Construction entrance Wooden curb ramp g S E &5
- t Width per plan | ] Y
/ Soilkvay \ SECTION C-C WOODEN CURB RAMP SECTION D-D A [ | [CE ‘E‘
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - TYPE 2 v
NSTRU Nares: SECTION A-A
Diversion ridge required where 1. The type 1 enteance is a simple entrance without a diversian 3" Countersink BIOFILTER BAG CHECK DAM - TYPE 3
consteuction entrance grade exceeds 2% -~ ridge or settling basin.
2500 i
2. The wooden ramp may be used on either type | or type 2 To prevent erasion, place 10 mil. polyethylene plastic
) - eririnces n suatons where there s curb and the curd s e — SR sheeting extending 3'dowmslope for energy dissipation
\ ot removed for the construction entrance, cuc sookno. ... 8408 __ | sxsruseseomroars __ July2014 ars‘l:zgxen;:nh pea & s encsoosno. .. G407 . | eassunemerorroare . November20t7
NOTE: Al materiol and workmenihip skl E€ I occordarce with TIAXIMUM CHECK DAM 3 :
Subgrade geatetie e rat e St e SANDBAC CHECK DAM - TYPE 4 SPACING "1* T, e e Oreon iansntspspesnons e "
The selection and use of this The selection and use of this
_ CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TABLE =
SECTION A-A WU LENGTH Standard Draving, whllede- OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS ) oty he selection and use of %5 | OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS
signed in accordance with signed in accordance with
Slope construction eaifance to 41" Open graded Lengih (°D) | Area Of Exposed Soll (Acre) generally accepted engineer- 1. Type 3 - stake biofilter bags with two 2°X 2°X 18" (min.) wood generally accepted engineer- CHECK DAMS
- drain to sediment seuling basin / aggregate min. 8" thick 20 025 Ing principles and practices, CONSTRUCTIORIENTRANCES o) ;I’::;{v/i’f; l;r"egm::z iy g %’J{;",’;"Lﬁ,’ f;'z’:"d"; vyrrmvi;"d Ing principles and practices, TYPE 1,3 AND 4
=] is the sole responsibility of [+] surfaces. Overlap bags 6" i ot aich Joiat. L . is the sole cesponsibility of
k. 50 025<A<1.0 the user and should not be 2018 ° the user and should not be 2018
8 3 00 AT used without a [T, 8 2. Type 4 - Tightly abut or overlap ends of sandbags ar each joint. 2 o used without p —
Subgrade geotextile s 5 4 £&n- 3. Spacing betweea check dams for all check dam types shall 2 3 ST is £n-
SECTION B-B gineer. ‘comply with the typical profile section shown above. ** Not Allowed H = Min. dam helghi gineer.
Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1000 Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1005
g
<]
&
Geotextite an top M
of wire mesh Agar. 12" min. . &
o s i
£, B Flayy, oichod gl o Matting may be jute or Geo-Grid g
— uad Infet basin
Low L FFZZLLT i w
Drape matting over brush and
iyt 2
Filtered Filtered Geotextile insert SRR aRte St & O E E
water water
(=]
GEOTEXTILE/WIRE MESH/AGGREGATE - TYPE 2 PREFABRICATED FILTER INSERT - TYPE 3 m e 5
o’ o
5 Conpos e sock SOD PROTECTION - TYPE 6 . <C o O
= size varies. See - 1
8 ol plans and motes Overfiw spilhway % . % I——
5 % o / inside dismeter Curh inet sediment dam = = I =
g & g
2 -~ C N
8 — Sandbags Drainage d = o (@]
3 . te Anchor downhill edge of
§ A ™ o § sttt QR 2
s Y ot = sandbags, or equivalent.
g A * g = m
3 A —— : —r ® ~ o [Vp]
Stré attle**
N N | S8 2
2%2°x 30" waoden Curb face infet Min. 5" wide brush barcier with 3o ) oz
stakes ' 0.C. (Tye) Tie Max, 6" diameter woody debris. 4%-1" Aggregate -Subgrade Geatextite O o O
sock at overlap to prevent
sk st @rg X
[;{-Ié.lcw;';'lr .\‘l”db\l,:: :,(u: Curb Infer sediment dam Prefabricated filter insert type 3 m
s -t R s et e et Ay Mot showny BRUSH BARRIER - TYPE 5 AGGREGATE BARRIER - TYPE 6 o 2:,: <—(l
staking is not feasi
AREA DRAIN PLAN AREA DRAIN PERSPECTIVE VIEW CURB INLET SEDIMENT DAM - TYPE 10 WATTLE BARRIER WITH FILTER INSERT - TYPE 11 LL X -
** Straw watthe drawn NTS to show curb inlet opening O o O
Notes: i [va
= Type 2 ~ Geotextile/wire mesti/aggregate Type 7 cont. - (1" min, 3' max). H g [H1]
= Place ¢! mesh aver the grate. Use 8”to 12" dia sack an curbside in traflic ()
Compast fitter sack - Place sediment fence geotextile over the wire reas. [J: o | E
mesh and perimeter drea around structure. Use 12°to 18" dia sock in aon-traffic areas o
— lastall aggregate over the geotextile fabric. r areas where the larger socks can be used o E
safely. NOTES: ©
Tyae 3 - Prefabricated filter inseas o
Instail prefabricated fiter inserts accarding to 10 - Curb infet sediment dam 1. Direct diverted flows from the outlet side of the Q_ - O
e e ot e soens o s i soon o A0, 6408, 6407 _ | swsamemeronronre __ . ok e ey oto s abileed e, s o oo o 6403, 6404, 6405 _ | wsaneraonronte . JIV 014 _______ O
Prefabeicated inserts with provisions for overflow  required for use with inlet fiber insert wihers WOTE. AU marerial and workmendhip sheil be i a<cordance wih Garping factity. I T
are allowed anly when ar:amp;z’;ied by additional a:»gnbldedlnlet gm; ?ad eurb inlet are the currens Oregon Standard Specificatioas
BMP's 10 prevent the potential of sediments combined at a catch basin. The selection and use of this OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS 2. Embed barrier a min. of 4" into the existing The selection and use of this DRAWN BY: CD/JW
N = D E
el e nsens ey not allawed. o 11 - Wattle Bartier with fiec insert Standard Drawing, while de- ground/embankments. Standard Drawing, while de- OREGON STANDARD
Irstall profatricated Bter et por type 3 signed in accordance with \NLET PROTECTION 3. Use 1:3 or flatter side slope. Within the safety signed in accardance with EDINENTBARRIE DATE 3-17-2022
Place a sandlbag ar exch Type 7 - Compost filter sock . e attle ing and 3'to each generally accepted engineer- clear zone, use 1.6 or flatter side slopes. generally accepted engineer- S| ENT BARRIER
= o st o B e e k. e of opening (e <gainst urb. Aclust ing principles and practices, TYPE2,3,6,7,10and 11 - T ing principles and practices, TYPE 5 AND & JOB No: 022-2202
] in place. Overlap ends of sock per manufacturers wattle to force storm water to flow through Is the sole responsibility of o is the sole responsibility of SH EET N
= CURB INLET PERSPECTIVE VIEW recommendations %’Zs’}“feﬁu ﬁef:mlzlxlzw m:)’::;i'f:” m::;;:; I.:ond shnuldl Inat be 2018 > the user and should not be 2018 o
> as needed to prevent sediment laden water used Wdthout consiithg a —"_I—_—S». L. i used without a - VIR DESCRETon
i COMPOST FILTER SOCK OR WATTLE - TYPE 7 from entering the catch basin. Registered Professional En- T — y ratal £n- 2
“ Use sandbugs to hold wattles in place. Sandbags are not necessary for compost fiter socks gineer. gineer. C n
Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1010 Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1031 SWPPP

DETAILS




BY:
JA

=0

25
N
R

Geotextile

e

AN
%
B
i

Compacted native backfill or
3/4*-0" dense graded
aggregate (if specified)

Post (dowaislope of geotextile)

Geatextile
(iv/o sewn
in sleeves)

Post (downslope of geotextile)

Sediment fence
geotaxtile

Bury 1" flap of Reace with
2/4" min. rock, mineral
'soll, or approved equal

26

Flow
R
Existing ground
FE

Sediment fence
geotexiite

Lonstruction entrance

‘ To swale or sediment trap

Stope to drain Back ta wash (yp) B +—
\ 14 MIXI
et el _[
_venieet A\ Subedmnoutares opecian 3\ W Vetleentance
:"“- - T werersews

=\ -
w 123 M“l

B«

REVISIONS

Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1065

~ ot March existi
S NOTES: g fatch existing PLAN
& ™ 1. tse must be approved by the engineer. % of roadway
s < 2. Nat approved for use with sediment 2
- FRONT VIEW SECTION A-A fencing with sewn-in post sleeves, 3
I-——'\,—— 50" Min. ) 16" . 15% Pravide wlw‘;er.;upﬂ/}’m mlnmln <o
" of water at al times 6" Fre
E{‘ SEDIMENT FENCE AND GEOTEXTILE BURY DETAIL - TYPE | ALTERNATE SEDIMENT FENCE W/O TRENCHING - TYPE 2 é‘ | \ l'
g g 41" Open graded aggregate -HS-20 cattle guard *
= H Z
El T L 3 Qe 7T Il )
NOTES: FENCE ING
.o FOR GENERAL APPLICATION
Comece eace sncie e Gee table 1) I 4o X 2" wood Feace ppats. TNSTALL PARALLEL ALONG
onnect feuce ainds wit . CONTOURS AS FOLLOWS
{nstall wings to 2. Posts to be installed on dovwnhill —_— 1 -,
Angle ends of sediment ;’,%;g';?’,’:m;’zim” break vp length Side of sedtmant fence geotexile Erane MAXIMUM SPACING Crushed open graded aggregate (471 “Subgead geotextie
Terive to assurs sediment Ll of slepe Pusition pasts o prevet separation ON GRADE SECTION A-A
Is trapped o from geotextile. Grade <10% 300 * Alternative steel rack designs cide geotextite
W " may be used with prior appraval
3. Compact fiter fabric wench backfil 10% € Grade <15% 150 5 g
Flow flov, e ke of v - . from engineer. Min. width = 10° 124 Max.
V5% ¢ Grade <20% 100 SECTION A-A Side slopes
4. Locate fence no closer than three feet 20% < Grade <30% 50"
1o the toe of a siope. So% CCrade 35 o R S
5. Wing spacing shall comply with table 1. 1 O geeTl] Bopome o
PLAN VIEW TERMINATION AT CORNER OR PROPERTY LINE e o sedmen r3p | Subgrade geotente
— — Ouiginal rade geoteaxtil
[ POST SPACING | N o g Original grade
| & | Sediment Fence with Geotextile elongation fess than 50% | o SECTION B-B
R [ # | sediment Fence with Geatextile clongation S0% or mare__| ./’\\%5 G
BE i i
feace by wrapping Subgrade geotextile P TIRE WASH - TYPE 2
tostall sediment gﬂwﬁﬁ,‘w’;”f’;”“’m How SECTION B-B
- g;m;;»:# } catc. uook no._ 6403, §404, 6405 _ |  saseunesevorroare . November2017 _ cac eooxno,_AQ3, §404,6405 _ |  sasemereromroare . JU2014
sieeves upsiope. NOTE Al materal o warkmanshig whall be in xcordance wih TIRE WASH - TYPE 1 'NOTE: Al materiol_and warkmarship shall be i accordarce with
A the current Oregan Standard Specifications (Ma"”a, Hase Wash) the current Oragon Standard Specifications
& TE—ERSXX ® The selection and use of this [~ GREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS e amond use of (4 | OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS
) Standard Drawing, while de- 3@ Extra strong grade 50 pipe Standard Drawing, while de-
Sloeve Seam 1 post spacing min. signed In accordance with 7 signed In accordance with
g generally accepted engineer- SEDIMENT FENCE (12 Spaces @79 p— generally accepted engineer- TIRE WASH FACILITY
5 Ing principles and practices, - N ing principles and practices, TYPE 1 AND 2
9 GEOTEXTILE WITH POST SLEEVES ~ TURNED ENDS CONNECTION POST SPACING OVERLAP CONNECTION is the sole responsibility of o T, is the sole respansibitity af
- the :’wle: :nd' should not be 2018 E‘, plate full the user and should not be 2018
o use: 10U a DATE i Y
E3 GEOTEXTILE END CONNECTIONS fn- & L kit e = s
g
gineer. HS-20 CATTLE GUARD gineer.
Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1040 Effective Date: December 1, 2019 - May 31, 2020 RD1060
Side flow protection
(iF required)
Inlet fiow 2
@ 5
——— 2
s
B
~
s | i
ity Nate: e Sideslopes =
5 Trap may be formed by berm o by Lol LLLLL
& partial or complete excavation. i fa)l L
S Length to width ratio 3:1
*L = Length from design
& * W = Wiath from design
M
g
® PLAN
/a.m 100 Riprap 3"- 6" Size rock
[~ Depth (Dy)* - 12" (in)
LvJ | "i" i Quttet flow
Length (1)* o
Flat bottom
SEasares 3 -Drainage geotextile
NG
344%- 1 1/2%Aggregate
1D o Wet storage depth
SECTION A-A
12° (uin. Weic length () 12" ptin) I?'IMHJ:I caLc. sook o, . 6403, 6404, 6405 .. |  ansememeronroare __ JUN2084 _
T P SRR l“ NOTE: All maltrial und workeanshlp shall b In accordance with
e sats I the cureent Oregon Standard Spee catons
compacted backill The sefection and ise of this OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS
12~ tin) _[ Standard Drawing, while de-
Drainage geotextile RS 3 2z sfgned in accordance with
576 Size ock- 34"~ 1 172" Agaregate generally accepted engineer- SEDIMENT TRAP
= ing principles and practices,
a * X pe plans SECTION B-B SECTION C-C is the sole responsibiiity of
S the user and should not be 2018
& used wichout a BATE REVISION DECRPTION,
u i i N
SEDIMENT TRAP g o
gineer.

Granfs Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1267 Willisms Hwy., Sulte 216, Grans Pags, OR, 97827
Jville Offtces 450 Conestoga Dr., Jacksonville, OR. 97530
Phs SATAT4.9434 * Cell: S41-261-9929 * Fax S41-727-5488

S

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
OMMERCIAL ROADS AND STOCKPILE

C

DRAWN BY: CDIW

3-17-2022

022-2202

SWPPP
DETAILS




VICINITY MAP

NATURAL FEATURES

EXISTING NATURAL RESCURCES OR NATURAL HAZARDS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
INCLUDING WETLANDS, STREAMS, RIPARIAN AREAS, FLOOD PLAINS, OR FLOODWAYS TO BE
DETERMINED BY ENGINEER

EXISTING TREE CANOPY
THERE ARE NO EXISTING TREES ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

CULTURAL RESOURCES
LOCALLY, OR FEDERALLY DESIGNATED HISTORIC AND/OR CULTURAL RESOURCES ON THE
SITE OR ON ADJACENT PARCELS TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

PUBLIC SERVICES
PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES, INCLUDING WATER, SEWER, STORM DRAINAGE, POWER,
TELEPHONE, CABLE INTERNET, AND GAS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

UTILITY STATEMENT

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ILLUSTRATED IN THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATED
BASED ON MAPS OBTAINED FROM CURRY COUNTY GIS ELEVATIONS ESTIMATES, OR HAVE
BEEN LOCATED BY A UTILITY LOCATE COMPANY. LAYOUT INDICATED IS NOT TO BE RELIED
ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. ALL LINES WITHIN PROJECTED WORK ZONE SHALL BE
FIELD VERIFIED AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PRELIM GRADING NOTES

1.

2.

6.

DEQ 1200-C PERMIT IS REQUIRED.

UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE CLEARED AND GRUBBED MATERIAL FROM
THE SITE AND DISPOSE AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, VERIFY GRADES AT SAWCUT LOCATIONS
AND MATCHING OF EXISTING GRADE LOCATIONS.

MINIMIZE TRAFFIC ON SOIL AREAS DURING WET WEATHER. IF THE SITE SOILS ARE
EXPOSED DURING WET WEATHER, THE USE OF CRUSHED ROCK PLACED AS
ENGINEERED FILL IN THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATIONS MAY BE NECESSARY TO
PROTECT THE SUBGRADE. TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS TO LIMIT SURFACE
DISTURBANCE AND PROTECT THE SITE GRADING AREA FROM EROSION AND
RUNOFF.

UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE
ON THE JOBSITE SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL TESTING OF
MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED TESTER.
RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE PROJECT ENGINEER AS
WELL AS THE CONTRACTOR, BY THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF
TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE MAXIMUM OF 2:1.

DRAWING REGISTER

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
cv Cover Sheet
001 EXISTING CONDITIONS
002 GENERAL NOTES
003 EXISTING EMBANKMENT PHOTOS
004 DEMOLITION & CLEARING
100 PROPOSED EMBANKMENT
101 PROPOSED DETAILS

@ Cover Sheet

OF
BROOKINGS
HARBOR

PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR
2021 CIVIL IMPROVEMENTS

EMBANKMENT ROCK
RECONSTRUCTION

TAX #1300

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

TITLE : EMBANKMENT ROCK RECONSTRUCTION
REFERENCE: 113

LOCATION: BASIN BOAT ROAD

TAX LOT (S) : 1400, 1300, 401

LEGEND

BY:
cD

REVISIONS

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
MAP OF TAX LOTS

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT
EXIST. WATER VALVE
EXIST. BLOW OFF

EXIST. WATER METER
EXIST. HOSE BIB

EXIST. IRRIGATION VALVE
EXIST. AIR RELEASE VALVE
EXIST. STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
EXIST. CLEANOUT

EXIST. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
EXIST. MAILBOX

CURB RAMP

PARALLEL RAMP

HANDICAP PARKING SYMBOL
PARALLEL PARKING STRIPING
BICYCLE LANE SYMBOL
EXIST. SANITARY SEWER
EXIST. STORM DRAIN
EXIST. WATER

EXIST, GAS

EXIST. ELECTRIC

EXIST. OVERHEAD POWER
EXIST. TELEPHONE

EXIST. FIBER OFTIC

EXIST. CURB AND GUTTER
EXIST. CENTERLINE

EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY
EXIST. CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
EXIST. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
CHAIN LINK FENCE

BARB WIRE FRANC
SANITARY SEWER

STORM DRAIN

WATER

GAS

ELECTRIC

CURB AND GUTTER
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY
FLOW LINE

PROPERTY LINE

iﬂ@@g‘@g@%ﬁxsl EENE XA

;E%m-ﬁ]o%

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

BACKFLOW DEVICE
IRRIGATION WATER METER
AIR RELEASE VALVE
BLOWOFF DEVICE ASSEMBLY
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
END PLUG

TEE

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
STORM DRAIN CLEANOUT
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
ATRIUM DRAIN / BUBBLER
CATCH BASIN INLET

CURB INLET

STORM DRAIN CONTROL STRUCTURE
ELECTRIC BOX

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
LIGHTS

CONTROL POINT

MONUMENT

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHT

SIGN (TRAFFIC, INFORMATION)
BOLLARD

BICYCLE PARKING SPACE

DECIDUQUS TREE

CONIFER TREE

NEW CONCRETE

NEW GRAVEL PAVING

NEW HMAC PAVING - STANDARD
NEW HMAC PAVING - HEAVY
NEW LANDSCAPING

NEW RIP RAP

Medford, OR

Jacksonville

GP Office: 1867 Wilifams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jvilie Office: 450 Concstoga Dr.,

Grants Pass

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

DRAWN BY:

o|Embankment Rock Reconstruction

D

DATE:  221Na2002

13




VLA | W VW AN W2 W V! N, =
7/ -
\\‘ \ \ \‘ \ /' \ \/ \ \ / ) /_\j n|O
COASTGUARD — :. 7
BOAT HOUSE d = ! 2
~ .\ P4
T :
S &
& \,‘ g
-\, /~ \% rlo
END OR
\ WORKS / b J\\ GANGWAY =
i \ \\\ h TO REMAIN N
|'% h__ T EXISTING
T | EMBANKMENT

I'\i

! i1 ¥
I \\

o//www.emcengineersscientists.com

APPROX MID
TIDE LINE

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Suitc 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527

Jville Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jacksoaville, OR, 97530
Ph: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

A O

ISTI&G‘{CONDITIONS 1 e

SChE =50 . | i 3 o C S dg

| 3 3 3 : g 2

- \ Y Y Y S § 5

= < S~ \ S ' y T 09
P~ SO \ ~ \ e L [ \ : o — ] = g«
~. \ Nep pu 5 Y g%

‘,‘ ~__ \ \ | \ \ ] g §

g £

1

GANGWAY

el " TOREMAIN
EXISTING CONDITIONS S | | - /
N \SQAE'I"=10' S~ /I

EDGE OF
TAX PARCEL

\ / \ APPROX MID \ \

/TIDELINE ) \-

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

6+00

EXISTING CONDITIONS =

SCALE 1" = 10'

TO REMAIN TIDE LINE

' \ \ ' \ : \
\ \ \ \ \ \
\ \ \ \ \ \
| GANGWAY APPROX MID o \ ) \ ' \ o \ \

3+00

O EXlSTNG CONDITIONS

SCALE mer0 N T




GENERAL NOTES
THESE NOTES ARE INTENDED FOR USE IN INTERPRETING AND IMPLEMENTING THE TASKS SHOWN ON THE FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHEETS. THESE ARE IN ADDITION TO THE OVERALL PROJECT SPECIFICATION AND BID DOCUMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL ITEMS.

THESE ARE INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND HIS/HER SUBCONTRACTORS IN THE DEMOLITION AND
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBJECT AREA OF THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. USE FOR OTHER PURPOSES OR AT OTHER SITES IS NOT RECOMMENDED AND IS
ACCOMPLISHED AT THE SOLE RISK OF THE USER.

THESE ITEMS ARE TO BE USED AS A SUPPLEMENT TO THE DETAILS PROVIDED ON THE PLAN SHEETS AND SPECIFICATION PAGES. ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND AMONG
THE DRAWINGS, THE SPECIFICATIONS, REFERENCED REPORTS, THESE GENERAL NOTES AND OTHER ITEMS LISTED ON THIS SHEET AND THE SITE CONDITIONS SHALL
BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER, WHO SHALL CORRECT SUCH DISCREPANCY IN WRITING. ANY WORK DONE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AFTER DISCOVERY OF
SUCH DISCREPANCY SHALL BE DONE AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S RISK. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE DIMENSIONS AMONG ALL
DRAWINGS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY WORK.

THE EMBANKMENT REPAIR HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO RESIST ANTICIPATED VERTICAL AND LATERAL FORCES AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS
HAS BEEN COMPLETED. STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE AND SLOPE AREAS PRIOR TO COMPLETION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THIS
RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO JOBSITE SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, AND SEQUENCES, TEMPORARY SHORING, SLOPE STABILITY,
FORMWORK AND BRACING, USE OF EQUIPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES.

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER 1S FOR CHECKING FOR CONFORMANCE WITH DESIGN ASPECTS ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED IN ANY WAY TO REVIEW
AND/OR APPROVE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES OR RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM PROVIDING A COMPLETED PROJECT,
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND GOOD CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES. SPECIAL INSPECTION BY THE ENGINEER DOES NOT PROVIDE A
CERTIFICATION OF THE PROJECT OR RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR A PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED PROJECT.

STANDARDS USED FOR DESIGN

ALL METHODS, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ODOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS ELSEWHERE
HEREIN SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) 2021; 2019 OREGON STRUCTURE SPECIALTY CODE (OSSC); AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERS (ASCE)

OTHER NOTES

1. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

2. ALL PRODUCTS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE NEW MATERIALS OF GOOD QUALITY, ACCEPTABLE FOR THIS TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION. WORK TO BE
ACCOMPLISHED IN A GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

3. ALL MATERIALS TO BE SHIPPED, HANDLED AND STOCKPILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND GOOD CONSTRUCTION
PRACTICES.

4. LOCATIONS MUST BE VERIFIED AT THE SITE WITH THE ENGINEER AND THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

ABIDE BY LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL BUILDING ORDINANCES, INCLUDING ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS, IN ALL PHASES OF THE PROJECT.

6.  ALL PHASES OF THE PROJECT ARE TO CONFORM TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED HERETO AND SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER AND
THE ENGINEER-OF-RECORD.

7. PROPOSED CHANGES TO PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE AND IMPLEMENTATION AT THE
SITE.

8. PROPOSED CHANGES MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL BY THE DESIGNER AND THE OWNER.

9. INNO CASE SHALL CHANGES, SUBSTITUTIONS OR OMISSIONS BE MADE TO THE DESIGN OR MATERIALS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE
DESIGNER AND THE OWNER.

10, AUTHORIZATION OF A DESIGN CHANGE BY THE ENGINEER DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE
ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR THE CHANGES. THE PORT'S REPRESENTATIVE MUST AUTHORIZE IN WRITING THE DESIGN CHANGE AND APPLICABLE CHANGES IN THE
CONTRACT AMOUNT AND/OR CONSTRUCTION TIME PERIOD PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF SUCH CHANGES.

11. PROJECT SCHEDULE AND GENERAL SEQUENCING OF ALL WORK MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. SUCH
APPROVAL DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS/HER SUBCONTRACTORS OF ALL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROPER EXECUTION OF THE SUBJECT PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION.

12.  SEQUENCING OF TASKS THAT REQUIRES VARYING THE INSTALLED SIZES OF PROJECT MATERIALS MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER
AND OWNER.

13.  TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SIGNAGE MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE SO STATED IN THE CONTRACT. ACCESS TO THE US COAST
GUARD FACILITIES MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

14. CONTRACTOR MUST UNDERSTAND THAT THE PROJECT SITE IS IN A HARBOR AREA SUBJECT TO TIDAL FLUCTUATIONS. THEREFORE, SEQUENCING AND PROJECT
WORK MUST TAKE INTO ACCOUNT EFFECTS OF HIGH AND LOW TIDES.

156, REPLACEMENT OF SPECIFIED PRODUCTS BY AN “EQUIVALENT” PRODUCT MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. REDESIGN REQUIRED
FOR USE OF ALTERNATE “EQUIVALENT” MATERIALS IS TO BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

@

EROSION, SEDIMENTATION & POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN NOTES

1. PROJECT/PURPOSE - WITH THE PURPOSE OF MAINTAINING, REHABILITATING, REPLACING, AND UPGRADING THE EXISTING WESTERN EMBANKMENT AT THE
SOUTH BASIN OF PORT OF BROOKINGS. THE EXISTING EMBANKMENT WILL BE CLEARED DOWN TO SUITABLE SUBGRADE AT A SLOPE BETWEEN 1.5:1 AND 2:1.
A 4FT DEEP TRENCH WILL BE EXCAVATED AT THE BASE OF THE EMBANKMENT. A 3FT DEEP LAYER OF AGGREGATE WILL BE PLACED ON TOP OF THE SLOPE
AND INTO THE TRENCH

2. CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES - CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES ARE DESCRIBED AS EXCAVATION AND CLEARING USING A 25T EXCAVATOR. EXCAVATION AND SPREADING
AT THE BASE OF THE SLOPE USING A LONG REACH EXCAVATOR. PLACEMENT OF GEOGRID. PLACEMENT OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE FROM FINE GRAVEL TO
2FT BOULDERS

3. SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES - EXCAVATION WILL BE LIMITED TO EXISTING MARINA EDGES

. NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES - NO DEWATERING, WATER-LINE FLUSHING, PAVEMENT WASH WATERS OR IRRIGATION WATER DISCHARGES ARE PLANNED FOR

THIS PROJECT.

5. ESTIMATED START DATE FOR CONSTRUCTION - 05/22

6. NEAREST SURFACE WATER BODIES - PORT OF BROOKINGS |CE HOUSE INLET [N BASIN 2 (SOUTH BASIN) AND BASIN 1, NEAR DOCK A (NORTH BASIN).

7. RECEIVING WATERS - PACIFIC OCEAN

8

9,

N

. SPECIAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS - SEE SECTION 10
. DESIGNATED EPCM - THE DESIGNATED EROSION AND POLLUTION CONTROL MANAGER (EPCM) WHO WILL ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL ITEMS IN THIS PLAN IS
TED FITZGERALD, PORT DIRECTOR, OR HIS DESIGNEE.
10. EROSION, SEDIMENTATION AND POLLUTION CONTROL BMPS - BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) TO BE USED, WHEN APPLICABLE, TO PREVENT POLLUTION

RELATED TO CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION ARE AS FOLLOWS: A) OFFSITE VEHICLE TRACKING AND DUST PREVENTION - MEASURES WILL
BE TAKEN TO PREVENT OFFSITE TRACKING OF MATERIALS, INCLUDING SWEEPING PAVEMENTS, COVERING LOADS AND WETTING SCIL TO PREVENT DUST.
THERE WILL BE NO AGGREGATE CONSTRUCTION. B) MATERIAL MANAGEMENT AND SPILL PREVENTION - ALL ON SITE FUELS WILL BE DELIVERED, HANDLED,
STORED, USED, AND APPLIED SO AS NOT TO BE RELEASED INTO THE WATERS OF THE STATE/US. FUELING WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AWAY FROM THE WORK
AREA A SPILL CLEANUP KIT WILL BE AVAILABLE IF DEEMED BY THE EPCM TO BE REQUIRED. C) WASTE MANAGEMENT - HANDLING, STORAGE AND DISPOSAL OF
SOLID WASTE AND/OR HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL BE DISPOSED INTO SUITABLE LANDFILL OFFSITE D) INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE - DAILY INSPECTION
AND MAINTENANCE FOR ALL CONTROLS INCLUDED IN THE POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN AND THE ESCP WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE EPCM OR HIS DESIGNEE.
E) EMPLOYEE AND SUBCONTRACTOR TRAINING - EMPLOYEE AND SUBCONTRACTOR EDUCATION AT A MINIMUM WILL INCLUDES INFORMING PERSONNEL OF
THE POSTED LOCATIONS OF THE POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN/EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN/MSDS'S AND IMPORTANT EMERGENCY PHONE
NUMBERS. EDUCATION WILL ALSO INCLUDE INFORMING PERSONNEL OF REVISED MATERIAL MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES FOLLOWING A SPILL F) (CRITERIA
15) PRECONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY - BEFORE ALTERATION OF THE ACTION AREA, FLAG THE BOUNDARIES OF CLEARING LIMITS ASSOCIATED WITH SITE ACCESS
AND CONSTRUCTION TO MINIMIZE SOIL AND VEGETATION DISTURBANCE, AND ENSURE THAT ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS ARE IN PLACE AND
FUNCTIONAL. G) (CRITERIA 16) SITE PREPARATION - DURING SITE PREPARATION, CONSERVE NATIVE MATERIALS FOR RESTORATION, INCLUDING LARGE
WOOD, VEGETATION, TOPSOIL AND CHANNEL MATERIALS (GRAVEL, COBBLE AND BOULDERS) DISPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION. WHENEVER PRACTICAL, LEAVE
NATIVE MATERIALS WHERE THEY ARE FOUND AND [N AREAS TO BE CLEARED, CLIP VEGETATION AT GROUND LEVEL TO RETAIN ROOT MASS AND ENCOURAGE
REESTABLISHMENT OF NATIVE VEGETATION. BUILDING AND RELATED STRUCTURES MAY NOT BE CONSTRUCTED INSIDE THE RIPARIAN MANAGEMENT AREA H)
(CRITERIA 17) HEAVY EQUIPMENT - HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE SELECTED AND OPERATED AS NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE ADVERSE EFFECTS ON THE
ENVIRONMENT; AND ALL VEHICLES AND OTHER HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE USED AS FOLLOWS:

(A.) STORED, FUELED AND MAINTAINED IN A VEHICLE STAGING AREA PLACED 150 FEET OR MORE FROM ANY WATER BODY, OR IN AN ISOLATED HARD

ZONE SUCH AS A PAVED PARKING LOT.

(B.) INSPECTED DAILY FOR FLUID LEAKS BEFORE LEAVING THE VEHICLE STAGING AREA FOR OPERATION WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY WATER BODY.

(C.) STEAM-CLEANED BEFORE OPERATION BELOW ORDINARY HIGH WATER, AND AS OFTEN AS NECESSARY DURING OPERATION TO REMAIN FREE OF

ALL EXTERNAL OIL, GREASE, MUD, SEEDS, ORGANISMS AND OTHER VISIBLE CONTAMINANTS.

(D.) GENERATORS, CRANES AND ANY OTHER STATIONARY EQUIPMENT OPERATED WITHIN 150 FEET OF ANY WATER BODY WILL BE MAINTAINED AND

PROTECTED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT LEAKS AND SPILLS FROM ENTERING THE WATER I) (CRITERIA 18)

IN-WATER WORK PERIOD -
ALL WORK WITHIN THE ACTIVE CHANNEL WILL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CREGON GUIDELINES FOR TIMING OF IN-WATER WORK TO PROTECT FISH
AND WILDLIFE RESOURCES (ODFW 2000, OR THE MOST RECENT VERSION).

J)  (CRITERIA 21) EMBANKMENT INSTALLATION -
<TBC>

K)  (CRITERIA 24) SUBGRADE PREPARATION -
<TBC>

B
CD

REVISIONS

com; http://www.emeenginecrsscientists.com

Salte 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97527
-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

GP Offices 1867 Witliams Hw;
Jville Office: 450 Conestoga Dr., Jacksenvilie, OR, 97530

24
S
«
2
g
:
s
i
3
&
=
=

G

]
:1

E

2
B8]
2
2
R
2
3]
<
3
3
Q
£
¥
]
1

GRADING NOTES

1. PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE UNSUITABLE FOUNDATICN MATERIAL. BASEMENTS, TRENCHES AND
HOLES ENCOUNTERED WITHIN EMBANKMENT LIMITS SHALL BE FILLED WITH APPROVED MATERIAL. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BREAK
CONCRETE FLOORS OF BASEMENTS AS DIRECTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BREAK UP AND ROUGHEN THE GROUND SURFACE BEFORE EMBANKMENTS
MATERIAL IS PLACED. THE NATURAL GROUND UNDERLYING EMBANKMENTS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE DENSITY SPECIFIED FOR THE EMBANKMENT
MATERIALS TO BE PLACED.

2. EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL INCLUDE PREPARATION OF THE AREAS UPON WHICH EMBANKMENTS ARE PLACED, THE PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION
OF APPROVED EMBANKMENT MATERIALS AND FILLING OF HOLES, PITS AND OTHER DEPRESSIONS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE EMBANKMENTS AND FILLS IN THE HORIZONTAL LAYERS AS SPECIFIED AND COMPACT EACH LAYER TO THE DENSITY
SPECIFIED.

4. EMBANKMENT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED WHEN THE EMBANKMENT MATERIAL OR THE FOUNDATION ON WHICH THE EMBANKMENT WOULD BE PLACED IS

FROZEN.

IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE EARTHWORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE ENTIRE WORK AREA OF DEBRIS AND FOREIGN MATTER.

THE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF COMPACTED MATERIAL WILL BE DETERMINED BY AASHTO T-99

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACT ALL EMBANKMENTS, FILLS AND BACKFILLS TO A MINIMUM IN PLACE DENSITY OF 95 PRESENT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER THE MATERIALS TO PROVIDE OPTIMUM MOISTURE FOR COMPACTION OF EMBANKMENT AND BACKFILLS. EMBANKMENTS OF

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN FINAL POSITION UNTIL MOISTURE IN EXCESS OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE HAS BEEN REMOVED.

9. IF THE SPECIFIED COMPACTION IS NOT OBTAINED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO USE A MODIFIED
COMPACTION PROCEDURE OR APPLY ADDITIONAL COMPACTIVE EFFORT. IF APPROVED MATERIALS MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS CANNOT BE COMPACTED TO
THE REQUIRED DENSITY REGARDLESS OF COMPACTIVE EFFORT OR METHOD, THE ENGINEER MAY REDUCE THE REQUIRED DENSITY OR DIRECT THE USE OF
ALTERNATE MATERIALS. IN NO CASE SHALL EARTHWORK OPERATIONS PROCEED UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR IS ABLE TO COMPACT THE MATERIAL TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

o Nox

10. DEQ 1200-C PERMIT IS NOT REQUIRED.

11. UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE CLEARED AND GRUBBED MATERIAL FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSE AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

12. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE ON THE JOBSITE SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL
TESTING OF MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE
PROJECT ENGINEER AS WELL AS THE CONTRACTOR, BY THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

13. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE MAXIMUM OF 2:1.

GEOTECHNICAL NOTE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED REMEDIATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED SITE OBSERVATIONS AND TESTING OF ALL FILLS.

@ GENERAL NOTES

g|
g
:
e S
S: S
% S
PR
[/}
T¢ S
w3 o
D8 o
me
a X
SES
SE ¢
(o'
XS —
me O
w s @
Sg £
H% <
=2 ®©
oﬁg
0.«
]
DRAWN BY: CD
DATE:  22-Mar-2022
JOB No: 113
SHEET No:

002




DTT ‘Sisnua1dsyssauSusy -

ao

0

‘A€

SNOISIATH

[TIRESTIITETS T i {UTODSTSTIUaT T EITE]
SBPS-LIL-IPS XEd 5 6T66-L9T-IFS 9D » PEPEPLE-IFS Ud

DESLG VO DAATOSYOEL “aq £30150000 f5P IO WAL

LT5L6 O 'SSB SUEID 9] INS “AMH SWENIAN L9ST 2IWO 4D

dO ‘PIOIPIAl 5 I[IAUCSHIEL . SSEJ SJUBID

£2/18/2) VA WHING

UOIJONIISUOD8Y Y00y Jusujuequly
SIp/6 MO 'SONIMOOYE ‘av0Y YOgyVH ¥IMOT 0££9})

d08dYH SONIMOOYHE 40 Ld0d

CD

22-Mar-2022

DRAWN BY:
DATE:

113

JOB No:

SHEET No:

003

EXISTING EMBANKMENT PHOTOS

NO SCALE

®




%78 X 1 1 T\
/\ i

\\' \ ’“\u@;x;ﬁmkﬁmim.s iy \ \'\ |

COASTGUARD — ——1

J<‘.‘ .\L\—_\\ ‘/
SRR \

K
\
ey
\". =
BY:
CD

BOAT HOUSE 2
- N VEGETATION & UNSUITABLE 2
- MATERIAL FROM THIS AREA =
=L 1 ]
«. P o
/ by . A |
~ / e | N:224681.57 g
\ Wi \ s . \ - £:383474.28 g
T\ yeEss { H ) — ——— __ GANGWAY O e s e \l? 1" EXISTING £
e \_)—'f_TQ REMAINY—QT—T——\-———'—X——— ==l EMBANKMENT i
: ) RN LEN
A ARAA X v 7 N22468558
= — E:383447.43
10*?0 i

'Wﬂf

B r e e o g e e T T A ——t
10400 ‘:_‘f__”_"‘;'_____ ] oo TH00 o _AWSD G i o 150
N:225519.15 \_/" = T [ Sy '/L T/' " N225065.76
E:382936.14 L ze X N Ul 5 E:383210.50
T et W ' =

SF |/|r\|.||\.11 NG = e 7 =

~MOL|T1ON & CLEARING | / A
CpLE 1" = 50 , /;ﬁ R 3 ? N 3 ?

Jacksonville * Medford, OR

3 .
s/ KfTEFIELD g 3

\\ — T
_ \

APPROX MID
TIDE LINE \ \

AV VAR

Grants Pass *

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

REMOVE ALL DEBRIS \ \\Y“""" \

VEGETATION & UNSUITABLE s -

MATERIAL FROM THIS AREA Lol ‘\
A = T

DEMOLITION & CLEARIN/

NN \SQALE 1" =10

N —_— e —
¥ = [ C——

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

'\

. \ REMOVE ALL DEBRIS =t
...... L VEGETATION & UNSUITABLE i—\—\\—~

) —\_\\ \ T : \ ‘!"\_

64807 6+00 ey NS 5450

Fing DEMOLITION & CLEARING -~

SCALE 1"=10'

\
APPROX MID
TIDE LINE

v \

" REMOVE ALL DEBRIS
VEGETATION & UNSUITABLE >
MATERIAL FROM THIS AREA

H D
DATE:  22-Mar-2022
JOB No: 113
1450 SHEET No!

Q DEMODTION & CLEARING

004
SCALE 1"=10" \\MH '"_",// e i




TIE EMBANKMENT
TO EXISTING GRADE V¥

. -

AN Y L

— — . — - PROPOSED DETAlL s|a
T SHEET 101 - oo

2]

OSS-SECTIONS & DETAILS P

SHEET 101 2]

i
X|oe

TIE EMBANKMENT
TO EXISTING GRADE

s.com

cientists.

3 hftp://www.emeengineerss

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

s Volome Summary
Name Type Cut Factor Fill Factor %g q‘};g
‘| ISOPACH fuil 1.000 1.000 28599.24 1760.47 1415 82<Fill> n El
W S 1 ww/ I —
\.\ \\ \\ —_——— ..
) o~ = \ \ _
’_V\A\’\’V‘; N ‘ \ M/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\/\A/\/\/\/W\AQ'W x2D ANCHOR TREANCH 3
/l/ e ¥ = =
a (B} = = '.‘ = “.\ —
—= - e )\A - 'v 5
e T -
e Y] 1 - E e e ] -—w—+_ I ———— S — R
9+5° 2 9+00 N — ! 8450 8+DO =
~ ”
PROPOSED EMB/—\NKMENT - S~
*SCALE 1"= 10" )
SN L o TS
T S \ \ {
\ X l \ ‘\ 5
\ WA 4 =2
\\ s/l --—»L-—-_’_.__A__‘_
\‘. ¥y ' \‘ =X ’ﬂ
N AAAAAAAATINAISAINA 1
\ 7 . X
iy
== : -
7 =
’/
._,.—s*:so ..... e = * y = 6+‘DO I 5?579‘ ,,,,,,, : 5'-;90 44:50
2 PROPOSED EMBANKMENT i ) < = S
. SCALE 1"= 10' - b o i k; %
\ ‘ "
- \ \
\ \ \ \
ez T X =~ ap 3
\ \_3'W x 5'D\ANCHOR TRENCH
— l\ “Hai 1 T e =

i T e ——————. T

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

-l|[Embankment Rock Reconstruction

PROPOSED EMBANKMENT

SCALE 1" = 10 ' e

3 DRAWN BY: D
= = — = — . DATE:  22-Mar-2022
R —— - ' , . ) JOB No 113
Al L T n M i e S L L 4 S ' +
4 3400 ’ o 2400 1450 1400- 0%50 SHEET No




DESIGN SPECIFICS OF ROCK & CONSTRUCTION

THE ROCK USED (IF 406 MITIGATION IS APPROVED) FOR THIS PROJECT WILL BE SPECIFIED TO FOLLOW
TEST REQUIREMENTS FOUND WITHIN AASHTO 85 (APPARENT SPECIFIC GRAVITY, PERCENT ABSORPTION) ;
ODOT TM 208A (DEGRADATION); AND AASHTO T 104 (SOUNDNESS). ALL ROCK SPECIFIED IN THIS PROJECT
MUST BE ANGULAR IN SHAPE, AND THE THICKNESS OF ANY SINGLE ROCK SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN ONE
THIRD OF ITS LENGTH. ROUND ROCK WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY EMC. THE ROCK MUST
MEET THE GRADATION REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CLASS SPECIFIED, BE FREE FROM OVERBURDEN, SPOILED,
SHALE AND ORGANIC MATERIAL. NON-DURABLE ROCK, SHALE OR ROCK WITH SHALE SEAMS IS NOT
ACCEPTABLE. CLASS 2000 RIP RAP IS BY DEFINITION COMPRISED OF ROCKS THAT ARE 20% BY WEIGHT OF
1400 POUNDS TO 2000 POUNDS, 30% BY WEIGHT OF 700 TO 1400 POUNDS, 40% BY WEIGHT 40 TO 700
POUNDS AND 0 TO 10% O TO 40 POUNDS. EITHER A FILTER BLANKET OF 16 INCH LAYER OF CLASS 50, OR
SPECIFIED FILTER FABRIC WILL BE LAID BENEATH THE ROCK.

A CLAMSHELL, ORANGE PEEL BUCKET, SKIP OR SIMILAR APPROVED DEVICE WILL BE USED WHICH WILL
TRANSPORT THE RIPRAP MATERIAL TO ITS FINAL DESTINATION. THIS REVETMENT REPAIR IS FOR FLOW
ASSUMED TO GENERALLY BE UNIFORM, STEADY AND SUBCRITICAL. HOWEVER, RAPIDLY VARYING, UNSTEADY
FLOW CONDITIONS OCCUR OCCASIONALLY, AND EXCESSIVE WAVE ACTION, HYDRAULIC JUMPS AND EXTREME
FLOW TURBULENCE CAN OCCUR AT THIS LOCATION. THESE CONDITIONS ARE AMONG THE REASONS FOR THE
EXTENT OF PROTECTION PROPOSED. THE LONGITUDINAL EXTENT OF THIS REPAIR SHOULD BE CONTINUOUS
FOR A DISTANCE GREATER THAN THE LENGTH THAT IS IMPACTED. THE VERTICAL EXTENT OF PROTECTION
REQUIRED FOR THIS REVETMENT INCLUDES DESIGN HEIGHT AND FOUNDATION CR TOE DEPTH. THE DESIGN
HEIGHT OF THE RIP RAP INSTALLATION IS TO BE EQUAL TO THE DESIGN HIGH WATER ELEVATION (KING
TIDE PLUS STORM SURGE) WITH ADEQUATE FREEBOARD TO ACCOMMODATE WAVE ACTION, SUPER ELEVATION
FROM THE CHANNEL BEND, HYDRAULIC JUMP, AND FLOW IRREGULARITIES, PLUS ERRATIC PHENOMENA SUCH
AS UNFORESEEN EMBANKMENT SETTLEMENT, ACCUMULATION OF TRASH AND DEBRIS FROM THE RIVER.

SCOUR DEPTH IS ESTIMATED AT ABOUT 4 FEET FROM THE LOWEST ELEVATION IN THE CROSS-SECTION OF
THE BASIN AT THIS POINT, UTILIZING THE CONSERVATIVE ASSUMPTION OF A MEDIAN DIAMETER OF BED
MATERIAL TO BE ABOUT 0.15 M. RIPRAP THICKNESS FOR CLASS 2000 IS SPECIFIED TO BE AT LEAST A 4
FOOT LAYER.

THE FILTER BENEATH THE RIPRAP AND OVERLYING THE STRUCTURAL FILL IS TO PREVENT THE MIGRATION
OF FINE SOIL PARTICLES THROUGH STRUCTURAL VOIDS AND TO DISTRIBUTE THE WEIGHT OF THE ARMORING
UNITS (RIPRAP) TO PROVIDE MORE UNIFORM SETTLEMENT, AND ALSO PERMITS RELIEF OF HYDROSTATIC
PRESSURES WITHIN THE SOILS.

FOR THE AREAS ABOVE THE WATERLINE AT ANY GIVEN TIME THE FABRIC OR GEOTEXTILE ALSO PREVENTS
SURFACE WATER FROM CAUSING EROSION BENEATH THE RIP RAP. IN ADDITION TO TOE CONSIDERATIONS
WITH RESPECT TO SCOUR THE FLANKS OF THIS REVETMENT ARE DESIGNED FOR UPSTREAM AND DOWNSTREAM
CONDITIONS

GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, EROSION & CONTROL NOTES

FINAL BANK SLOPE WILL BE BETWEEN 1V:1.5H AND 1V:2H. BANK PREPARATION WILL CONSIST OF
CLEARING DEBRIS AND MINOR GRADING. RIPRAP PLACEMENT WILL BE BY MACHINE PLACING AND HAND
PLACING. HAND PLACING WILL BE PERFORMED AS SPECIFIED BY EMC ON STEEPER SIDE SLOPES.
RE-HANDLING OR DRAGGING TO SMOOTH REVETMENT SERVICES TEND TO RESULT IN SEGREGATION AND
BREAKAGE OF STONE AND ARE TO BE AVOIDED. STONE WILL NOT BE DROPPED FROM AN EXCESSIVE HEIGHT.

ACTIONS THAT WILL REQUIRE THE USE OF MATERIALS THAT ARE HAZARDOUS OR TOXIC TO AQUATIC LIFE
(SUCH AS MOTOR FUEL, OIL, OR DRILLING FLUID), ARE INCLUDED WITHIN THE POLLUTION AND EROSION
CONTROL PLAN SECTIONS OF THIS NARRATIVE, TO BE MANAGED BY EMC AND ENFORCED BY THE PORT OF
BROOKINGS-HARBOR. THE PLAN INCLUDES PRACTICES TO MINIMIZE EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION
ASSOCIATED WITH ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT (E.G., STAGING AREAS, STOCKPILES, GRADING); TO
PREVENT DEBRIS FROM DROPPING OR OTHERWISE ENTERING ANY STREAM OR WATERBODY; AND TO PREVENT
AND CONTROL HAZARDOUS MATERIAL SPILLS.

EROSION CONTROLS WILL BE MONITORED AND MAINTAINED DAILY DURING THE RAINY SEASON AND WEEKLY
DURING THE DRY SEASON AS NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTROLS ARE PROPERLY FUNCTIONING. IF
MONITORING SHOWS THAT THE EROSION CONTROLS ARE INEFFECTIVE AT PREVENTING VISIBLE SEDIMENT
DISCHARGE, THE PROJECT WILL STOP TO EVALUATE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. REPAIRS, REPLACEMENTS
OR THE INSTALLATION OF ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE COMPLETED BEFORE THE
PROJECT RESUMES.

IF APPLICABLE, MAINTENANCE WILL INCLUDE REMOVAL OF SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM EROSION CONTROLS
LIKE SILT FENCES OR HAY BALES ONCE IT HAS REACHED ON~THIRD OF THE EXPOSED HEIGHT OF THE
CONTROL. WHENEVER PRACTICAL, NATIVE MATERIALS ARE TO BE LEFT WHERE THEY ARE FOUND AND IN
AREAS TO BE CLEARED, VEGETATION IS TO BE CLIPPED AT GROUND LEVEL TO RETAIN ROOT MASS AND
ENCOURAGE REESTABLISHMENT OF NATIVE VEGETATION.

HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE SELECTED AND OPERATED AS NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE ADVERSE EFFECTS ON
THE ENVIRONMENT (E.G., MINIMALLY-SIZED, LOW PRESSURE TIRES, MINIMAL HARD TURN PATHS FOR
TRACKED VEHICLES, TEMPORARY MATS OR PLATES WITHIN WET AREAS OR SENSITIVE SOILS); AND ALL
VEHICLES AND OTHER HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE USED AS FOLLOWS:

1) STORED, FUELED AND MAINTAINED IN A VEHICLE STAGING AREA PLACED 150 FEET OR MORE FROM ANY
WATERBODY, OR IN AN ISOLATED HARD ZONE SUCH AS A PAVED PARKING LOT, OR LINED SURFACE;

2) INSPECTED DAILY FOR FLUID LEAKS BEFORE LEAVING THE VEHICLE STAGING AREA FOR OPERATION
WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY WATERBODY;

3) STEAM-CLEANED BEFORE OPERATION BELOW ORDINARY HIGH WATER, AND AS OFTEN AS NECESSARY
DURING OPERATION TO REMAIN FREE OF ALL EXTERNAL OIL, GREASE, MUD, SEEDS, ORGANISMS AND OTHER
VISIBLE CONTAMINANTS AND

4) GENERATORS, CRANES AND ANY OTHER STATIONARY EQUIPMENT OPERATED WITHIN 150 FEET OF ANY
WATERBODY WILI BE MAINTAINED AND PROTECTED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT LEAKS AND SPILLS FROM
ENTERING THE WATER.

PROPOSED DETAILS

SCALE 1"=10'

GRADE OF PROPOSED EMBANKMENT
VARIES FROM 1H:1V TO 1.5H:1V

FABRIC TUCKED UNDER TOP
OF EMBANKMENT ABOUT 1’

LEGEND

- EX MAJOR CONTOUR
EX MINOR CONTOUR
-~ EX BATHYMETRIC MAJOR 2019
-—- EX BATHYMETRIC MINOR 2019

—— PROPOSED GRADING MINOR CTR
—— FOOTPATH
E% ROCK FILLED TRENCH

EXISTING \
ELEVATIONS

PROPOSED SUBGRADE
ELEVATIONS

50 50
404 +40
30+ SIIEE\;;UE\LK —+ 30
20 ' 16 L2
1y
i -+ 10
0 RIPRAP -0
FINISHES —
10T w2 Muw -10
20111 .20
SECTION 3-3'
56 50
40+ <+ 48
30 SIIEEDV%ELK - 30
20 : S 120
16 +10
0 -
RIPRAP
-10 1 FINISHES -10
+12 MLLW
-20 = -20
SECTION 2-2'
58 5¢
40+ + 40
304 s -+ 30
260
16
1] r
10 S iw -10
2011 1 -20

SECTION 1-1'

CROSS-SECTIONS

BY:
CD

REVISIONS

hitp://ww

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

Nonwoven Geotextile

NTUEP APPROVED - (GTX W0 3000100 18 J00NW 1 2 aonwoven needlepnnched geotente
made of 1007 polypropylene taple flaments. US HONW eesists wltraviolet and biological
detertoration, miting, saturally eacountered Basics and acds. Pelypropy fene is siable sithia s pH
st ef 210 11 US JOBNW ineets the (nllawing MA RV, values except where noted:

PROPERTY
Weight - Typical
Tensile Stecngth
Elengation € Break
Mullen Bont?
Puncture Sueagth®
CBR Puncrure
Trapezonukal Teir

Apparent Openiiag S17e
Permittivity
Water Fine Rate

il

TEST METHOD ENGLISH

ASTM D-520¢
ASTM D632
ASTM D-4652
ASTM D-3786
ASTM D-4833°
ASTM D 621
ASTM D-4533
ASTM D 4751
ASTM D491
ASTM D191

UV Resistance @ 500 Hour, ASTM D355
RULL SIZE ROLL DIAMETER AREA WEIGHT
500 5y 380 o
SO0 sys 30 I

125 43607 2300
15300 250in

k2 onsy
a0 s
St

380 psi

180 ibs
RS0 Jbs
[RRELY

100 US Sieve
1.00 S¢e-1
73 gimintst
o

METRIC
407 wam
LI3SN
S0
3999 kPa
N
LIRIN
SN
0453 oy
1.00 Sec-t
1SS Viminam
W

=
o2 O
SE B
mo |
£ s
5 B
=g <
wnE 8
Og o
Z s X
g
S8 S
x O
Ocx ¥
o 2 -«
moe <
w = @
Sg &
=3 ©
QZ =2 ©
o3 g
[a .-
U]
DRAWN BY: CD
DATE:  22-Mar-2022
JOB No: 118
SHEET No:

101




BY:

PORT OF BROOKINGS - HARBOR VICINITY MaP

REVISIONS

[

BOAT YARD PAVING PROJECT NNezenh

g

OOKINGS b

§

A

GENERAL NOTES STORM DRAIN NOTES CONCRETE STANDARDS B g
( 6 FE
1, WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE CURRENT "OREGON STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION" , ODOT/ AMERICAN 1. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL MEET THE OREGON STATE PLUMBING SPECIALTY CODE. 1. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE NOTED OR DEFINED BY CITY AND/OR PROJEGT ENGINEER APPROVAL, ALL 24 2
PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION (APWA), UNLESS OTHERWISE COVERED BY THE SPECIFICATIONS WRITTEN FOR THIS PROJECT(IF APPLICABLE), OR THE 'WATER/ CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO SECTIONS 00440 AND 00759 OF THE CURRENT OREGON STANDARD 288
SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS' OR THE "STANDARD DRAWINGS " OF THE CITY OF BROOKINGS, 2ALL PIPE SHALL PLACED ON STABLE EARTH, OR IF IN THE OPINION OF THE PROJECT ENGINEER, THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION MANUAL. s AES
EXISTING FOUNDATION IS UNSATISFACTORY, THEN IT SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE AND a5 %
2. IN THE EVENT OF CONFLICT IN REGULATIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS GOVERNING THIS PROJECT, THE ORDER OF PRECEDENCE IS AS FOLLOWS: BACKFILLED WITH A GRAVEL MATERIAL TO SUPPORT THE PIPE. 2. CONCRETE SHALL NOT BE PLACED UNTIL FORMS HAVE BEEN INSPECTED. * §98%
A, CONTRACT SPECIAL PROVISIONS; $Y% .5
B. CONSTRUCTION PLANS; 3. THE BACKFILL SHALL BE PLAGED EQUALLY ON BOTH SIDES OF THE PIPE IN LAYERS WITH A LOOSE 3INSPECTION REQUESTS MUST BE MADE 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DATE OF INSPECTION. TO SCHEDULE sEE S 3
C. PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS; AVERAGE DEPTH OF 6", MAXIMUM DEPTH 89" THOROUGHLY TAMPING EACH LAYER. THESE COMPACTED AN INSPECTION, CALL PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, PHONE: 541-469-2218, ZAESE
D, GENERAL NOTES; LAYERS MUST EXTEND FOR ONE DIAMETER ON EACH SIDE OF THE PIPE OR TO THE OTHER SIDE OF THE 23313 .
E. ODOT/APWA SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION. TRENCH. MATERIALS TO COMPLETE THE FILL OVER THE PIPE SHALL BE THE SAME AS DESCRIBED. 4. CONCRETE SHALL BE COMMERCIAL GRADE RETAINING THE FOLLOWING CHARACTERISTICS: EET &
ENTRAINEO AIR - 4.0% TO 7.0% Az ZE W
3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SUBJECT TO INSPECTION AND COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS., 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING ALL MANHOLE, INLET AND CATCH BASIN SLUMP - 5INCHES ORLESS e ‘%‘ =g 8§
FRAMES AND GRATES TO GRADE PRIOR TO PAVING, COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH - MINIMUM 3,000 PS| AT 28 DAYS * S04 5
4. ALL CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRAGTORS SHALL POSSESS A VALID STATE CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK ON THIS PROJECT. ALL TEMPERATURE - MINIMUM 50° { TO MAXIMUM 90°f, 2205 8 @Q
CONTRACTORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS MUST ALSO BE CURRENTLY PREQUALIFIED WITH THE CITY OF BROOKINGS FOR THE CLASS(ES) OF WORK REQUIRED 3, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE PIPE, THE sgdg E
PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. MATERIAL SUPPLIED UNDER THIS SPECIFICATION SHALL BE HIGH DENSITY CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE 5. ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE FORMED ON A MINIMUM 85% RD COMPACTED BASE OF J4"-0" CRUSHED ront & AZq3g S
SMOOTH INTERIOR PIPE AND SHALL BE MANUFACTURED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE LATEST AASHTO AGGREGATE, DEPTH OF BASE VARIES WITH STRUCTURE. MINIMUM 4" COMPACTED BASE FOR BOAT YARD £8e38 =
6. AMANDATORY PRE-CONSTRUCTION CONFERENCE OF ALL PARTIES SHALL BE HELD PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, SPECIFICATIONS. COUPLERS SHALL COVER NOT LESS THAN ONE FULL CORRUGATION ON EACH ANNULAR SIDE\INALKS, RAMPS, AND APPROACHES. MINIMUM 6' BASE FOR CURB. GUTTER, VALLEY GUTTERS g ESx (51 §°
SECTION OF PIPE. AND INLETS. aE g
6. THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR SHALL BE NOTIFIED 24 HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY STAGE OF CONSTRUCTION, QorEe g
6. CULVERT ENDS AT OUTFALLS SHALL BE BEVELED TO MATCH SIDE SLOPES, FIELD CUT OF CULVERT ENDSIS 6. SAFETY YELLOW TRUNCATED DOME DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES ARE REQUIRED ON ALL LEGEND :
7. THE ENGINEER DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE COMPLETENESS OR AGCURACY OF THE EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THE PERMITTED WHEN APPROVED BY THE CITY/PORT ENGINEER OR HIS DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE. SIDEWALK RAMPS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTE ISLANDS.
CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ANY POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS BETWEEN EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND THE WORK CULVERT OUTFALLS SHALL BE RIPRAPPED WITH A PAD MINIMUM OF 12 THICK, EXTENDING MINIMUM OF &' EXISTING PROPOSED
SHOWN ON THESE PLANS. THIS INCLUDES BOTH POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS AND POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS NOT SHOWN ON FROM DISCHARGE POINT. 7. CONCRETE EXTRUDING MACHINES SHALL OPERATE UNDER SUFFICIENT RESTRAINT TO FORWARD WATER LINE vy — —w w .
THESE PLANS BUT EITHER LOCATED, FOUND OR MARKED IN THE FIELD. WHERE POTENTIAL CONFLICTS ORE FOUND, THE CONTRAGTOR SHALL TAKE WHATEVER MOTION TO PRODUCE A WELL-CONSOLIDATED MASS OD CONCRETE. SANITARY SEWER LINE — s .
MEASURES ARE NEEDED (INCLUDING PRELIMINARY POTHOLING OF THE UTILITIES AT THE POTENTIAL CONFLICT LOCATION) PRIOR TO WORK IN THE AREA TO 7. ALL STEEL PIPES, CULVERTS, TANKS AND OTHER STEEL PARTS OF ANY STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM SHALL STORM SEWER LINE
ALLOW TIME FOR THE RESPONSIBLE AGENCY TO CORRECT THE CONFLICT (UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS). NO ADDITIONAL PAYMENT SHALL BE GALVANIZED OR HAVE A TREATMENT 1 ASPHALT COATING OR BETTER AS SPECIFIED IN THE ODOT 8. ALL CONCRETE STRUCTURES REINFORCED WITH REINFORCING BARS SHALL BE VIBRATED TO = e —&—a B
BE MADE FOR ANY EXPENSE THE CONTRACTOR MAY INCUR AS A RESULT OF HIS FAILURE TO ADEQUATELY EXPLORE, IN THE OPINION OF THE ENGINEER, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALUMINUM AND CONCRETE PIPES AND STRUCTURES DO NOT REQUIRE A REMOVE VOIDS AS APPLICABLE, GAS LINE oS oA —— GAs cas
POTENTIAL UTILITY CONFLICTS. TREATMENT 1 COATING. OVERHEAD UTILITIES
9. SURFACE SHALL HAVE A FINISHED TEXTURE THAT WILL NOT BE SLICK WHEN WET (MEDIUM BROOM POWER LINE — € E= wemp e

8. THERE SHALL BE NO DEVIATION FROM THE APPROVED PLANS UNLESS REQUESTED IN WRITING BY CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE PORT OF 8. STORM WATER RETENTION/DETENTION FACILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE PIPE AND CATCH BASINS SHALL BE FINISH). CURING COMPOUND MAY BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONCRETE IS FINISHED. WHITE GOMMUNIGATION LINE 5 N
BROOKINGS HARBOR. . FLUSHED AND CLEANED PRIOR TO ENGINEERAURISDIGTIONAL ACCEPTANCE. PIGMENT RECOMMENDED, CLEAR ACCEPTABLE. FENCE « %

9. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION OF CURB AND GUTTER. 9. ALL PIPES SHALL MINIMUM OF 12" COVER AT THE TOP OF THE BELL, OR PIPES SHALL HAVE MINIMUM COVER  10. AN EDGING TOOL SHALL BE USED ON ALL EDGES AND JOINTS, g:g:iiwﬁme bbbbb T

PER THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. - - il

10. CRUSHED ROCK BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE OBTAINED FROM A SOURCE APPROVED BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. 11. PROVIDE CONTRACTION JOINTS AT 15' INTERVALS AND "FALSE" TOOLED JOINTS AT §' INTERVALS EASEMENT BOUNDARY ————————=—= ———————————

10. CATCH BASIN STATIONS AND OFFSETS ARE MEASURED TO CENTER OF GRATE. ON CURBS, SIDEWALKS AND APPROAGHES. CONTRACTION JOINT GROOVES SHALL BE AT MINIMUM, SWALE / WATERWAY FLOW S —

11. CRUSHED ROCK BASE MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH APWA/ODOT SEC. 00641 AND SEC. 02630 AND SHALL BE PLAGED IN MAXIMUM LIFTS OF (6) INCHES AND 1-4/2" DEEP OR ONE-THIRD THE THICKNESS OF CONCRETE. SEDIMENT FENGE i °
SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 100% OF MAXIMUM RELATIVE DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T-99 METHOD A WITH COURSE PARTICAL 11, 100-FT MAX LINEAR RUN BETWEEN CLEANOUTS, 135' MAX AGGREGATE HORIZONTAL CHANGE IN DIRECTION TOP & TOE OF SLOPES —F— F—F—F—F—

CORRECTION ACCORDING TO ODOT TM-223 PROCEDURE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF 100% RELATIVE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF GRANULAR MATERIALS. WITHOUT CLEANOUT. 12. PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS OPPOSITE ABUTTING EXPANSION JOINTS IN ABUTTING CONCRETE, (CUT ORFILL) el c—e—c—c—
AT EACH POINT OF TANGENGY IN THE STRUCTURE ALIGNMENT, BETWEEN DRIVEWAYS AND
12, CLASS *B” TRENCH BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH APWA/ODOT SEG. 00405.14 AND SHALL BE 3/4” CRUSHED ROCK UNDER PAVEMENT OR IN CONCRETE PAVEMENT, AROUND POLES, POSTS, BOXES, AND OTHER FIXTURES WHICH PROTRUDE
RIGHT-OF-WAY. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM LIFTS OF 6" AND SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS TO 95% OF MAXIMUM THROUGH OR AGAINST THE STRUCTURES, AT ALL BGR'S AND ECR'S, AT MAXIMUM OF 100"
RELATIVE DENSITY AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T-99 METHOD D PROCEDURE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF 95% RELATIVE MAXIMUM INSPECTION TESTING & FREQUENCY INTERVALS. EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL SHALL BE OF THE BITUMINOUS, PREFORMED FILERTYyPE ~ SURVEYOR PROJECT ENGINEER
DENSITY OF GRANULAR MATERIALS. NOT LESS THAN 4" WIDE, PLACED FLUSH OR NO MORE THAN 4" BELOW THE CONCRETE SURFACE. R PERTs & ASSOGIATES LAND SURVEYING, INC. S CoNESToCAD
TAB LE BROOKINGS, OR 97415 JACKSONVILLE, OR 97530 g

13, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE ON THE JOBSITE SHALL SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR, ALL SEENOTEA 13, STRAIGHT LINE EDGES SHALL NOT VARY MORE THAN %" UNDER A 12 FT. STRAIGHT EDGE, it e )
TESTING OF MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE PORT OF CONTACT: RIGH ROBERTS CONTACT: JACK AKIN, PLE. g
BROOKINGS HARBOR AS WELL AS THE CONTRACTOR, BY THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE PORT OF STREETS, PARKING LOTS, FILLS, TRENCHES, ETC. 14. CURE AND PROTECT CONCRETE AFTER PLACING ABD FINISHING. KEEP STRUGTURES FREE FROM : : ,PE. g
BROOKINGS HARBOR AND COORDINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR. = FRECUENGY MIN, NOVBER [ CONTAGT, STRAIN AND PUBLIC TRAFFIC FOR AT LEAST SEVEN DAYS OR LONGER AS DIRECTED, &

_ OF TESTS MIXES TO EXPEDITE CURING MAY BE USED WITH APPROVAL OF CITY ENGINEER, g

14, CLASS "A" TRENCH BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE APPROVED NATIVE MATERIAL PER ODOT/APWA SPECS. SEC. 00405.14 FOR ALL AREAS OUTSIDE OF TRAFFIC SUB-GRADE 1 TEST PER 4,000 SF PER LIFT 4 2,385
AREAS AND THE RIGHT-OF-WAY. BACKFILL MATERIAL SHALL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM LIFTS OF SIX (6) INCHES AND SHALL BE COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS 'ENGINEEREDFILL |1 TEST PER4,000 5F PERLIFT 7 284
TO 75% OF MAXIMUM RELATIVE DENSITY AND OPTIMUM MOISTURE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AASHTO T-99 METHOD D PROCEDURE FOR THE DETERMINATION OF 95% [BASEROCK | 1TESTPER4,000 SFPERLIFT 7 2.3.45 ABBREVIATIONS & SYMBOLS
RELATIVE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF GRANULAR MATERIALS. [ASPRALT — |1TEST PER®,000 SFPERLFT 2 585 .

15, ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT SHALL BE LEVEL 2, 1/2" DENSE GRADE MIX. MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE AS SPECIFIED IN SECTION 00744 OF THE TRENCH EACKFLE ATESTPER 200 LIN.FT. PER UFTTL_ 4 L A A
ODOTIAPWA SPECS. INSTALLATION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR STANDARD SPEGIFICATIONS, AND TO THE CROSS-SECTION(S), TRENCH ASPHALT PATCHING | 1 TEST PER 300LIN. FT. PERLIFT| 4 2 AC.  ASPHALTC CONGRETE iE, [MALECR HORIZONTAL DATUM VERTICAL DATUM O )
GRADEAND LOCATIONS SHOVN ON THE AFPROVED PLANS SLUMP, AIR AND CYLINDERS FOR Afl?s':riiiLiRETE AND PCC PAVEMENT, BEV.  BUTTERFLY VAWVE M1 MECHANICAL JOINT OREGON COORDINATE REFERENCE SYSTEM (OREGON COAST N Lower Lo waer epoc tesszans, | 0] o

16, CONSTRUCTION STAKING SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR, FOR EACH PHASE OF GONSTRUCTION. STAKES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO UNLESS G HERWISE SPECIFIED, OME SET OF CYLINDERS FER 100 CUBIC YARDE 2es Br BUNDPAcE 0o [onienaLoRADE B O T T o iE SaOm ek T e R T SURVEY o
COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE CONTINUQUSLY MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL EACH PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION HAS BEEN COMPLETED OR PORTION THEREOF OF CONCRETE POURED PER DAY, SLUMP AND AIR TESTS cB CATCH BASIN PP POWER POLE CONSTRAINED TO THE OREGON REAL-TIME (GPS) REFERENCE BENCH MARK - "FUEL 2" < 72}

AND INSPECTED, THE CONTRACTOR'S SURVEYOR SHALL PERFORM THE CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITIES DESCRIBED IN THE CONSTRUCTION SURVEYING ARE REQUIRED ON SAME LOAD AS CYLINDERS. ng gb?zislm.e*r FP#E ::grlfch UTILITY EASEMENT NETWORK (ORGN) REFERENCED TO NAD B3{2011) EPOCH 2010, ELEVATION - 21,65 FEET I o (D
MANUAL FOR CONTRACTORS, CHAPTER 1.6 (SEC. 00305). BUILDING PERMIT INSPECTION AND SPECIAL INSPECTIONS FOR STRUCTURAL ¢ CENTER LINE RIW  RIGHT-OF-WAY INTERNATIONAL FEET, WITH A RELATIVE ACCURACY OF <2om. = =
S D DRAWINGS SHALL BE ON THE JOBSITE AT ALL TIMES WHILE THE WORK IS IN PROGRESS. O oo FECUIED BY FROJECT 285 335“ Eﬁ’.’&%ﬁflf o Sﬁﬂiw EEWES LATERAL Cf) = S

17.A COPY OF THE APPROVED PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAW] H X STRUCTURAL ENGINEER AND CURRENT BUILDING CODES. o pRvEwAY s s GEOTECHNICAL NOTE 8

18. MONOLITHIC CURB & GUTTER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR STANDARD SPECIFIGATIONS AND TO THE R T NS T oS P RIOR 10 PEACEMENTIORCONCRETE: 2 B o O EMENT 30 lovanns THE CONTRACTOR'SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUGTION AGTVITIES WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR O g <
CROSS-SECTION, GRADE AND LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED PLANS. UNDERGROUND VAULTS, MANHOLES & STORMWATER DETENTION SYSTEMS gx EXISTING $2L STORM DRAIN REQUIRED REMEDIATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR Z m [l

e sty o8 To (TErdoNe REQUIRED SITE OBSERVATIONS AND TESTING OF ALL FILLS. < o ()

19, STREET NAMES, SIGNS, STOP BARS AND STOP SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED BY PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. SIGN SLEEVES TO BE SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY PROVIDE ENGINEER WITH AS-BUILT SURVEY PRIOR TO BACKFILL. INSPECTIONS BY @Y.  GRTevALE T TELEPHONE POLE x <

THE CONTRACTOR. ENGINEER REQUIRED PRIOR TO BACKFILL, e il WP TrPeAL O S oy

us LANDSCAPING UNO UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE m <

20. ALL MATERIAL REMAINING AFTER BACKFILLING OPERATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR IN A MANNER APPROVED OF e Y WATER MATER O x X
BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. W WATER o

INSPECTION AND TESTING NOTES CALL BEFORE YOU DIG! Z R —

21. PRIOR TO FINAL ACCEPTANCE, THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR SHALL CERTIFY THAT ALL IMPROVEMENTS HAVE BEEN CONSTRUGTED [N ACCORDANCE WITH on Et: <

THE APPROVED PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING ALL TESTING, INSPECTIONS, AND
SPECIAL INSPECTIONS, AND SPECIAL INSPECTIONS AS REQUIRED BY PROJECT ENGINEER, AGENCY APPROVED BY DATE DATE SET DESCRIPTION L. T O

22. IF THE CONTRACTOR WISHES TO USE WATER FROM THE PORT OF BROOKINGS WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE USE OF A BULK WATER CURRENT BUILDING CODES, OR JURISDICTIONS HAVING AUTHORITY. ALL TESTING MUST O (o' m

STATION IF AVAILABLE. AS AN OPTION, THE CONTRACTOR MAY APPLY FOR A HYDRANT METER PERMIT THROUGH THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. BE COMPLETED AND APPROVED PRIOR TO SUBSEQUENT WORK. ADDITIONAL OR POWER PACIFIC POWER 01/21/2022 X STORMWATER PLAN & 25% CD g
FREQUENT TESTS MAY BE REQUIRED BY AGENCY, BUILDING OFFICIAL OR ENGINEER, DOMESTICWATER | CITY OF BROOKINGS B

23. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT USE THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR LONG TERM STAGING OR MATERIAL STORAGE WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL. DURING THE WORK T P 02/16/2022 X PRELIMINARY - REVIEW 50% SUBMITTAL — o)

DAY, THE CONTRACTOR MAY USE THE 23, WORK AREA FOR STORAGE OF PROJECT MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT THAT WILL BE USED DURING THAT DAY; 2. TESTING MUST BE PERFORMED BY AN APPROVED INDEPENDENT TESTING LABORATORY 03/08/2022 X PRELIMINARY - REVIEW 90% SUBMITTAL o =
HOWEVER, AT THE END OF THE DAY, THE WORK SITE SHALL BE CLEANED UP TO THE SATISFAGTION OF THE ENGINEER, DISPOSAL OF MATERIALS IS NOT RETAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR. STORMDRAINAGE | CURRY COUNTY O 3
PERMITTED WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. STREETS CITY OF BROOKINGS FINAL PLAN SET - APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION ™

3. [N ADDITION TO IN-PLACE DENSITY TESTING, THE SUB-GRADE AND BASE ROCK SHALL BE ENGINEERING PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR RECORD DRAWINGS o, L

24, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR DISPOSAL SITES OUTSIDE OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, SHALL PAY ANY AND ALL COSTS INVOLVED, AND SHALL PROOF-ROLLED WITH A LOADED DUMP TRUCK OR HEAVY NON-VIBRATORY ROLLER. SOILS
FURNISH THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR WITH ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND DISPOSAL SITE AGREEMENTS. SHALL BE REMOVED AND RE-COMPACTED OR REPLAGED WITH APPROVED IMPORTED SH EET IN D Ex

X STRUCTURAL FILL IF THEY DO NOT DEMONSTRATE A FIRM, UNYIELDING CONDITION. BASE -
25, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGNATE AN EMERGENGY CONTACT PERSON THAT WILL HANDLE AFTER-HOURS ISSUES RELATED TO THE PROJECT, AND SHALL ROCK PROOF-ROLL SHALL TAKE PLAGE LESS THAN 24 HOURS PRIOR TO PAVING AND C1.0 COVER SHEET - GENERAL NOTES 41 STORMDRAIN PROFILES DRAWN BY: JW
PROVIDE EMERGENCY CONTACT TELEPHONE NUMBERS TO THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. SHALL BE WITNESSED BY THE ENGINEER OR GOVERNING AGENCY, C20 EXISTING CONDITIONS €42 STORMDRAIN RECYCLING DATE: 8 MAR 2022
ol £ CONTRAC J CONSTRUCTION AUTHORIZED TO PROCEED [N ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED PLANS €2.01 DEMOLITION PLAN C6.1 PROJECT DETAILS . 29
é{; ét\(;l;m'{%(’\lém SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR LISTED IN THE CONTRACT 4, ;YHi y\?;;*éﬁ}’;gzg T&EZESIE%T[ h/;ag%gcgg g:égb :ﬁm?? ﬁgﬁ;ﬁggémmpga WHENALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN 1SBUED AND PRE.CONETRICTION MEETING HAS C24 GRADING PLAN ECP1.0 EROSION CONTROL NOTES \é(.:iBEI\IEDT '52 '202201
PREPARED AND ALL ENGINEERED FILLS ARE PLACED IN ACGORDANGE WITH THE FONGLUDED, C2.4.1 ALT. GRADING PLAN (NO SPOILS PILE) ECP2.0 EROSION CONTROL PLAN 05
27. ALL GRADES SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT IN THE FIELD BY THE ENGINEER (IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROJECT SURVEYOR). CONTRACT DRAWINGS AND DOCUMENTS. C22 FINISHED A/C GRADE ECP3.0 EROSION CONTROL DETAILS
C3.0 PAVEMENT AREA C 1 0
28. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTAGT THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR 24 HOURS IN ADVANGE OF ANY EXCAVATION NEAR THE CITY OR PORT FACILITIES. 5. PROVIDE ENGINEER WITH SPOT ELEVATION VERIFICATION FOR SUB-GRADE AND TOP OF C4.0 STORMWATER CONVEYANCE b
CONTACT THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR IF ANY UNALLOCATED FACILITIES ARE DISCOVERED DURING CONSTRUGTION. AGGREGATE PRIOR TO PLACING CONCRETE, ASPHALT, AND/OR OTHER C4.01 CALCULATIONS COVER
STRUCTURES(WHEN INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT). BY TITLE DATE C4.02 DCP DATA SHEET




EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES

BOAT LAUNCHING RAMP

BOAT STORAGE AREA (NOT A PART)
EXCESS SPOILS STORAGE PILE
BOAT LIFT DOCK

AG PAVING AREA

EXISTING AREA DRAIN

CONCRETE RETAINING WALL (HEIGHT
VARIES)

CONCRETE PAD
CHAIN LINK FENCE
CHAIN LINK GATE
STORAGE CONTAINERS
ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER
DOCK GANGWAY
MANHOLE
HOG WIRE FENCE
7' DIA. CULVERT
EXISTING STORM DRAIN
PROPERTY LINE PER ASSESSOR MAP
ROAD RW
TRENCH DRAIN
30" STORM DRAIN EASEMENT
2"WATER LINE

UG POWER & OTHER UTILITIES

COMPACTED GRAVEL

SLUDGE SUMP

olslclolslolelclelolelsicleISISIoloSICIoICICICS

NOTE;

ALL EXISTING UG
UTILITIES TO BE
PROTECTED DURING
CONSTRUCTION

VERTICAL DATUM

MEAN LOWER LOW WATER EPOGH 1983-2001.

BENCH MARK UTILIZED FOR THIS SURVEY
US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

BENCH MARK - "FUEL 2*

ELEVATION - 21.65 FEET

BOAT SHOP &
MORE, LLC

EXISTI{\'I\F_
AC PAVING2., FINISHED FLOOR ook
int 2073

= ’
\ / .
\\// 4
O AP
PGS R\
A “\ el
VESSELREPAIRN -
 MANTENANCE Wb\ ‘X 3

& :
VESSEL,REPNV
MAINTENANCE o

~ BOAT STORAG

PORT OF BROOKINGS
BOAT BASIN #2
MAP 4113-08A TL1300

1 EXISTING CONDITIONS

SCALE: 1" = 30" (24x36
SCALE: 1" = 30' . (24x36)

(NOTA

NOTE:

EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO VERIFY ALL EXISTING SITE
ELEMENTS AND CONDITIONS PER THE EXISTING SITE SURVEY.
IT 1S THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS, ELEVATIONS AND MEASUREMENTS.

IF A DISCREPANGY IS FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CONTACT THE ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY FOR RESOLUTION,

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

BY:

REVISIONS

eme@emeengineersycientistecom:  http:/www.emeenglnecesscientistycom

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Willhams, Hwy., Suite 216, Granix Paxs, OR, 97527
Phs 5414749434 * Cell: S41-261-9920 * Fax 541-727-5468

dvitte Offiee: 450 Conestuga Dr., Jacksonville, OR, 97830
- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

EMC)|

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No:  22-202201

SHEET No:

C2.0

EXISTING
CONDITIONS




KITE FIELD

REFERENCE PLAN

DEMOLITION PLAN NOTES

EXISTING SLUDGE CLEANOUT SUMP
REMOVE EXISTING AC PAVING @ e
EVALUATE EXISTING MATERIAL STOCKPILE FOR RE-USE. . EXISTING ABANDONED MH & SD PIPE TO REMAIN. PLUG
REMOVE & RELOCATE UNUSABLE MATERIAL PILE TO KITE @ PIPE END & FILL BOTH WITH CONCRETE SLURRY.
FIELD
EXCAVATE EXISTING GRAVEL SURFACE AS REQUIRED - SEE @ EXISTING SEUDGE SUMFTOREMAR (NO SD QUTLET)
GRADING PLAN FOR DETAILS

SAWCUT EXISTING AC PAVING

EXISTING CL FENGE & GATES TO REMAIN
EXISTING RETAINING WALL TO REMAIN
EXISTING CB/DI TO REMAIN

REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB

RELOCATE EXISTING STORAGE

CONTAINERS DURING CONSTRUCTION
EXISTING ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER TO
REMAIN

EXISTING STORM DRAIN TO REMAIN

SISIOICIOISICICICICNCIO

EXISTING UG UTILITIES TO REMAIN

BOAT SHOP &
MORE, LLC

FINISHED FLOOR DOOR
2073

WORK AREA
SEE BELOW

SCALE: NONE

— EXISTING CONTOURS - =
- TYPICAL

v s

' BOATSTORAG
*'F#: 2 AT

\ PORT OF BROOKINGS
! \ BOAT BASIN #2
Lo 2 \ MAP 4113-08A TL1300

VERTICAL DATUM S, © NORTH

MEAN LOWER LOW WATER EPOCH 1983-2001.

BENCH MARK UTILIZED FOR THIS SURVEY H H 1 DEMO LITION PLAN

US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS 5

SCALE: 1" =30'(24x36, NOTE:

BENCH MARK - "FUEL 2* SCALE: 1" = 30" (24x38) ALL EXISTING UG

ELEVATION - 21,85 FEET UTILITIES TO BE
PROTECTED DURING
CONSTRUCTION

BY:

REVISIONS

https

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

s * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
rsscientists.com;

Office: 450 Couestaga D, Jacksonville, OR, 97530
: 541474-9434 * Cell: 5412619929 * Fax 541-727-5488

Grants Pas

me@emeengi

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: Jw

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No:  22-202201

CALL BEFORE YOU DIGI

SHEET No:

C2.01

DEMOLITION
PLAN




GRADING PLAN NOTES

SUBGRADE CONTOURS

EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO 0.25' BELOW TOP OF CONC.

APPROX. PAVING LIMITS (ENGINEER FIELD VERIFY)

BEGIN SUBGRADE EXCAVATION AT EXISTING BUILDING GRADE
EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO 0.25' BELOW TOP OF EXISTING AC
EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO +0.25' BELOW TOP OF BANK ELEVATION
EXISTING DI OR CB

EXISTING 84" CULVERT

EVALUATE EXISTING MATERIAL STOCKPILE FOR RE-USE.
REMOVE & RELOCATE UNUSABLE MATERIAL PILE TO KITE
FIELD

FILL APPROX. 12" ALONG BANK TO PROPOSED FG

SHOOISIOIOICIONONS

Cut/Fill Summary 3'i BELOW FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS AS SHOWN ON PAVING PLAN
Name Cut Factor Fill Factor 2d Area Cut Fill

Net

subgrade 1.000 1.000 105757.46 Sq. Ft. 1232,13 Cu. Yd. 1248.88 Cu. Yd. 16.75 Cu. Yd.<Fill>
Totals 105757.46 Sq. Ft. 1232.13 Cu. Yd. 1248.88 Cu. Yd. 16.75 Cu. Yd.<Fill>
NOTES:
1. TOP OF SUBGRADE MAY VARY DUE TO FIELD

DISCOVERY OF NONCOMPACTED EXISTING SUBGRADE.
SEE AC SECTIONS SHEET C2.2 FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION.

2. CUT/FILL RATIO MAY CHANGE DUE TO EVALUATION OF
EXISTING MATERIAL STOCKPILE FOR RE-USE.

0 15 30 60
SCALE: 1"=30"

BOAT SHOP &
i MORE, LLC

\ FINISHED FLOOR
\ =2073"

A~
DOOR ' *

SUB-GRADE GRADING PLAN

SCALE: 1"=30'{24x36)
SEE PAVING PLAN FOR AC DESIGN SECTIONS

NOTE:

SUBGRADE EXCAVATION VOLUME MAY VARY DUE TO FIELD
DISCOVERY OF NONCOMPACTED EXISTING SUBGRADE. SEE
AG SEGTIONS THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

BY:

REVISIONS

ss * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

fice: LA6T Willias Hwat, Sufte 216

Grants Pa

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12,/31/9%

O

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY:  Jw
DATE: 8 MAR 2022
JOB No: 22-202201
SHEET No:

C21

GRADING
PLAN




GRADING PLAN NOTES

SUBGRADE CONTOURS =APPROX. -0.5' BELOW FG

EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO 10.25' BELOW TOP OF CONG.

APPROX. PAVING LIMITS (ENGINEER FIELD VERIFY)

BEGIN SUBGRADE EXCAVATION AT EXISTING BUILDING GRADE
EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO 0.25' BELOW TOP OF EXISTING AC
EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO 0.25' BELOW TOP OF BANK ELEVATION
EXISTING DI OR CB

EXISTING 84" CULVERT

FILL APPROX. 12" ALONG BANK TO PROPOSED FG

PEIROLYBB

Cut/Fill Summary 3'+ BELOW FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS AS SHOWN ON PAVING PLAN

Name Cut Factor Fill Factor 2d Area Cut Fill Net
subgrade 1,000 1.000 105757.46 Sq. Ft. 938.81 Cu. Yd. 955.20 Cu. Yd. 16.39 Cu. Yd.<Fill>
Totals 105757.46 Sq. Ft. 938.81 Cu. Yd. 955.20 Cu. Yd. 16.3%9 Cu, Yd.<Fill>

NOTES:
1. TOP OF SUBGRADE MAY VARY DUE TO FIELD

DISCOVERY OF NONCOMPAGTED EXISTING SUBGRADE.
SEE AC SECTIONS SHEET C2.2 FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION,

2. CUT/FILL RATIO MAY CHANGE DUE TO EVALUATION OF

EXISTING MATERIAL STOCKPILE FOR RE-USE. THIS PLAN

ASSUMES THE MATERIAL STOCKPILE HAS BEEN

RELOCATED AND NOT RE-USED.

ING CONTOURS -
TYPICAL

SCALE: 1"=30"

BOAT SHOP &
= MORE, LLC

|
! FINISHED FLOOR
\ =278

-~
DOOR % *

NORTH

SUB-GRADE GRADING PLAN

SCALE: 1" =30'(24x36)
SEE PAVING PLAN FOR AC DESIGN SECTIONS

NOTE:

SUBGRADE EXCAVATION VOLUME MAY VARY DUE TO FIELD
DISCOVERY OF NONCOMPACTED EXISTING SUBGRADE. SEE
AC SECTIONS THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

BY:

REVISIONS

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Willianss Hivy., Sulte 216, Gesuts Pass, OR, 97527

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

A

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW
DATE: 8 MAR 2022
JOB No:  22-202201
SHEET No:

C2.141

ALT. GRADING
PLAN




EXISTING GRADE - VARIES
CUT/FILL
FINISH GRA_IE

3" OF ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

3" —_— e — = 1 3" OF 34" - 0" CRUSHED ROCK LEVELING COURSE
TOP OF SUBGRADE ELEVATION

EXISTING ROCK BASE COURSE,

BASE COURSE TO BE PROOF ROLLED
PRICR TO APPLICATION OF LEVELING
COURSE ROCK.

NOTES

1. PROOF ROLL EXISTING SOILS TO BE USED AS SUBGRADE,
2. NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY FAILED AREAS

AND REPAIR AS DIRECTED,
/2 PAVING SECTION - ATOP WELL COMPACTED SUBGRADE
FINISH GRADE
5 4° OF ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT -

(2)LIFTS (LEVEL 2-1/2" DENSE)

4" OF 3/4"- 0" CRUSHED ROCK LEVELING
COURSE

8" QF AGGREGATE SUBBASE
(4"-0" CRUSHED ROCK)

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

(ACF 200 NON-WOVEN SUPPORT
FABRIC OR EQUAL)
UBGRADE SHALL BE PROOF ROLL TESTED

PRIOR TO INSTALLING FABRIC & ROCK
BASE MATERIAL
NOTES

1. AGGREGATE BASE AND SUBBASE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN MAXIMUM 6" LIFTS AND
MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO A MINIMUM 98% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE AASHTO T-99 METHOD.

2, JUST PRIOR TO PAVING, THE AGGREGATE BASE SHALL BE PROOF ROLLED.
AGGREGATES THAT DO NOT PASS PROOF ROLL TESTING SHALL BE REMOVED,
RECOMPACTED AND TESTED AGAIN.

3. JUSTPRIOR TO INSTALLING AGGREGATE BASE ROCK, THE SUBGRADE SHALL BE
PROOF ROLLED. SUBGRADE THAT DOES NOT PASS PROOF ROLL TESTING SHALL BE
REMOVED AND ADDITIONAL CRUSHED ROCK INSTALLED.

4,  PAVEMENT SECTION IS BASED ON THE ASSUMPTION THAT PAVEMENT
CONSTRUCTION WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED DURING THE DRY SEASON.

5, PAVEMENT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUGTION TRAFFIC MAY REQUIRE REPAIR.

/3™ PAVING SECTION - ATOP NON-COMPACTED SUBGRADE

SCALE' N.T.S.

PAVING PLAN NOTES

SISIOIS)

4" HIGH X 12" WIDE AC CURB
EXISTING RETAINING WALL

CREATE GRAVEL BERM

REMOVE AND RE-INSTALL EXISTING CL FENCE AND
GATES TO ACCOMMODATE RAISED FILL AT ENTRY

NOTE:

TOP OF SUBGRADE MAY VARY DUE TO FIELD DISCOVERY OF
NONCOMPACTEQ EXISTING SUBGRADE. SEE AC SECTIONS
THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

LEGEND

——— APPROX. DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW

SCALE: 1"=30"

\ FINISHED FLOOR
1 =207¥

b=

— EXISTING DI-

N\ EX. FINISHED GRADE

__\TOREMAIN- 2V ————
\

FINISHED PAVING PLAN

BOAT SHOP &

MORE, LLC

DOOR

SCALE: 1"=30' (24x36}

NOTE:

TOP OF AC MAY VARY DUE TO FIELD DISCOVERY OF
UNFORESEEABLE EXISTING CONDITIONS. CONTACT
ENGINEER TO EVALUATE AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS
REGARDING SUCH CONDITIONS OR SITUATIONS. SEE AC
SECTIONS THIS SHEET FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

BY:

REVISIONS

Grants Pass * Jacksenville * Medferd, OR

GP Office: 1867 WHllams Hwy., Sulte 216, Grinix Prts, OR, 97317
Jville Office: 450 Conestuga Br., Jucksonvlile, OR, 97830

eme@emecnginceryscientists.com;  http:/www.cmeengyineersscicutists.com

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Phi 5414749434 * Cell: $41-261-9929 * Fax $41.727-5488

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No: 22-202201

SHEET No:

C2.2

FINISHED
PAVING PLAN




PAVEMENT AREA PLAN NOTES

BEGIN SUBGRADE EXCAVATION
AT 21 ELEVATION CONTOUR

EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO
+1,5' BELOW TOP OF CONC

APPROX. PAVING LIMITS (ENGINEER FIELD VERIFY)

BEGIN SUBGRADE EXCAVATION
AT EXISTING BUILDING GRADE

EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO 10.5'
BELOW TOP OF EXISTING AC

EXCAVATE SUBGRADE TO £1.5'
BELOW TOP OF BANK ELEVATION

EXISTING DI OR CB

EXISTING 84" CULVERT

PRREEBROB

PORT OF BROOKINGS
MAP 4113-08A TL1500

TOTAL AREA OF NEW
PAVING = £107,317 SF

LEGEND

——— DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW

SCALE: 1" =30'

BOAT SHOP &
MORE, LLC

PAVEMENT AREA PLAN

SCALE: 1" =30' (24x36)

NORTH

DRIFTWOOD, LLC
MAP 4113-08AD TL4000

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

BY:

REVISIONS

sme@emcengincersscientists.com: hetp://www.emeengineersscientista.com

Grants Pass * Jacksenville * Medford, OR
- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

GP Offteer 1867 Willlams Hwy., Suite 216, Graaix Pass, OR, 97327
Ph 541-474-9434 * Cell: $41:261-9929 % Fax S4(-727-5488

Jvilie Offlce: 450 Conestuga Dr_ Jacksonville, OR, 97530

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No:  22-202201

C3.0

PAVEMENT AREA




STORMWATER NOTES

1.ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL MEET THE OREGON STATE PLUMBING SPECIALTY CODE.

2.ALL PIPE SHALL PLACED ON STABLE EARTH, OR IF IN THE OPINION OF THE PROJECT
ENGINEER, THE EXISTING FOUNDATION 1S UNSATISFACTORY, THEN IT SHALL BE EXCAVATED
BELOW GRADE AND BACKFILLED WITH A GRAVEL MATERIAL TO SUPPORT THE PIPE.

3. THE BACKFILL SHALL BE PLACED EQUALLY ON BOTH SIDES OF THE PIPE IN LAYERS WITHA
LOOSE AVERAGE DEPTH OF 6°, MAXIMUM DEPTH 8°-9° THOROUGHLY TAMPING EACH LAYER.
THESE COMPACTED LAYERS MUST EXTEND FOR ONE DIAMETER ON EACH SIDE OF THE PIPE
OR TO THE OTHER SIDE OF THE TRENCH. MATERIALS TO COMPLETE THE FILL OVER THE PIPE
SHALL BE THE SAME AS DESCRIBED.

4, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADJUSTING ALL INLET AND CATCH BASIN
FRAMES AND GRATES TO GRADE PRIOR TO PAVING.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE CORRUGATED
POLYETHYLENE PIPE, THE MATERIAL SUPPLIED UNDER THIS SPECIFICATION SHALL BE HIGH
DENSITY CORRUGATED POLYETHYLENE SMOOTH INTERIOR PIPE AND SHALL BE
MANUFACTURED IN CONFORMITY WITH THE LATEST AASHTO SPECIFICATIONS, COUPLERS
SHALL COVER NOT LESS THAN ONE FULL CORRUGATION ON EACH ANNULAR SECTION OF
PIPE.

6. CULVERT ENDS AT OUTFALLS SHALL BE BEVELED TO MATCH SIDE SLOPES. FIELD CUT OF
‘CULVERT ENDS IS PERMITTED WHEN APPROVED BY THE CITY/PORT ENGINEER OR HIS
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, CULVERT OUTFALLS SHALL BE RIPRAPPED WITH A PAD
MINIMUM OF 12° THICK, EXTENDING MINIMUM OF &' FROM DISCHARGE POINT,

7.ALL STEEL PIPES, GULVERTS, TANKS AND OTHER STEEL PARTS OF ANY STORM DRAINAGE et aA e
'SYSTEM SHALL BE GALVANIZED OR HAVE A TREATMENT 1 ASPHALT COATING OR BETTERAS
SPECIFIED IN THE ODOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS. ALUMINUM AND CONCRETE PIPES AND
STRUCTURES DO NOT REQUIREA TREATMENT 1 GOATING.

8. STORM WATER RETENTIONIDETENTION FACILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE PIPE AND CATCH
BASINS SHALL BE FLUSHED AND CLEANED PRIOR TO ENGINEER/URISDICTIONAL
ACCEPTANCE. ( . s

9. ALL PIPES SHALL MINIMUM OF 12" COVER AT THE TOP OF THE BELL, OR PIPES SHALL HAVE SEEGUTFALL DETAI = b MORE, LLC
MINIMUM COVER PER THE MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER,

10, CATCH BASIN STATIONS AND OFFSETS ARE MEASURED TO CENTER OF GRATE.

FINISHED FLOOR DOOR

1. 100-FT. MAX. LINEAR RUN BETWEEN CLEANOUTS, 135' MAX AGGREGATE HORIZONTAL
CHANGE IN DIRECTION WITHOUT CLEANOUT.

(MIN)

Y BTN An
4 RECOVERY SYSTEM).

SoING " SEE SHEET C42 FORDETALS

CATCH BASIN #11
\ =20.90
\ (ADJUST GRATE TO -
\FINISHED GRADE) -
3\

PORT OF BROOKINGS
MAP 4113-08A TL1500

LEGEND

——— APPROX. DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW NORTH
[

STORMWATER CONVEYANCE

1 SCALE: 1"=30'(24x36)

DRI
MAP 4

IFTWO
113-08;

GRIFFITH
MAP 4113-08AA TL4200

0D, LLC
AD TL4000

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

BY:

REVISIONS

H

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
m

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy., Sulte 216, Grants Pass, OR, 97327

Jvitle Offlee: 450 Conestaga Dr-, Jacksanville, OR, 97538
Th: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-548%

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31,

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No: 22-202201

SHEET No:

C4.0

STORMWATER
CONVEYANCE




"
: m
Dual-Wall (Type S) Belil and Spigot Styjel
“Specification Chart
Flow Pipe Size Lﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬂs ‘Nominal inside  Outside Minimum Wall Weight Sotid. Pertoration Class 1.2 L£
Diamater Dismeter Minimum Wali  Thickness Lengths (Fee)  absL) Perforated or or Both™ z
1 ed Gnchas) dnches)  Stitiness (psi {Inchen) Both 5
Coch L W2 | Est. Stope To et );is:u?::)d" Surfuce | GRG0 ﬁ;:;:?:«. i . 350 000z P s Bt Class 2 Siotied =
Basin athway | Elevation] ™ e | G LI el e 340 0002 20 10 Both Class 2 Siotted
Minutes® | Zone | ™y Minutes | inhe 500 0025 2 185 Both Class 2 Sictted_ -
0.025 2 25 Both Class 2 Siotted
CBI 138 |05 0.004 5 40 | 0013 4.1 4.0 60%. . 2. 33 Bob  Bah == g
CB2 @2 |1 .607 3 50 | 0013 3. 5. 0040 20 43 Both Bath
ICB3 18: 1.2 .006 54 4.0 0.013 4. 4. gg:' g ‘?i g;’: :g
CB4 50 1.7 1 3 50 0. 5, o & S— =
[cBS 08 2| 0010 4 33| 0. 4, 0570 2 oo o e .
CB6 48 | 5 | 0.000 3 5.0 .01 32 5, 00T 2 Bt psen fat E
cB7 115 25 | 0022 2 6.0 .01 13 6. 0070 20 35 8oth Both 'Ef; s
[TRENCH 160 2 0.013 4 42 0.02 3.9 4. 60 cal can call 20 Can Bour 8ot ge.3
Fo 8
pg 3
Invenn | Surface . | 1-WC is Watercourse Pathway KREHYO WIS i o ¢ A P g P TR S 5 £r3
Arca, 7 [Area, AC| Elevation, |Cocflicien ﬂg‘q‘ from the furthest distance ’ - - » 581
L ] ) within a zone to its respective ARSHID M 282 8¢ | Spectication tor Chrnugaled Polyethilene Fipe, 12560 3Gy @ 5 H T
catch basin. . . . — T ors e EE%G\ 3
CB1 89260 | 043 | 1720 | 09 56| 2-Te calcutated via adjosting R B i Tor Comgaled B i and Fiigs 34 25:85 0
B2 28300 | 029 7.6 9 33 “f_“m“d"a*::ﬁl“"d“m‘}"“ g34cd o
CB3 8459, 0.42 16.15 .9 53 | atchos ealentated, via S és‘i 3
CB4 15925.0 || 037 16.95 .9 165 | Tc-0.93 (L25 o)/ (IS0, iy =
CBs [ 106520 | 0.24 15.6 0.9 092_|3Q, =2CI A, _ « 218 E Y
CB6 35531 0.82 15.91 .9 3.67 | 4-Pipes Sized via Manning wEC o g
CB7 5803.0_| 0.3 174 9 0.72 538 2
RENCH | 48740 | 0.11 17.09 .9 042 £2:34 S
£ie5E =
Egcxg B
a_ T v T Pipe | Flow, [Pipe Dia.| Nomimal. W R - s SeacnTor Posens Pl g wid &g 24 &
Pipe Flow | Elevation, | Length, |  Slope h 27| 1D, Bef Notes . BEE
o e n, CFs, 80%| Inches® |’ B0 P ; ¢ “l]
: et T 57T~ S B Bion foc Tk o s s Swer g 3
CB1-CB3 1.2 235 0.005_| 0012 13 10 10| 80% full
CB3-CB6 | 02 35 0,006 | 0.012 1 14 15| 80% full
cB2-CBa | 0.65 123 005 | 0.012 3 10 10| 80%full B B
(CB4TEE | 035 72 .005__|_0.012 3.0 4 15| 80% full 1142 Encrgy Dissipators Encray Dissipators s
CB7-TEE | _ 0.8 118 007 | 0.012 0.7 8 8 80% foll
[rEECBe | 035 68 005 | 0.012 37 14 15 80% full
CB6-OUT 0.005_| 0012 68 18 18| 80%full
RENCH 042 60 8 8" ok o, Enbamentprtacion.
k gl E o
1 Ref: ODOT Hydrology Manual, Appendix F-Rational Method o gt 22 2%
— 355 35, g8
e s it il
- [-2 2%
= v 5 2 ¥ o
sw s 2oy | LEEEEra. | i
EMC-Enginesrs/Scientists, LLC e vniu, W Wisth G 1o of Spre pad, 3565 g%ggign;-
2) Riprap pad without cutolf wall, elevation view XH :gf.{ u..n::nigx%g
& 8 &
= s B

8

= T;1 %T(s.‘I‘M g
Sy T—— . g
L (See Tatde) (2} | -Riprap 2 3
b) Riprap pad with cuteff wall, elevation view [ E
3 g
j ;§ / / A
/ [r n
il : S x
: = § 5
/ / [ 4 ] o
. g oZ o
./ T8O
TABLE g a =
IR Oummmmn = wn X =
c:- AB?IJ g @) e g it — — o) >
z 22l g e == ==y — : DL <
& 7% |4Bor33| &6 {5) Top widts of the rgmap petis e E i 53 g Z oM D__
_?’ .:g:,,muw hgvu!ﬂnﬂiviﬁi;l.u = 2 B
§] 3 g g 2 3 x g Q
= = g ki = s 3 O (] D:
= gy 24 <
Figure 1116 of Riprap Pads O —
. © Figure 11-17 ODOT Class 50 Riprap Esergy Dissipator Selection Chart o <
m
o o
< <
. AU i i ] L 1 =
t s erva0 B8 mEW @ womk o wE oW xe W ODOT Hydrelios Manual SEe SO ODOT Hydmaulics Manes] L > (@)
;' BAINFALL DURATION. Miures O Y%} o
j . 5 QUTFALL-ENERGY DISSIPATION, RIPRAP PAD g
— o
Design Routine D: I
W e =]
1. H=V2/2G & Yo - (a/2)0.5, where V = outfall velocity from CB#6 in ft/s, G = 32.2 ft./s2, Yc = Equivalent Brink (Pad Depth), ft., O ©
and Qefs = Va; given 6.8 cfs from 1.5t diam. Pipe, with a = (1.52)(3.14Y4 = 1.7 ft2 and Yo = (1.77/2)0.5 = 0941t V = Qla = [ T——
6.8 cfs/1.77 = 3.84 ftls
2.Froude # = V/(32.2Yc)0.5 = 0,698
3, Froude # < 1 indicates subgritical flow (can be considered tranquil) DRAWN BY:
4, Utilizing Figure 11-17, with ODOT Class 50 Riprap, ODOT Hydraulics Manual, Riprap Pad use is acceptable. AN B qw
5. Utilizing Figure 11-16, ODOT Hydraulics Manual, Length of Pad should at least be 4D, and width at least 5D, where D = DATE: 8 MAR 2022
gpe/culven diameter, or 6 ft. long by 7.5 ft. wide. Depth of Pad should replace Brink calculation, and specified to be 2.5 JOB No:  22-202201
6. The Riprap Pad is not provided with a cutoff wall. Use ODOT Class 700 for Pad backing, as shown in Figure 11-16. SHEET No:

7. Pad must be placed on a gentle slope (less than or equal to 15%)
/1 OUTFALL DETAIL C4.01

w SCALE: N.T.S. STORMWATER
CALCULATIONS




&
Table 3 - Tabulated Corralaltion of hiows par 2° punetration versas CBR and PSF Table -4 - Tabulated Correlativn of biowss par 4™ penetration werses (BR and PSF | Talble -5 - Tabuintnd Corvolation of biaws par 6 posalvation varsas CAR and PSF
17.61bs; 101 lbs Yoit tyne Saif trps 1761bs § 10.1 1bs Soil type Ssil type 176 1hs i 101 16s Soif type Soil type 9
Blows2~; Blows2" | ather a o Jomes | @ i Blowsia”{ Blowsit” | gue, | al |other I a o Blows/6" | yener a e [other ! a i %
1+ b 2 o 3 768 160 1240 7 1 [ 2 460 110 780 1 [ ° 1 340 60 : am 4
1 2 4 1 7 1270 660 1960 1 2 2 [ 3 %0 260 1240 1 2 1 ¢ 2 560 150 ]
3 & 3 18 1720 | 1130 | 2560 3 3 1 5 1030 4350 1520 3 2 o 3 760 260 1240
2 4 [ 5 4 2130 ; 1660 } 3100 x 4 a 1 7 1280 660 1960 2 4 2 1 s 940 390 ; 1500
] 10 . 17 2320 : 2230 i 3600 5 B 2 D) 1310 830 2270 s 3 1 O 1110 520 1740
3 [ 12 1z 21 2830 i 2840 | 4060 3 . 0 3 10 1736 i 1940 ; 2570 3 0 2 1 7 1230 €50 1950
7 13 13 24 3240 3240 4500 § 7 7 4 12 1940 1380 2840 7 - 3 8 1430 813 2170 &
4 0 17 17 27 3570 3570 1 4920 a 8 [ s 14 2140 i 1660 | 3110 2 e s 2 s 1380 s70_: 1370 0' &
) 19 19 37 3900 : 3900 } 5320 9 ) 7 15 2330 i 1950 i 3360 [ ] 3 10 1730 i 1v0 § z5M 5
5 15 2 22 34 4220 : an0 | 5700 s 16 10 O 17 2520 : 2240 i 3600 5 10 . 4 1" 1870 i 1310 : 2750 S g
" 24 28 38 4530 4530 i 6070 11 11 11 13 2710 [ 2710 : 3840 " 7 2 Er) 2000 i 1480 | 2930 3 et E
3 12 27 27 a1 4830 | 4830 | 6430 [ 2 [ 52 21 2890 : 2830 ! 4070 3 = s s e 2140 1660 ¢ 3110 S AEE
13 29 29 45 5136 i 5130 ! 67%0 13 13 13 22 3070 : 3070 i 4290 3 s s 15 2270 i 1850 : 3280 s B g i
2 1“4 32 32 45 sa0 i s420 | 7130 7 14 15 15 24 3240 i 3248 ; 4500 3 " ) 2 16 2400 : 2040 : 3440 Ees
15 34 34 51 5700 5700 7460 15 16 16 26 3410 3410 4720 5 [T Y 17 2520 2240 3800 -_?- ; i U
[ 1% 37 37 55 5980 ; 5980 : 7790 s 16 17 7 27 3580 : 3540 ¢ 4920 [ 16 1 11 18 2650 : 2650 : 3760 = i RN
I 17 39 3s 58 6260 6260 8110 17 1. 1 29 3740 3740 5120 17 12 1 12 2770 2770 3920 E -] -E § i
2 18 42 42 62 6530 _: 6530 [ 8420 9 18 19 19 31 910§ 3%10 : s3zo ) s 12 1 n 2890 | 2890 E §;"-'i g
19 45 as 65 6800 i 6800 i 8730 19 21 2t 33 470 i 4070  sse0 13 13 21 22 3010 : 3010 [ 4270 233 -
10 20 47 a7 ) 7066 _: 7060 : 9030 10 20 2 22 24 4230 ; 4220 : 5710 0 20 “® 22 23 3120 i 3120 ; 4360 ™ \z 59 §
21 50 sa 72| 7320 ! 7320 } 8330 21 3 3 36| 4380 : 430 ! seoo 21 0 23 24 | 3240 | 3200 4300 * ZEVH Y
11 22 53 53 75 7580 : 7580 ; 9620 11 22 24 2¢ 38 4530 : 4530 ! eo8o I 2 15 24 25 3356 | 3350 ! 4 9ZY ‘g
22 55 55 78 7840 : 7840 | 9910 13 15 15 39 4690 : 4630 : 6260 n 1% 25 26 3470 : 3470 : 4730 g g¥¥y 2
1z 24 S8 58 82 8030 . 8090 : 10200 1z 24 7 7 47 4840 : 4840 : 6440 T 2% 7 27 7 3500 © 3580 © 4920 ok 23
23 61 61 86 8340 8340 10480 25 28 28 43 4350 4390 6620 s ET} 28 29 3690 3690 5060 E Ea 5 I -E
13 26 63 63 89 8580 8580 10750 13 26 25 25 45 5130 5130 §730 13 26 19 29 30 3800 3800 5190 Sz- E go
27 €6 66 o2 8830 : $830 : 11020 a7 30 30 45 5280 : 5280 : 6970 7 13 38 31 3910 § 3910 ! S0 C 5]
14 28 ] s 96 3070 { 9070 : 11290 7] 28 32 32 [0 5420 5420 : 71490 1 28 20 3z 32 4010 : 4010 : 5450 .
28 72 72 99 9310 [ 9310 § 11560 29 23 33 s0 5570 : 5570 : 7310 29 21 33 32 4120 : 4120 : sSsa0
18 Y 74 74 100 9556 [ 9550 i 11820 15 30 3¢ 34 51 5710 § 5710 : 7470 5 30 22 34 34 4220 : a2 : 5110
31 77 77 9780 : 9780 31 36 36 53 5850 : 5850 : 7640 £ 23 36 335 4330 : 4330 : S80
3 32 80 [ 16020 ! 10028 16 32 37 37 S35 5990 : 5930 : 7800 16 = 3 37 37 2330 : 4430 ; 5950
33 83 83 10250 ; 10258 33 s 3= 57 6130 6130 : 7960 33 24 38 33 4530 : 4530 : 6080
1 34 3 6 10480 : 10480 1 17 34 39 33 3 6270 : 6270 : 8120 17 34 25 39 ) 4640 [ 4ea0 : 6200
35 89 33 10730 _ 30710 35 41 & 6400 : §400 : e2en 35 26 41 0 4740 i 4740 : 6320
18 36 M 91 10938 : 10930 19 36 2 42 €2 6540 6540 8430 kT ] 36 27 42 3] 4840 4240 6440
37 ) 94 11160 ; 11160 ‘ 37 a3 43 63 6670 ! 6670 : ssso 37 ET) 3 4z 4930 © 4840 : 6560
15 38 97 97 11380 : 11380 19 38 3 45 65 6870 | 6810 : 8740 13 38 28 45 43 5040 ! 5040 : 668D
3% 100 100 11606 ; 11500 39 3 3 67 €940 i 6940 : 8890 39 29 “% a5 5130 : 5330 : 6798
20 4 100 100 11820 : 11820 20 40 47 7 63 7070 : 7070 ; 9040 75 a0 30 o7 3 52230 ; 5230 [ 6910

DCP DATA SHEET
Project Port of Brookings: Boat Yard Project Port of Brookings: Kite Field
Material Class GW-CL Material Class €L
Pavement Nona Pavemant Nona é‘,
Moistura 10.50% Moisture 13%
Date/Time 1119/2022 0930 Date/Time 1719/2022 1145
Parsonnel RG Personnel RG
Hamaemer Wt 10 jbs Hammer Wt 10 bs m 1
Weather Clear, Dry Woeather Clear, Dry ‘;
O =
StalD | Station Depth Blows PSF Sito 1D Station Depth Blows FSE =3
Area 4 1 2 2 4830 Area 1 6 5 520 (aa] [
Area 4 2 2 10 4220 Area F 6 3 560 D: o
Area 4 3 3 12 2890 Area 3 4 3 3070 -
Aroa 4 ; 2 5 3300 Area 7 4 E] 1950 <E [72) Q)
Area 4 4 4 3240 Area 10 1310 I (&)
Area 0 550 Area 2 15 3310 =z Z
Area 0 4220 Area 2 10 4220 CD ¥
Aroa 2140 Area 7 810 o >
Area 5700 Area 5 520 Do <«
Area 10 4220 Area 10 5 5 520 Z e o
Arca 4 1 4 2710 Area 1l 4 390 m
Arsa 12 2 4530 Area 12 4 390 — Q" Q
Area 13 4 2710 Area 13 10 1310 x <t
Area 14 12 55420 Area 14 6 550 O o o
Area 15 >15 >5700 Area 15 4 330 (v <
Area 15| >80 Awab 16 L 390 O =
Area 4 15 3410 Area § 17 3 260 m o
Area 6 1 1870 Area 5 13 2 1950 Q |
Area 4 1 2520 Arga§ iE] [ 5 520 o
Area 20 p >15 >5700 < <C
Area 21 F ) 4220 L. x* O
Area 22 3 3240 O X M
Area 23 12 2140 i
Area 4 24 2 12 2860 =
Area 25 15 5700 — (o)
Area 2 9 1730 D: -~
Area 27 5 1110 o
Area 28 0 4220 (@
Area 29 0 4220 D_ [1-3
Area 30 4 4 3240 ~
Area 3 8 1730
Area 32 4 9 2330
e 33 £H 2850 DRAWNBY:  JW
= * - £ = DATE: 8 MAR 2022
PFS: Pounds uare Foot
PFS Valuss from Tablo 3, Table 4, and Table 5 of KSE DCP Owners Manual JOB No: 22-202201

DCP DATA




20 I,
" EXISTING A
] 1% COVER-MIN. CATCH BASIN#6 FINISHED 8'x14'X14" HOPE
EXISTING 161805 Gl T SWEEP TEE
' CGRoUND INV=15.75 18° OUT 14°8 HDPE SURFAGE INv=16.60 T
Ak INV=15.91 14" IN (NEW) 0.5% (MIN) CONNECTION T SD LINE #2_
ﬂ INV=15.91 14" IN (NEW) & SDLINE#5 N
! t SUNMP=T4.05 ;
F 3 T il - — — — (0] T
T T ——
T [T ~—REMOVE EXISTING TRENGH DRAIN 1
1 CONNECTION TO CATCH BASIN AND J
" ENLARGE TO 140 FOR SD LINE 6 "
d L 189 SD OUTFALL )
+ 182 LF(FIELD VERIFY) r
1 180 HDPE 0.5% (MIN) 1
SEE DETAIL
= & } I | ] o
0+00 1+00 1+08
n "
A-A\  STORMDRAIN LINE 1 - PROFILE"A - A
B SCALE: 1"=10'(H& V)
30
L PROPOSED FINISHED SOLINERT EXISTING PROPOSED
CATCH BASIN #7 +110LF PAVEMENT 21F BOAT RAMP CATCH BASIN #4
T+ TG=2225 8@ HDPE SURFACE 14" HDPE TG=20,00
INV=17.40 8" OUT 0.3% (MIN) 0.3% (MIN) INV=16.95 10° IN 14" OUT &
T OUNIF g d
o = T - ———— @
) | ; f —— o ?
ats =(9]1 g
T EXISTING 2
& GROUND m 8'x14°X14" HOPE g
10 SWEEP TEE .
v\msrmc 84°0 CULVERT INV=16.60 5
1 (CURRY COUNTY) CONNECTION TO
T INV=16.4 SDLINE #1
VERIFY PRIOR TO
T CONSTRUCTION
0 i t } t } }
0+00 1+00 2400
B-B\ STORMDRAIN LINE 2 - PROFILE "B - B"
U o/ SCALE: 1"=10'(H&V)
=
PROPOSED FINISHED PROPOSEDCATCH |
CATCH BASIN#4 2301 ke BSNiTe2025 |
TG=20.00 EXISTING 10" HDPE SURFACE [NV=17.60 10" OUT
w INV=16.95 10° IN 14 OUT  GROUND 0.5% (MIN) SUMP=15.60 1
8. SUMP=14.95 _ =
N ’ ; E \
EXISTING FINISHED g | S === = = = - = +
i CATCH BASIN#S PAVEMENT PROFOSED VAULT T 3 1
1 TG= 2075 (ADJUSTED) &% HOPE SURFACE INV:H15.68 8" OUT T z
1G=1206 (EXISTING) 05% (MIN) SUMPL13.68 i 8 1
T INV=156 8N . 3 w 7
o —_— * . 5 4 1
T  EXISTNG —/ 1 - \ =1 1 1
1 GrounD : = =S - - —/ \ +
1 \ 8" HOPE PROPOSED WASH WATER RECYCLING 5 t . f } 0
1 90° BEND URITIN ﬁmﬁ 2+00 3400 3448
1 u\ Fg&?&ﬁ%&mﬁ;wm‘ (ORALTERNATE ABOVE GROUND 1 " "
*ULTIMATH WASHER STATIONARY B4 _ _
i freinh T AT Il B-B\ STORMDRAIN LINE 3 - PROFILE "B - B
i VERIFY PRIOR TO SEE SHEE]T C4.2 FOR DETAILS 1 - SOALE: T=10(HEY)
CONSTRUCTION
o } } I 0
0+00 ' 1+Eo 14&0
" "
C-C\ STORMDRAIN LINE 4 - PROFILE"C -C ore
v PROVIDE 12" MIN. COVER FOR ALL SO PIPES, TYPICAL.
w SCALE: 1"=10'(H&V) VERIFY AND CORRECT IF REQUIRED,
L RELOCATE EXISTING PROPOSED CATCH SOUNERS FINISHED PROPOSED 1
TRENCH DRAIN OUTLET —EXISTING BASIN #3 TG=18.50 T YT PAVEMENT %Ifyua*;xsm " 1
T PIPE TO INTERCEPT TRENCH DRAIN INV 10" IN= 16.15 Fadi 10°% HOPE SURFACE INA7.98 10+ OUT
1 - \ TOP OF NEW 8" HDPE INV 14" OUT=16.14 0.5% (MIN) ) T
0 S ————— —— == —_— ¢ 0
f — = / . o ! i i i ——— [I 1

T T e e e - = = e o —— = =

+ VERIFY NEW PIPE WILL CLEAR \__m +

1 g’;‘fgh“g‘\sm 5 EXISTING TRENCH DRAIN - 1

FIELD VERIFY W/ ENGINEER Wy
101 05 10
.75 18" OUT \_ 0.6% (MIN)

] 81147 IN (NEW) 'REMOVE EXISTING TRENCH DRAIN T
INV=15.91 14° IN (NEW) GONNECTION TO CATCH BASIN AND 1
SUMP=14.05 ENLARGE TO 14°% FOR SD LINE 6 1

o | t } } t } + — 0
0+00 1400 2+00 3+00 37

(O-D\ STORMDRAIN LINE 5 - PROFILE "D - D"

SCALE: 1"=10"(H&V)

BY:

REVISIONS

7

Ie, OR, 97830

tep

Jville Offfoe: 456 Conestaga Pr., Juckss
Phs 5414749434 * Coll: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541.T27-5488

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medferd, OR
eme(@)

GP Office: Y867 Willlams Hwy., Sulte 216, Graats Pass, OR, 9752

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31,

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No: 22-202201

SHEET No:

C4.1

STORMDRAIN
PROFILES




/ 12+0"

7 77

CONSTRUGCT SUPPORT
80" BAR FOR VAULT LIDS

GRADE VAULT FLOOR 1 /
TO SUMP (1'x 1'x 2 DEEP)

il
-+
A|__
cl_
d

|

|

“J* BARS TIED TO REBAR PIPE COLLAR FLANGE
:cL)A.lcoﬁN:‘r‘wAlLs 'Im FLOOR SIZE AND LOCATION TO BE
DETERMINED PER EQUIPMENT
SPECIFICATIONS
VAULT

COVER VAULT WITH TWO
REMOVABLE ALUMINUM
TREAD PLATE PANELS

CCONCRETE MIN. COMPRESSIVE
STRENGTH = 3,000 PSI AFTER
28 DAYS OF CURING

PLACE #4 (1/2') REBAR
IN A GRID PATTERN UP
TO 6" FROM TOP OF WALL
GRID SPACING = 1'x '

DEPTH TBD

/1 PRELIMINARY WASHWATER RECYCLING VAULT
w SCALE: N.T.S.

BB14 System

J
;
[

c Sump Pumo

Pra-sectie Tank
System

(22

ULTIMATE WASHER STATIONARY BB14 WATER RECOVERY SYSTEM

SPECIFICATIONS

* 4 HPELECTRIC MOTOR, 110V, 9 AMP

»  TWO 20" POLISHING FILTERS

= OLEOPHILIC (OIL ATTRACTING) COALESCING PLATES
«  REUSABLE OIL FILTERING FOAM MEDIA

¢ OlL ABSORPTION SKIMMER MEDIA

s WASHABLE OIL PLATES

«  POLYETHYLENE HOUSING

s AUTO PUMP OUT SYSTEM

FILTERS ARE REACHABLE FROM OUTSIDE

= N

1YEAR WARRANTY

25 AND 5 MICRON FILTERS

WEIGHT: 300 LBS

220 GALLON RESERVE WATER TANK WITH 8" MANWAY ACCESS AND STAND
IN-LINE CHLORINATOR

AUTOMATIC OPERATION

SUPPLY PUMP W/GHECK VALVE {110V/8A)

SAFETY INSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE SCHEDULE

ALTERNATE ABOVE-GROUND WASHWATER RECYCLING UNIT

BY:

REVISIONS

Br., Jucksanviile, OR, 97530
541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/%%¢

SCALE: N.T.S.

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: Jw

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No:  22-202201

SHEET No:

C4.2

WASHWATER
RECYCLING DETAILS




TOP OF WQ CONVEYANCE

SWALE, ELEVATION MAY VARY
BOTTOM.OF WQ:.CONVEYANCE
SWALE, ELEVATICN MAY VARY

PLAN VIEW (24

FLOW ~->

MOISTURE ZONE DESCRIPTION
EXTENT OF MOISTURE ZONE

MATURE PLANT SPREAD, TYP

PROFILE VIEW

MULCHEROSION CONTROL
MATTING PER PLANS

MMPORTED PLANTING SOIL
OR AMENDED NATIVE SOiL

SECTION , A-A

LEGEND:
=~ INDICATES GRADE BREAK NOTES:
1. Tr&S DETAIL IS PROVIDED AS A SCHEMATIC EXAMPLE OF THE

~BACK OF CURB GRATE
| Rt /- —ep [ FRAME

~ ~~ MOSTURE ZONE RANDOM PLANT PLACEMENT AND 90% COVERAGE AFTER
PLANT SPECIES APPROPRIATE ESTABLISHMENT PERIOD DESIRED TO REDUCE EROSION AND
FOR MOISTURE ZONE: WEEDS,
—~ 2. INSTALL PLANTS PER PLANS, ACCORDING TO LANDSCAPE
(*/ DRER DESIGN PLANT TABLE, WHICH SHOULD INCLUDE PLANT
— SPECIES, SPACING, AND QUANTITES IN EACH MOISTURE ZONE,
() MODERATE 3. MOISTURE ZONES VARY FROM THOSE SHOWN DEPENDING ON
— GRADING PLAN, LOCATION OF INLET(S) AND OUTLET(S) AND
(> most FACILITY SHAPE.
ogue Valle 5 BMP 8.03
Roges Y Water Quality Conveyance Swale
Stormwater Dezign Planting Schematic 10of1
Manuai Scale: NTS
i Notes for Vi ted BMPs
1. y i all be fe impacts (incloding
mwwm)
2. Build an tablish ci sunoff 10 i or
Prefecably, 0 3 monkhs. or per guideiines.
3. Cal iiw P by
mewu sivat may affect design and varify proper construction.
4. 10 allow for
5. Placement ix shall occur 83 follows:
a Place sail in B inch maximum Fis (Le. depths).
b Donol place H soll is selurated.
o Lighty (€08 water Mled land: y
6 tnetat
7. funpeolacied mmmwhmmhw«mhnmwdmmwmmnmm
8. |M ODOTT)vtElwdm
9. pla n Tables 1 and 2 of section 4.5.2. Plant per Landscaping plan and standard detad 4.52C.
[ i 1o plant instaliaton.
10. Instail muich, ¥ ved plans, Use. npost. e dye, weed fron.
wmnmmmmwmmuwmamgmuaummnmmammmmmmmm
11. uich and vegetatien.
AMENDED SO MIX SPECIFICATIONS
1. ng W laliowing
A. infiirale between 0.5 and 12hdeﬁﬂm.
B. Be
C. Organi: contert motter from 810% byvaqll
o, Cati then or equal o ¥
E 2-5% dayey fnes content
F. pHbelweon55and 8.0
G. Corftwn to the foliewing gradation for tha mic
US Samulard Sieve Size Peroent Pussing
337
2] 95-109
210 72
1] 2540
2100 410
000 25
2. ighly /3 topsodl and 173 gravelly sand.

inla the naliva soll at a rafe of 1 part compost 1o two parts soil. Soll mix.

3. planbng x shall

must sl mest the specificaiions in Note 1 above.

| Compos! specifications.
Must b and fully Must be certfied weed seed freo. A Technical Dota Sheet from the US Councl
Seal of Tastng 2 The Data Sheet must Sowing crtor

. o 40 e S0per

+  pH batwaen 5.5 and 8.0. # the pH isnt quite right, A may ba lowered by adding Iron sulfate and sullur or raised by adiogrlime. I ime Is
used, i compost, wet and then nto the 30,

#00% should pres a 1/2-ach screen.
Stabdity Test Reselt sha¥l Be Stable or Very Stable.
for igot be 280%.

y
Trace Metals Tes! Rasult shall Be Pass.
Carbon nitogen sebo between 30:1 and 35:1.

e e s v

I 7
\ L/ KNOCKOUT
L L1/ AmeA
A i _[ 2 DEPRESSED 5*
| ‘ )
b i = s EE%
w 1w N
0
S | ~  UFTING
[ [ [ \ POINTS
G——r) {ave)
1_2"4'-1
3'-4'
rg
LIFTING _‘\
POINTS—
avp) ~1L
Lol ¥ 74
&
WARIES
|
- 18*
&
! :
SECTIONAA
NOTES

poawp

GRATE AND FRAME MAY EACH BE OF CAST IRCN OR WELDED STEEL COMSTRUCTION.
GRATE AND FRAME TO BE ODOT G-2 TYPE 2 {BICYCLE SAFE).

FOR PRECAST BOX, CURB MUST BE HAND FORMED 10' EACH SIDE OF CATCH BASIN.
CONCRETE STRENGTH SHALL BE 5000 PS| WITH FIBER MESH.

CATCH BASIN AND GRATE SHALL MEET HS20 LOADING.

AMINIMUM SUMP DEPTH OF 18" 1S REQUIRED.

QUTLET PWE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24° OF COVER.

(2 CATCH BASIN

COVER
FRAME

KNOCKOMT AREA
A DEPRESSED 5%
i {TYP)

\—2"0 LFTING
POINTS (TYP)

VARES /—— KNOCKOUT AREA
DEPRESSED §°

(TYP)

-0 BASEROCK
{MiN 6", COMPACTED
TO95% OF MAX
DENSITY PER
AASHTO T-89)

SECTION A-A

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
1. COVER AND FRAME MAY EACH BE OF CAST IRON OR
WELDED STEEL CONSTRUCTION.

CONCRETE STRENGTH SHALL BE 5000 PS! WITH FIBER MESH.
JUNCTION BASIN AND GRATE SHALL MEET HS20 LOADING.

A MINIMUM SUMP DEPTH OF 18" IS REQUIRED,

QUTLET PIPE SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 24" OF COVER.

EEIN

=\ JUNCTION BASIN

C6.1/ sCALE: NTS

7" SQUARE GRATE OR
27° DIAMETER ROUND GRATE .
;- TRAFFIC RATED SLOTTED GRATE
CONCRETE CQELAR 4
FAVED AREAS ., ~ UNPAVED AREAS

2 CRE 4 { - 45° BENDS AS REQUIRED

2

ZO(MIN ¢

iE PER PLAN
< = 'FE%NCO" COUPLER

DEPTH

(SEE NOTES @

- - STANDARD CATCH BASIN
Hi LLATERIAL'S V4" M5,

GEMERAL NOTES:

1. ASPHALT COAT ALL SURFACES OF
CATCH BASIN AND CLEANOUT AFTER
WELDING OR HOT DIP GALVANIZE {AT
MANUFACWRER 'S DISCRETION)
BREAK SHARP CORNERS AFTER
WELDING.

ALL WELDED STEEL CONSTRUCTION

10 GAUGE STEEL MIMNIMUM

*NOTE:
LYNCH COR APPROVED EQUAL
CATCH BASIN.

*NOTE:

LDGATE ROUND BASIN N
\VED AREAS, AND SQUARE OPENING ON BOTYOM OF
BASINSARETOBEUSED 'WATERSEAL TO BE GREATER, OR

OCATED NEXT TO CURB. EQtHL TO AREA IN OUTLET PIPE.

8. STANDARD DEPTH: 48"

P'#PN

/3\ LYNCH STYLE CATCH BASIN
@ SCALE: NTS

BY:

REVISIONS

Suite 216, Graots Pass, OR, 87327

Jackinnvifie, OR, 97530

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

Phs 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

GP Office: 1867 Willisms H
Jvitle Office: 450 Conestoga

- Engineers/Scientists, LtC

3

RENEWAL DATE: 12/

ELEVATION

NOTES

1. CONCRETE TOECMRML GRADE GONWI'EBGC)PERZO!SODOT STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 3000 PS TRENGTH AT 28 DAYS.
2, FITHNGSANDPIPETOBEGASKETEJPV’CSDRN'

s\ TYPICAL CLEANOUT

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

@ SCARE: NTS

JOB No: 22-202201

SHEET No:

C6.1

PROJECT
DETAILS




EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS
BOAT YARD PAVING PROJECT

PORT OF BROOKINGS - HARBOR

VICINITY MAP

S

5 _NO SCALE
SITE

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTIONS GENERAL NOTES CONTACTS
PROPERTY LOCATION/DESCRIPTION 41S 13W 08A, TAX LOT 1300 1. Hold a pre—construction meeting of project construction personnel 17. BMPs that will be used to prevent or minimize stormwater from SURVEYOR OWNER
WILLAMETTE MERIDIAN, that includes the inspector to discuss erosion and sediment contro! being exposed to pollutants from spills, no discharge of concrete truck
CURRY COUNTY, OREGON measures and construction limits. (Schedule A.5.b.i.(3)) wash water, vehicle and equipment cleaning, vehicle and equipment ROBERTS & ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYING, INC.  PORT OF BROOKINGS - HARBOR
2. The ESCP must be kept onsite and all erosion and sediment fueling, maintenance, and storage, other cieaning and maintenance 611 SPRUCE STREET 16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD
control measures shown on the plan must be installed in such a activities, and waste handling activities. 'I'Ihese %ollutcr;‘ts include fuel, ?551?)042!‘4?155'20,‘97“5 g‘i‘?ﬁ}élgrl—(z;;,sokwms
manner to ensure that sediment or sediment laden water that hydraulic fluid, and other oils from vehicles and machinery, as well as
LATITUDE/LONGITUDE 42.043516N, 124.264357W debris, leftover paints, solvents, and glues from c'onstructri):)n operations. | CONTACT: RICHROBERTS CONTACT:,

EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS GRAVEL STORAGE AND MAINTENANCE

FOR BOATS / EQUIPMENT
DEVELOPED CONDITIONS PAVED STORAGE AND MAINTENANCE
FOR BOATS / EQUIPMENT

DISTURBED AREA 2.46% Acres

SITE SOIL DESCRIPTION AGED COMPACTED 3/4-0 GRAVEL —

2% +/— PERCENT SLOPES

ON-SITE SOILS HAVE A SLIGHT TO MINIMUM EROSION POTENTIAL.

EXCESS SOILS GENERATED FROM EXCAVATION, GRADING AND TRENCHING
ACTIVITIES FOR EACH PHASE MAY BE TEMPORARILY STORED ON THE SITE
WITHIN UNDEVELOPED AREAS. EXCESS SOILS AT THE TIME OF THE FINAL
PHASE OR AT ANY TIME PRIOR MAY BE REMOVED AND PLACED OFFSITE.

RECEIVING WATER BODY PORT OF BROOKINGS — HARBOR

SITE INSPECTION INFORMATION

PERMITEE'S SITE INSPECTOR
COMPANY/AGENCY
PHONE
FAX
E-MAIL
DESCRIPTION OF EXPERIENCE

INSPECTION SCHEDULE

SITE_CONDITION MINIMUM FREQUENCY

DAILY WHEN STORMWATER RUNOFF, INCLUDING
RUNOFF FROM SNOW MELT, IS OCCURRING.

ACTIVE PERIOD

PRIOR TO THE SITE ONCE TO ENSURE THAT EROSION AND
BECOMING INACTIVE SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES ARE IN
OR IN_ANTICIPATION WORKING ORDER. ANY NECESSARY

OF SITE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR MUST BE MADE

INACCESSIBILITY BEFORE LEAVING THE SITE.

INACTIVE PERIODS
GREATER THAN SEVEN
(7) CONSECUTIVE
CALENDAR DAYS

ONCE EVERY TWO (2) WEEKS.

PERIODS DURING
WHICH THE SITE IS
INACCESSIBLE DUE TO
INCLEMENT WEATHER

iF PRACTICAL, INSPECTIONS MUST OCCUR
DAILY AT A RELEVANT AND ACCESSIBLE
DISCHARGE POINT OR DOWNSTREAM LOCATION.

HOLD A PRE—CONSTRUCTION MEETING OF PROJECT CONSTRUCTION
PERSONNEL THAT INCLUDES THE EC INSPECTOR. ALL INSPECTIONS MUST
BE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEQ 1200-C PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

INSPECTION LOGS MUST BE KEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH DEQ'S 1200-C
PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.

CHANGES TO THE APPROVED ESC PLAN MUST BE SUBMITTED TO RVS IN
THE FORM OF AN ACTION PLAN.

enters or is likely to enter surface waters or conveyance systems
leading to surface water, roadway, or other properties does not occur.
(Schedule A.3.0.) and (Schedule B.3.b.)

3. The implementation of the ESCP and construction, maintenance,
replocement, and upgrading of the erosion and sediment control
measures is the responsibility of the permit registrant until all
construction is completed und opproved by the locol development
agency and vegetation/| g ished. The permit registrant
shall be responsible for mamtenunce ofter the lots are approved, until
the lots are sold ond the 1200-C permit is terminated. (Schedule
A4.0.) and (Schedule D.3.)

4. The permit registrant must be responsible for proper installation
and maintenance of oll erosion and sediment control measures, in
accordance with local, state, or federal regulations. (Schedule A.5.a.)
and (Schedule A. 6.a.)

5. Erosion and sediment control measures including perimeter
sediment control must be in place before vegetation is disturbed and
must remain in place and be maintained, repaired, and promptly
implemented following procedures established for the duration of
construction, including protection for active storm drain inlets and catch
basins and appropriate nonstormwater pollution controls. (Schedule
A5.b.ii.(2)), (Schedule A.5.b.ii.(7)), (Schedule A.7.d.i.(2)) & (Schedule
A7.f.)

6. Begin land clearing, excavation, trenching, cutting or grading and
earthwork—surface roughing after installing applicable sediment, erosion
prevention and runoff control measures not in the direct path of work.
(Schedule A5.b.ii.(5)(a)), (Schedule A.7.c.i.(1)) and (Schedufe A7.c.ii.(1))
7. Apply temporary and/or permanent soil stabilization measures
immediately on all disturbed areas as grading progresses and for all
roodways including gravel roadways. (Schedule A.5.b.i.(5).(b), Schedule
A5.b.ii.(5)(c) & Schedule A.5.b.ii.(6).

8. Weather BMPs: Construction activities must avoid or minimize
excavation and creation of bare ground on slopes greater than five (5)
percent from October 1 through May 31 each year. (Schedule A.7.a.i.)
9. Wet Weather BMPs: Temporary stabilization of the site must be
installed ot the end of the shift before a holiday or weekend or at the
end of each workday if rainfall is forecast in the next 24 hours and
each weekend and holiday. (Schedule A.7.a.ii.)

10. Idenhfy, mark, and protect (by fencing off or other means) critical
riparian areas and vegetation including important trees and associated
rooting zones and vegetation areas to be preserved. Identify vegetative
buffer zones between the site and sensitive areas (e.g.. wetlands), and
other areas to be preserved, especially in perimeter areas. Preserve
existing vegetation and revegetate open areas when practicable before
and after grading or construction. (Schedule A.5.b.1.(1) & (2)) and
(Schedule A.7.c.iii.(1)}

11. Provide permanent erosion prevention measures on all exposed
areas to prevent from becoming a source of erosion and remove all
temporary control measures, unless local ordinances require otherwise,
as areas are stabilized. (Schedule A.5.b.ii.(8)) and (Schedule A.7.c.ii.(2))
12. All temporary sediment controls must remain in piace until
permanent vegetation or other permanent covering of exposed soil is
established. Identify the type of vegetative seed mix used. (Schedule
A7.c.i(3)) & (Schedule A.7.c.iii.(4))

13. Sediment controls must be installed and maintained along the site
perimeter on all down gradient sides of the construction site ond at all
active and operational internal storm drain inlets at all times during
construction. (Schedule A.7.d.i.(1) — (2))

14. Prior to any land disturbing activities each site must have graveled,
paved, or constructed entrances, exits and parking areas with exit tire
wash to reduce the tracking of sediment onto public or private roads.
(Schedule A.7.d.ii.(1))

15. When trucking saturated soils from the site, either watertight trucks
must be used or loads must be drained on-—site until dripping has
been reduced to minimize spillage on road. (Schedule A.7.d.ii(3))

16. Temporary stabifization or covering of soil stockpiles and protection
of stockpile located away from construction activity must occur at the
end of each workday or other BMPs, such as diversion of
uncontaminated flows and installation of sediment fences around
stockpiles, must be implemented to prevent turbid discharges to
surface waters. (Schedule A7.e.i.(1)) & (Schedule A7.e.i.(1) — (3)).

(Schedule A.7.e.i.(2))

18. Any use of toxic or other hazardous materials must include proper
storage, application, and disposal. (Schedule A.7.e.iii.(2)}

19. Solid Waste and Haozardous Materials Management:

Follow project written spill prevention and response procedures,
employee training on spill prevention and proper disposal

procedures; reqular maintenance schedule for vehicles and machinery;
and material delivery and storage controls, training and signage,
matericl use, covered storage areas for waste and supplies. (Schedule
A7.e.ii(3))

20. The permittee must properly manage hazardous wastes, used oils,
contaminoted soils, concrete waste, sanitary waste, liquid waste, or
other toxic substances discovered or generated during construction and
meet oll state and federal regulations and approvals. (Schedule
A7.e.0i.(4))

21. The ESCP measures shown on this plan are minimum requirements
for anticipated site conditions. During the construction period, these
measures must be upgraded as needed to comply with all applicable
local, state, and federal erosion and sediment control regulations.
Changes to the ESCP must also be submitted in the form of an Action
Plan to DEQ or its Agent for approval. (Schedule A.7.f.)

22. Significant amounts of sediment, which leaves the site, must be
cleaned up within 24 hours and placed back on the site and stabilized
or properly disposed. The cause of the sediment release must be found
and prevented from causing a recurrence of the discharge within the
same 24 hours. Any in—stream clean up of sediment shall be
performed according to the Oregon Division of State Lands required
time frame. (Schedule A.7.f.i.(1))

23. Vacuuming or dry sweeping must be used to clean—up released
sediment and must not be intentionally washed into storm sewers,
drainage ways, or water bodies. (Schedule A7.f.i.2))

24. The application rate of fertilizers used to reestablish vegetation
must follow manufacturer’s recommendations to minimize nutrient
releases to surface waters. Time—release fertilizers should be used with
care within any waterway riparian zone. (Schedule A.7.f.i.(3))

25. Sediment must be removed from behind a Sediment Fence when it
has reached a height of 1/3 the height of the fence aboveground and
before fence removal. (Schedule A.7.f.ii.(1))

26. Sediment must be removed from behind Bic Bags and other
barriers it has reached a height of two (2) inches and before BMP
removal. (Schedule A.7.f.i.(2))

27. Removal of trapped sediment in a Sediment Bosin or Sediment
Trap or Catch Basins must occur when the sediment retention capacity
hos been reduced by fifty (50)% and at completion of project.
(Schedule A.7.£0.(3) & (4))

28. DEQ must approve of any treotment system and operational plan
that may be necessary to treat contaminated construction dewatering
or sediment and turbidity in stormwater runoff.(Schedule A.7.f.iii.)

29. Should all construction activities cease for thirty days or more, the
entire site must be temporarily stabilized using vegetation or a heavy
mulch layer, temporary seeding, or other method. (Schedule A.8.a.)

30. Should construction activities cease for fifteen (15) days or more
on any significant pertion of a construction site temporary stabifization
is required for that portion of the site with straw, compost, or other
tackified covering that prevent soil or wind erosion until work resumes
on that portion of the site. (Schedule AB.b.)

31. Daily inspections when rainfall and runoff occurs of the BMPs and
discharge outfalls must be the project ESCP Inspector. These
inspections and observations must be recorded in a log that is
available on site. (Schedule A.6.b.i.) & (Schedule B.1.b(1))

32. BMPs must be inspected before, during, and aofter significant storm
events. (Schedule A.7.f.)

33. All ESCP contrels and practices must be inspected visually once to
ensure that BMPs are in working order prior to the site becoming
inactive or in anticipation of site inaccessibility and must be inspected
visually once every two (2) weeks during inactive periods greater than
seven (7) consecutive calendar days. (Schedule B.1.b.(2)—(3))

34. If practical, inspections must occur daily at a relevant and
accessible discharge point or downstream location during periods which
the site is inaccessible due to inclement weather. (Schedule B.1.b.(4)).

PROJECT ENGINEER
EMC ENGINEERS / SCIENTISTS
450 CONESTOGA DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE, OR 97530
(541)261-9929

CONTACT: JACK AKIN, P.E.

GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER

EMC ENGINEERS / SCIENTISTS
450 CONESTOGA DRIVE
JACKSONVILLE, OR 87530
(541) 261-9629

CONTACT: JACK AKIN, P.E.

SHEET INDEX 5
iy BOAT YARD
ECP1 COVER SHEET/ NOTES - EROSJON AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
ECP2 SITE PLAN - EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
ECP3 DETAILS - EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

\BROOKINGS 2
AIRPORT

«m

Q

BASIN I#z
{{<€nerco )

RATIONALE STATEMENT

A COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF AVAILABLE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES
(BMP) OPTIONS BASED ON DEQ's GUIDANCE MANUAL HAS BEEN
REVIEWED TO COMPLETE THIS EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN.
SOME OF THE ABOVE LISTED BMP's WERE NOT CHOSEN BECAUSE THEY
WERE DETERMINED TO NOT EFFECTIVELY MANAGE EROSION PREVENTION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROL FOR THIS PROJECT BASED ON SPECIFIC SITE
CONDITIONS, INCLUDING SOIL CONDITIONS TOPOGRAPHIC CONSTRAINTS,
ACCESSIBILITY TO THE SITE, AND OTHER RELATED CONDITIONS, AS THE
PROJECT PROGRESSES AND THERE IS A NEED TO REVISE THE ESC
PLAN, AN ACTION PLAN WILL BE SUBMITTED.

BMP MATRIX FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASES

REFER TO DEQ GUIDANCE MANUAL FOR A COMPREHENSIVE LIST OF
AVAILABLE BMP'S.

X' INDICATES THE APPROPRIATENESS OF A BMP TO BE PRESENT
DURING THE CORRESPONDING CONSTRUCTION PHASE

N/A FINAL

MASS PAVEMENT
CLEARING [GRADING CONSTRUCTION

STABILIZATION I

TEMPORARY WET WEATHER™ EROSIGN PREVENTION® (REQUIRED ONLY DURING WET WEATHER PERIOD, OCT. 1 — MAY 31)

*

ALL BMP's TO BE REMOVED DURING FINAL STAB]LIZATION EXCEPT
FOR PERMANENT EROSION PREVENTION MEASURES

SIGNIFIES BMP THAT WILL BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY GROUND
DISTURBING ACTIVITY.

NOTE:

ALL EXISTING UG
UTILITIES TO BE
PROTECTED DURING
CONSTRUCTION

PRESERVE EXISTING VEGETATION X X X | x |
PLASTIC SHEETING X X X X ]
MATENG X X i
L_______ TEMPORARY SEEDING X R x J
PERMANENT EROSION PREVENTION*
GROUND COVER X
MATTING X
PERMANENT SEEDING X X
DUST CONTROL X X X X
SEDIMENT CONTROL .
SEDIMENT FENCE (PERWIETER) | » x| X | | X | X
STRAW WATTLES | | | i |
INLET_PROTECTION L3 x| | X | X
RUN_OFF CONTROL
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE -x | x| |~ x 7 T X
SURFACE_ROUGHENING | | [ | { X
CHECK DAMS | | | | |
POLLUTION PREVENTION
PROPER_SIGNAGE | X X X X
HAZ WASTE MGMT X X X X
SPILL_KIT_ON-SITE X X X X
CONCRETE_WASHOUT AREA X X X X _ ..

[0t gonsy

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

BY:

REVISIONS

i ntiyis.com

n

ffice: 490 Concstags Dr., Jucksonviile, OR, 97838
Ph: 541-474-9434 * Cell: 541-261-9928 * Fax S41.727-5488

P Office: 1967 Williars Hwy., Suite 216, Grauts Pass, OR, 97327

Grants Pass * Jacksenville * Medferd, OR

eme(@)

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/2X

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
BOAT YARD PAVING

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

DRAWN BY: JW

DATE: 8 MAR 2022

JOB No:  22-202201

SHEET No:

ECP1

EROSION CONTROL
PLAN




GENERAL EROSION CONTROL NOTES

1. Seed used for temporary or permanent erosion control seeding may be any seed mix
that is generally used by local landscape professionals or may consist of the following:
a. Dwarf grass mix (min. 100 Ib./fac.)
1. Dwarf perennial ryegrass (80% by weight)
2. Creeping red fescue (20% by weight)
b. Standard height grass mix (min. 100Ib./ac.)
1. Annual ryegrass (40% by weight)
2. Turf-type fescue (60% by weight)
Permanent seeding that is part of site landscaping shall conform to the specifications of the
project landscape architect,

2, Slope to receive temporary or permanent seeding shall have the surface roughened by
means of track-walking or the use of other appr d impls ts. Surface
improves seed bedding and reduces run-off velocity,

3. Long term slope stabilization measures shall include the establishment of permanent
vegetative cover via seeding with approved mix and application rate.

4. Temporary slope stabilization measures shall include: covering exposed soil with plastic
sheeting, erosion matting, straw ground cover, wood chips, mulch, or other approved
measures, Sheeting or matting shall be weighted or staked down to prevent movement due
to wind or water. Straw or other materials (as applicable) applied to slopes greater than 3:1
shall be track-walked or held in place by a tackifier.

5, Stockpiled soil or strippings shall be placed in a stable location and configuration, During
"wet weather" periods, stockpiles shall be covered with plastic sheeting or straw mulch.
Sediment fence is required around the perimeter of the stockpile unless the stockpile is
located in a flat (< 2% slope) or depressed area with about 20 feet of grassy or vegetated
buffer zone on ali sides.

6. Exposed cut o fill areas shall be stabilized through the use of temporary seeding and
mulching, erosion control blankets or mats, mid-slope sediment fences or wattles, or other
. Slopes ing 25% may require additional erosion control

measures.

CONSTRUCTION NOTES

@ ROCK ENTRANCE FOR 50" MIN. TO PREVENT TRACKING OF SOIL ONTC
ROADWAY, 8" MIN. THICKNESS OF SHALE OR 4"-0 ON FILTER FABRIC.
LINE AND GRADE SHALL CONFORM TO FUTURE DRIVEWAY ENTRANCE,
SEE RD 1000, SHEET ECP3.

@ FUTURE AND EXISTING STORM DRAIN INLETS SHALL BE PROTECTED
BY BIOFILTER BAGS OR EQUIVALENT, SEE RD 1015, SHEET ECP3.

@ CONSTRUCT SEDIMENT FENCE, SEE DETAIL RD 1040, SHEET ECP3.
ASSURE CLEARANCE DUTSIDE OF PROPOSED AC EDGE.

@ CONSTRUCT CONCRETE TRUCK WASHOUT FACILITY. SEE DETAIL RD
1070, SHEET ECP3. MINIMUM 10’ X 10' OR AS DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.

NOTES:

1. SEE BMP MATRIX ON SHEET ECP1 FOR TIMING OF EROSION
CONTROL MEASURES & ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL
CONSIDERATIONS

2, SEE SHEET C6.1 FOR ADDITIONAL BMP DETAILS N

7. Areas subject to wind erosion shall use appropriate dust control measures including the
application of a fine spray of water, plastic sheeting, straw mulching, or other approved
measures.

8. Construction entrances shall be installed at the beginning of ion and

for the duration of the project. Additional measures including, but nat limited to, tire washes,
street sweeping, and vacuuming may be be required to insure that all paved areas are kept
clean for the duration of the project.

9. Active inlets to storm water systems shall be protected through the use of approved inlet
i Allinlet are to be regularly inspected and
maintained as needed.

10. Saturated materials that are hauled off-site must be transported in water-tight trucks to
eliminate spillage of sediment and sediment-laden water.

11. An area shall be provided for the washing out of concrete trucks in a Jocation that does
not provide run-off that can enter the storm water system. If the concrete wash-out area can
not be constructed greater than 50 from any discharge point, secondary measures such as
berms or temporary settling pits may be required, The wash-out shall be located within six
feet of truck access and be cleaned when it reaches 50% of the capacity.

12. Sweepings from exposed aggregate concrete shall not be transferred to the storm
water system. Sweepings shall be picked up and disposed in the trash.

13. Avoid paving in wet weather when paving chemicals can run-off inte the storm water
system,

14. Use bmps such as check-dams, berms, and inlet protection to prevent run-off from
reaching discharge points,

15. Cover catch basins, manholes, and other discharge points when applying seal coat,
tack coat, etc. To prevent introducing these materials to the storm water system.

VERTICAL DATUM

MEAN LOWER LOW WATER EPOCH 1983-2001.
BENCH MARK UTILIZED FOR THIS SURVEY

US ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS

BENCH MARK - "FUEL 2"

ELEVATION - 21,65 FEET

\ BOAT BASIN #2

BY:

REVISIONS

Ph: 5414749434 * Cell: $41-265-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
GP Office: 1867 Wiliams Hwy., Suite 216, Grants Pass. OR, 97527
dville Office: 450 Conestaga Br., Jucksoaviile, OR, 97430

BOAT SHOP &
MORE, LLC

| FINISHED FLOOR DaoR
=2073

IS
_ DOOR% *

VESSELRI

EXISTING CONTOURS - —
Lo TYPICAL

PROPOSED
VAULT

PORT OF BROOKINGS
MAP 4113-08A TL1300

BOAT YARD PAVING

JOB No:  22-202201

0 15 30 50 SHEET No:
g y EROSION CONTROL PLAN ECP2
SCALE: 1"=30' AR EE SRR AL EXISTING UG
PROTECTED DURING EROSION CONTROL
EONSTRUCTIEN CALL BEFORE YOU DIGI ELAN




o~ 25 min; radius commiercial
15 min, radlus resideatial

BY:

REVISIONS

¥ |
Ly | N |
:m":%e; i %‘
| CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE - TYPE 1 20 LY 2 g o
NOTTO SCALE : TR *
g Sttt e i /\ Ex §
g 28 imin, radius commercial o ’ a
3 T i, e sestaeniial P 3 o er Fiand ¥ Q\E 5
5 ®\—mwda water to wasl tines g s ‘ AREA DRAIN bl = H
CONSTRU 10N ENTRANCE - TYPE 3 gz
(TYPE ZWTH EXISTING CURB) g * icHy
,g» A NOPTOSCALE g 2 :ﬁ i _;.E )
g 3t i : £45.2 3
® B Sarcibags or straw bales Curb. Leave 3 gap for dralrage [E-S - LN
lined with plastic e Eal g .
Wooden ranyp (2x4, 258, 2X12) £ o484 8
g D
) - fmw - nm -Paved roadway. Stake: ';': 5 i i é
Olversion bay y =5 o
ridge :\ /'— | REmw e P ga 8
{Jn T4l ,g '\‘ 1 -Ditch bottour &« %
w
ot ol Z&b ° Sediment settling Basin = 458 § 9 E
105 O straw — \ o v
e lned wth Buwtanis ool Agaragate base 2 g 288
\ plsstle (See RD1070) o o \ { i £3e5g R
! B Construction enteance I¥ooden cwb ramp i SES IR
‘ / \ SECTION C-C £ g
‘ sy b WOODEN CURB RAMP SECTION D-D SEIEE §
NOTTO SCALE
CONSTRUGIION ENTRANCE TYPE 2 SECTION AA PLAN '
DITCH INLET CATCH BASIN
Diverston ridge required where norss:
earsiructinn ,‘,’",‘:,: ;74, exceeds 2% i 1 ”r:;e el e 3 simple entrance without a diversion
Z (g 2, The wood be used on efthe i -T
A Entrances 4 sfuaions ahers m:‘;:l::u;bzpn’d e gg s cuc.noocna.__ NA __ SONOATE, Sanuary, 2021 ______ BIOFI LTE'ﬁr?g\sglsg TYPE4 SDROATE . dmnpary, 2021
ot e o e o aeton S NOTE A wateral snd watkmanshi shal be n sccadance wilh NOTE: AU materal sad workenanchip sl b secordaoce i
-Subgeade geotextle 1 ¥ suraat Oveaon Siandrd Spesifications Yhe current Orvpon Stondard Spteifications
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE TABLE' Yhe selection.and use of this . The sefection and use of this
SECTION A I ENTRANG: The selectan and use f s | GREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS T v es | OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS
. slgned In accordance with 4, Biofilter bays used on active. castly signed In accordance with 1
Slope consirueton ontarce fo psdlcnd graded Length (7) Area Of Expased Sl Aove | generally accepted engineer~ | cONSTRUGTION ENTRANCES | ke biorer bags with 22°36" woad stakes, andgsea g e ek o soels, generaliy accepled englneer- ‘ INLEF PROTECTION
. draln to sediment setcing ks 9 . p rYr) | ing princiles and practices, | = ilnlmum 2 sttkes por bag, Drive stikes a miai #f struck by & cyclist, Fals withs Injury could rsult | ing principles and practices, TYPE 4
a : ‘8 Is the sole responsibility of Q 6”into the ground and flush with the wop of the """ On active roadways altemative Inlet protection Is the sole responsibiliy of |
= 50 025 <A< L0 A = should be cons| 4
> the user and should notbe || 2021 P= 2. Omit stakes whan bags are placed on pavement surfice. the user and should not be 2021
(=3 roa A e used without a (BT ‘_—'n ‘ used without a Thie
B3 T
< -Subgrade geotextile Registered Professional En- 3. Ovetlap 4ll bag Jolnts 6 En~ [ n
SECTION B-B gineer. ‘ gineer.
NOT 7O SCALE ’
Effective Date: December 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022 RD1000 Effective Date: December 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022 RD1015
Post (dewasiope of geotextile) -~ Fost (doisnsiope of geotextiie)
Georextife (uithour ( 5|
sewa Insieeves) | Sedtiment fence geotextlie By
10" i &
Bury 1*fap of fence with £
ypacted native backdl or 574" min, rock, mineral 2
314 —0‘dunﬂ graded solh, or approved equal g
aggregate (f specified) 2 Il S VA VD %
0
Ky Lo LT LT Y TN Ve jide
- C
Sediment fence S 1 E{{ o
geotextile — A L= [ A [
L =K | g
i NOTES: = AN i i
8 ! 77 se st be agproved by the engincer g Ry VE O 5
3 2. Not opproved for use with sediment 3 g \ BN 2 o
N fencing with sewii~in post sliéeves. o PRY s [0 4
= SECTIONAA = o, a,
§ L g AL Straw bate {iyo.) " S
1 ALTERNATE SEDIMENT FENCE 4 e N / STAPLE DETA <}: o
£ SEDIMENT FENCE AND GEOTEXTILE BURY DETAIL - TYPE 4. WITHOUT TRENCHING - TYPE 2 3 e i o (@)
g, NOTTO NOT TO SCALE g \ \
| g R S I = =
H | ® L oL X -
o FENCE SPACING ‘ R B ’u"a Uy Ns >
Al . S| FOR: N A RGN RN (D
o Sy ongrde e GENERAL APPLICATION TABLE 0 N D R 8
[l see *Fence Spacing 2. Pasts to be nstalled an downbill
ciwedioe st o ) rosmplden ol i oo 5 0TS . = &5 O
eithor the twrnad snids Instal] wings to  Application Table™ Position posts to prevent sepanstion HENTHUM SPACING —
- Angle ends of sediiment er the post spacing overlap break up fength from geatexille. GRADE ON GRADE o
/ fence to assure sedimént ond connection of siope Crade I 300" K D
Is.trapped 3. Compact fiter fabric trench backfil TS Crade<isE | 550 | S m
F: o and soil on uphillside of fedce, TSR 2 Crade <z 50 O (@)
p 4. Locate fence no closer than threo feat 0% S Crme 308 b x <t
10 the toe of 2 slope. = o'
5, W hatt with Fence Q
Ao gt gy it e s o g :l
PLANVIEW TERMINATION AT GORNER OR PROPERTY LINE s bale N\ /-2%%;%%:3 o baies (aa] 5,: <C
POSTSPAGING TABLE x
10 Mil polyethylene: O w
Jain owo runs of plastic tining
~~Ipstall seciment fence by wrapping 3
Tance with sewm In e s oy e wocno_ NA - oo _ denuarv.202l______ o . [T o . danuary. 2021 ______ — 3
posts sleeves, with gz af two full wraps, 'Es OTE. A0 aaanal 2 Tl e g W NOTE: AR materlal aid workmanehip shall ba n accordance will
| sleaves upslope v [ NOTE: 28 et sndwerkmanchip o axcordance. | e el anidip ccondaew m .QJ
& KR~ The selection and use of this . The selection and use of this |
‘ [ Standard Drawing, while de- | OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS | 55 P e ] Standard Drawing, while de- | OREGON STANDARD DRAWINGS o g
- i g i signed in accardance with i and driven at feast 12° lnto soll) | signed in accordance with g D_ t‘g
. gl bl e SEDIMENT FENCE SECTION A e e eneer || CONCRETE TRUCK WASH OUT
EX] | POSISF A . i '
a GEO] ILEWITH POSTISLEEVES TURNED ENDS.GONNEGTION Is the sole responsibility of g | | 75 the sole responsibility of
= the user and should not be > the user and should notbe | 2021
b used without consulting a 3 CONCRETE TRUCK WASH OUT FACILITY used without consulting a o DRAWN BY: JW
< GEOTEXTILE END CONNECTIONS Registered Professianal En- NOTTO SCALE. Reglstered Professtonal £n- |22
NOT TO STALE gineer. | gineer. DATE: 8 MAR 2022
|
JOB No:  22-202201

Effective Date: December 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022

RD1040

Effective Date: December 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022

IOTE:
ALL EXISTING UG
UTILITIES TO BE
PROTECTED DURING
CONSTRUCTION

o

CALL BEFORE YOU DIG!

RD1070

811 |

SHEET No:

ECP1

EROSION CONTROL
DETAILS




VICINITY MAP

NATURAL FEATURES

EXISTING NATURAL RESOURCES OR NATURAL HAZARDS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
INCLUDING WETLANDS, STREAMS, RIPARIAN AREAS, FLOOD PLAINS, OR FLOODWAYS TO
BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEER

EXISTING TREE CANOPY
THERE ARE NO EXISTING TREES ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

CULTURAL RESOURCES
LOCALLY, OR FEDERALLY DESIGNATED HISTORIC AND/OR CULTURAL RESOURCES ON
THE SITE OR ON ADJACENT PARCELS TO BE DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

PUBLIC SERVICES
PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES, INCLUDING WATER, SEWER, STORM DRAINAGE, POWER,
TELEPHONE, CABLE INTERNET, AND GAS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

UTILITY STATEMENT

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ILLUSTRATED IN THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATED
BASED ON MAPS OBTAINED FROM CURRY COUNTY GIS ELEVATIONS ESTIMATES, OR
HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY A UTILITY LOCATE COMPANY. LAYOUT INDICATED IS NOT TO BE
RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. ALL LINES WITHIN PROJECTED WORK ZONE
SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

PRELIM GRADING NOTES

1. DEQ 1200-C PERMIT IS REQUIRED.

2. UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE CLEARED AND GRUBBED MATERIAL
FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSE AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

3. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, VERIFY GRADES AT SAWCUT
LOCATIONS AND MATCHING OF EXISTING GRADE LOCATIONS.

4. MINIMIZE TRAFFIC ON SOIL AREAS DURING WET WEATHER. IF THE SITE SOILS
ARE EXPOSED DURING WET WEATHER, THE USE OF CRUSHED ROCK PLACED AS
ENGINEERED FILL IN THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATIONS MAY BE NECESSARY
TO PROTECT THE SUBGRADE. TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONS TO LIMIT SURFACE
DISTURBANCE AND PROTECT THE SITE GRADING AREA FROM EROSION AND
RUNOFF.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR
USE ON THE JOBSITE SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL
TESTING OF MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A
CERTIFIED TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE
PROJECT ENGINEER AS WELL AS THE CONTRACTOR, BY THE LABORATORY.
LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

6. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE MAXIMUM OF 2:1.

DRAWING REGISTER

Shest List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title
cv COVER SHEET
100 SEQUENCING
101 SEQUENCING
102 SEQUENCING
250 EXISTING CONDITIONS
251 GENERAL NOTES
251 DEMOLITION & CLEARING
300 SITE PLAN
301 INITIAL GRADING & SWPPP
302 FINAL GRADING
303 STAKE OUT
310 UTILITIES CONCEPT
400 RV STANDARD DETAILS
401 TYPICAL DETAILS
402 SWPFP DETAILS
403 SWPPP DETAILS
404 UTILITY DETAILS

BROOKINGS
HARBOR

PORT OF BROOKINGS-HARBOR
2022 CIVIL IMPROVEMENTS

KITE PARK RV RESORT

TAX #1800

PROJECT OVERVIEW
SCALE 1":200"

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

TITLE: KITE PARK RV RESORT
REFERENCE: 116 ‘
LOCATION: BOAT BASIN ROAD
TAX LOT(S) : 1400, 401

LEGEND

Cantn

- ,1 | SR L
—
\\\ /
\ \
S pamia
{ s

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
MAP OF TAX LOTS

EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT
EXIST. WATER VALVE
EXIST. BLOW OFF

EXIST. WATER METER

© EXIST. HOSE BIB

EXIST. IRRIGATION VALVE
EXIST. AIR RELEASE VALVE
EXIST. STORM DRAMN MANHOLE
EXIST. CLEANOUT

EXIST. SAMITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXIST. MAILBOX

‘CURB RAMP

PARALLEL RamP
HANDICAR PARKING SYMBOL
PARALLEL PARKING STRIPING
BICYCLE LANE SYMBOL
EXIST. SANITARY SEWER
EXIST. STORM DRAIN
EXIST. WATER

EXIST.GAS

EXIST. ELECTRIC

EXIST. OVERHEAD POWER
EXIST. TELEPHONE

EXIST. FIBER OPTIC

EXIST. CURB AND GUTTER
EXIST. CENTERLINE
EXIST. RIGHT OF WAY
EXIST. CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
EXIST. EDGE OF PAVEMENT
CHAIM LK FENCE

BARB WIRE FRANC
SAMITARY SEWER

STORM DRAM

WATER

GAS

ELECTRIC

CURB AMD GUTTER
PROPOSED RIGHT OF WAY
FLOW LINE

PROPERTY LINE

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER VALVE

WATER METER

BACKFLOW DEVICE
IRRIGATION WATER METER
ASR RELEASE VALVE
BLOWOFF DEVICE ASSEMBLY
FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
END PLUG

IEE

SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT
SAHITARY SEWER MAHHOLE
STORM DRAIN CLEANOUT
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
ATRIUM DRAIN f BUBBLER
CATCH BASIN INLET

CURB INLET

STORM DRAN CONTROL STRUCTURE
ELECTRIC BOX

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
LIGHTS

CONTROL POINT

MONUMENT

TRAFFIC SIGNAL LIGHT

SIGN (TRAFFIC, INFORMATION)
BOLLARD

BICYCLE PARKING SPACE

.@E@%U!«’II!MHX"

DECIOUDUS TREE

CONWER TREE

NEW COHCRETE

MEW GRAVEL PAVING

NEW HMAC PAVING - STANDARD
NEW HWAC PAVING - HEAVY
NEW LANDSCAPING

NEW RIP RAP

B
CD

REVISIONS

~ Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

Kite Park RV Resort

PORTAFBBRROKIKBSFHRAGR(
16ZADIICOWRRARRBORORD R EROGRINS IDR5 974

DRAWN BY: CD

DATE: 22Mar2202P

JOB No: 116

SHEET No:

cv




1

EXISTING CONDITIONS

CHETCO RIVER

/ SCALE 1"= 50"

PACIFIC OCEAN

BY:

REVISIONS

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

4 .
RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

Kite Park RV Resort




GENERAL NOTES
THESE NOTES ARE INTENDED FOR USE IN INTERPRETING AND IMPLEMENTING THE TASKS SHOWN ON THE FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
SHEETS. THESE ARE IN ADDITION TO THE OVERALL PROJECT SPECIFICATION AND BID DOCUMENTS AND CONTRACTUAL ITEMS.

THESE ARE INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND HIS/HER SUBCONTRACTORS IN THE DEMOLITION AND
RECONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBJECT AREA OF THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR. USE FOR OTHER PURPOSES OR AT OTHER SITES IS NOT RECOMMENDED AND IS
ACCOMPLISHED AT THE SOLE RISK OF THE USER.

THESE ITEMS ARE TO BE USED AS A SUPPLEMENT TO THE DETAILS PROVIDED ON THE PLAN SHEETS AND SPECIFICATION PAGES. ANY DISCREPANCIES FOUND AMONG
THE DRAWINGS, THE SPECIFICATIONS, REFERENCED REPORTS, THESE GENERAL NOTES AND OTHER ITEMS LISTED ON THIS SHEET AND THE SITE CONDITIONS SHALL
BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER, WHO SHALL CORRECT SUCH DISCREPANCY IN WRITING. ANY WORK DONE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTCR AFTER DISCOVERY OF
SUCH DISCREPANCY SHALL BE DONE AT THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S RISK, THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND COORDINATE DIMENSIONS AMONG ALL
DRAWINGS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY WORK.

THE EMBANKMENT REPAIR HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO RESIST ANTICIPATED VERTICAL AND LATERAL FORCES AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION OF ALL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS
HAS BEEN COMPLETED, STABILITY OF THE STRUCTURE AND SLOPE AREAS PRIOR TO COMPLETION IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. THIS
RESPONSIBILITY INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO JOBSITE SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, AND SEQUENCES, TEMPORARY SHORING, SLOPE STABILITY,
FORMWORK AND BRACING, USE OF EQUIPMENT AND CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES.

CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION BY THE ENGINEER IS FOR CHECKING FOR CONFORMANCE WITH DESIGN ASPECTS ONLY AND IS NOT INTENDED [N ANY WAY TO REVIEW
AND/OR APPROVE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR’S CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES OR RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM PROVIDING A COMPLETED PROJECT,
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND GOOD CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES. SPECIAL INSPECTION BY THE ENGINEER DOES NOT PROVIDE A
CERTIFICATION OF THE PROJECT OR RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY FOR A PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED PROJECT.

STANDARDS USED FOR DESIGN

ALL METHODS, MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ODOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS ELSEWHERE
HEREIN SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE (IBC) 2009; 2010 OREGON STRUCTURE SPECIALTY CODE (OSSC); AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL
ENGINEERS (ASCE)

OTHER NOTES

1. JOBSITE SAFETY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

2. ALL PRODUCTS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE NEW MATERIALS OF GOOD QUALITY, ACCEPTABLE FOR THIS TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION. WORK TO BE
ACCOMPLISHED IN A GOOD AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

3. ALL MATERIALS TO BE SHIPPED, HANDLED AND STOCKPILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS AND GOOD CONSTRUCTION
PRACTICES.

4. LOCATIONS MUST BE VERIFIED AT THE SITE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER AND THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO
PLACEMENT.

5. ABIDE BY LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL BUILDING ORDINANCES, INCLUDING ALL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS, IN ALL PHASES OF THE PROJECT.

6. ALL PHASES OF THE PROJECT ARE TO CONFORM TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS ATTACHED HERETO AND SPECIFICATIONS PROVIDED BY THE OWNER AND
THE ENGINEER-OF-RECORD.

7.  PROPOSED CHANGES TC PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGNER PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE AND IMPLEMENTATION AT THE
SITE.

8.  PROPOSED CHANGES MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL/DISAPPROVAL BY THE DESIGNER AND THE OWNER.

9. INNOCASE SHALL CHANGES, SUBSTITUTIONS OR OMISSIONS BE MADE TO THE DESIGN OR MATERIALS WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE
DESIGNER AND THE OWNER.

10.  AUTHORIZATION OF A DESIGN CHANGE BY THE ENGINEER DOES NOT CONSTITUTE ACCEPTANCE BY THE PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE
ADDITIONAL FUNDS FOR THE CHANGES. THE PORT'S REPRESENTATIVE MUST AUTHORIZE IN WRITING THE DESIGN CHANGE AND APPLICABLE CHANGES IN THE
CONTRACT AMOUNT AND/OR CONSTRUCTION TIME PERIOD PRIOR TO IMPLEMENTATION OF SUCH CHANGES.

11.  PROJECT SCHEDULE AND GENERAL SEQUENCING OF ALL WORK MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. SUCH
APPROVAL DOES NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OR HIS/HER SUBCONTRACTORS OF ALL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROPER EXECUTION OF THE SUBJECT PROJECT
CONSTRUCTION.

12,  SEQUENCING OF TASKS THAT REQUIRES VARYING THE INSTALLED SIZES OF PROJECT MATERIALS MUST BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER
AND OWNER.

13.  TRAFFIC CONTROL AND SIGNAGE MUST BE PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNLESS OTHERWISE SO STATED IN THE CONTRACT. ACCESS TO THE US COAST
GUARD FACILITIES MUST BE MAINTAINED DURING CONSTRUCTION.

14, CONTRACTOR MUST UNDERSTAND THAT THE PROJECT SITE IS IN A HARBOR AREA SUBJECT TO TIDAL FLUCTUATIONS. THEREFORE, SEQUENCING AND PROJECT
WORK MUST TAKE INTO ACCOUNT EFFECTS OF HIGH AND LOW TIDES.

15. REPLACEMENT OF SPECIFIED PRODUCTS BY AN “EQUIVALENT” PRODUCT MUST BE APPROVED BY THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND THE OWNER. REDESIGN REQUIRED
FOR USE OF ALTERNATE “EQUIVALENT” MATERIALS IS TO BE BORNE BY THE CONTRACTOR.

GRADING NOTES

1. PRIOR TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF EMBANKMENTS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE UNSUITABLE FOUNDATION MATERIAL. BASEMENTS, TRENCHES AND
HOLES ENCOUNTERED WITHIN EMBANKMENT LIMITS SHALL BE FILLED WITH APPROVED MATERIAL. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BREAK
CONCRETE FLOORS OF BASEMENTS AS DIRECTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BREAK UP AND ROUGHEN THE GROUND SURFACE BEFORE EMBANKMENTS
MATERIAL IS PLACED, THE NATURAL GROUND UNDERLYING EMBANKMENTS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO THE DENSITY SPECIFIED FOR THE EMBANKMENT
MATERIALS TO BE PLACED, AND TO THE DEPTH OF THE GRUBBING OR A MINIMUM OF 6 INCHES.

2. EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL INCLUDE PREPARATION OF THE AREAS UPON WHICH EMBANKMENTS ARE PLACED, THE PLACEMENT AND COMPACTION
OF APPROVED EMBANKMENT MATERIALS AND FILLING OF HOLES, PITS AND OTHER DEPRESSIONS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE EMBANKMENTS AND FILLS IN THE HORIZONTAL LAYERS OF 8 INCHES MAXIMUM DEPTH AND COMPACT EACH LAYER TO THE

DENSITY SPECIFIED.

EMBANKMENT SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED WHEN THE EMBANKMENT MATERIAL OR THE FOUNDATION ON WHICH THE EMBANKMENT WOULD BE PLACED IS

FROZEN.

IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF THE EARTHWORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CLEAN THE ENTIRE WORK AREA OF DEBRIS AND FOREIGN MATTER.

THE MAXIMUM DENSITY OF COMPACTED MATERIAL WILL BE DETERMINED BY AASHTO T-99

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPACT ALL EMBANKMENTS, FILLS AND BACKFILLS TO A MINIMUM IN PLACE DENSITY OF 95 PRESENT,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WATER THE MATERIALS TO PROVIDE OPTIMUM MOISTURE FOR COMPACTION OF EMBANKMENT AND BACKFILLS. EMBANKMENTS OF

BACKFILL MATERIALS SHALL NOT BE PLACED IN FINAL POSITION UNTIL MOISTURE IN EXCESS OF OPTIMUM MOISTURE HAS BEEN REMOVED.

9. IF THE SPECIFIED COMPACTION IS NOT OBTAINED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR MAY BE REQUIRED TO USE A MODIFIED
COMPACTION PROCEDURE OR APPLY ADDITIONAL COMPACTIVE EFFORT. IF APPROVED MATERIALS MEETING THE SPECIFICATIONS CANNOT BE COMPACTED TO
THE REQUIRED DENSITY REGARDLESS OF COMPACTIVE EFFORT OR METHOD, THE ENGINEER MAY REDUCE THE REQUIRED DENSITY OR DIRECT THE USE OF
ALTERNATE MATERIALS. IN NO CASE SHALL EARTHWORK OPERATIONS PROCEED UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR IS ABLE TO COMPACT THE MATERIAL TO THE
SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER.

o

o~

EROSION, SEDIMENTATION & POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN NOTES
1. PROJECT/PURPOSE - ITH THE PURPOSE OF MAINTAINING, REHABILITATING, REPLACING, AND UPGRADING THE EXISTING WESTERN EMBANKMENT AT THE SOUTH
BASIN OF PORT OF BROOKINGS. THE EXISTING EMBANKMENT WILL BE CLEARED DOWN TO SUITABLE SUBGRADE AT A SLOPE BETWEEN 1.5:1 AND 2:1. A 4FT
DEEP TRENCH WILL BE EXACAVATED AT THE BASE OF THE EMBANKMENT. A 3FT DEEP LAYER OF AGGREGATE WILL BE PLACED ON TOP OF THE SLOPE AND
INTO THE TRENCH
CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES - CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES ARE DESCRIBED AS EXCAVATION AND CLEARING USING A 25T EXCAVATOR. EXCAVATION AND SPREADING
AT THE BASE OF THE SLOPE USING A LONG REACH EXCAVATOR. PLACEMENT OF GEOGRID. PLACEMENT OF CRUSHED AGGREGATE FROM FINE GRAVEL TO
2FT BOULDERS
SOIL DISTURBING ACTIVITIES - EXCAVATION WILL BE LIMITED TO EXISTING MARINA EDGES AS SHOWN ON DRAWING C102
NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES - NO DEWATERING, WATER-LINE FLUSHING, PAVEMENT WASH WATERS OR IRRIGATION WATER DISCHARGES ARE PLANNED FOR
THIS PROJECT.
ESTIMATED START DATE FOR CONSTRUCTION - 02/01/21 - 03/30/21
NEAREST SURFACE WATER BODIES - PORT OF BROOKINGS [CE HOUSE INLET IN THE COMMERCIAL BASIN (SOUTH BASIN) AND THE SPORT BASIN, NEAR DOCK A
(NORTH BASIN).
RECEIVING WATERS - PACIFIC OCEAN
SPECIAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS - SEE SECTION BELOW DESCRIBING PRECAUTION REGARDING CREOSOTE COATED PILES TO BE EXTRACTED. ESA
OPINIONS PROVIDED BY USACE, NMFS AND ODFW.
DESIGNATED EPCM - THE DESIGNATED EROSION AND POLLUTION CONTROL MANAGER (EPCM) WHO WILL ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH ALL ITEMS IN THIS PLAN IS
TED FITZGERALD, PORT DIRECTOR, OR HIS DESIGNEE.
10. EROSION, SEDIMENTATION AND POLLUTION CONTROL BMPS - BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMP) TO BE USED, WHEN APPLICABLE, TO PREVENT POLLUTION
RELATED TO CONTRACTOR ACTIVITIES LISTED IN THIS SECTION ARE AS FOLLOWS: A) OFFSITE VEHICLE TRACKING AND DUST PREVENTION - MEASURES WILL
BE TAKEN TO PREVENT OFFSITE TRACKING OF MATERIALS, INCLUDING SWEEPING PAVEMENTS, COVERING LOADS AND WETTING SOIL TO PREVENT DUST.
THERE WILL BE NO AGGREGATE CONSTRUCTION. B) MATERIAL MANAGEMENT AND SPILL. PREVENTION - ALL ON SITE FUELS WILL BE DELIVERED, HANDLED,
STORED, USED, AND APPLIED SO AS NOT TO BE RELEASED INTO THE WATERS OF THE STATE/US. FUELING WILL BE ACCOMPLISHED AWAY FROM THE WORK
AREA A SPILL CLEANUP KIT WILL BE AVAILABLE IF DEEMED BY THE EPCM TO BE REQUIRED. C) WASTE MANAGEMENT - HANDLING, STORAGE AND DISPOSAL OF
SOLID WASTE AND/OR HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL BE DISPOSED INTO SUITABE LANDFILL OFFSITE D) INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE - DAILY INSPECTION AND
MAINTENANCE FOR ALL CONTROLS INCLUDED IN THE POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN AND THE ESCP WILL BE PERFORMED BY THE EPCM OR HiS DESIGNEE. E)
EMPLOYEE AND SUBCONTRACTOR TRAINING - EMPLOYEE AND SUBCONTRACTOR EDUCATION AT A MINIMUM WILL INCLUDES INFORMING PERSONNEL OF THE
POSTED LOCATIONS OF THE POLLUTION CONTROL PLAN/EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN/MSDS'S AND IMPORTANT EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS.
EDUCATION WILL ALSO INCLUDE INFORMING PERSONNEL OF REVISED MATERIAL MANAGEMENT PROCEDURES FOLLOWING A SPILL F) (CRITERIA 15)
PRECONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY - BEFORE ALTERATION OF THE ACTION AREA, FLAG THE BOUNDARIES OF CLEARING LIMITS ASSOCIATED WITH SITE ACCESS
AND CONSTRUCTION TO MINIMIZE SOIL AND VEGETATION DISTURBANCE, AND ENSURE THAT ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS ARE IN PLACE AND
FUNCTIONAL. G) (CRITERIA 16) SITE PREPARATION - DURING SITE PREPARATION, CONSERVE NATIVE MATERIALS FOR RESTORATION, INCLUDING LARGE
WOOD, VEGETATION, TOPSOIL AND CHANNEL MATERIALS (GRAVEL, COBBLE AND BOULDERS) DISPLACED BY CONSTRUCTION. WHENEVER PRACTICAL, LEAVE
NATIVE MATERIALS WHERE THEY ARE FOUND AND IN AREAS TO BE CLEARED, CLIP VEGETATION AT GROUND LEVEL TO RETAIN ROOT MASS AND ENCOURAGE
REESTABLISHMENT OF NATIVE VEGETATION. BUILDING AND RELATED STRUCTURES MAY NOT BE CONSTRUCTED INSIDE THE RIPARIAN MANAGEMENT AREA H)
(CRITERIA 17) HEAVY EQUIPMENT - HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE SELECTED AND OPERATED AS NECESSARY TO MINIMIZE ADVERSE EFFECTS ON THE
ENVIRONMENT; AND ALL VEHICLES AND OTHER HEAVY EQUIPMENT WILL BE USED AS FOLLOWS:
(A.) STORED, FUELED AND MAINTAINED IN A VEHICLE STAGING AREA PLACED 150 FEET OR MORE FROM ANY WATERBODY, OR IN AN ISOLATED HARD
ZONE SUCH AS A PAVED PARKING LOT.
(B.) INSPECTED DAILY FOR FLUID LEAKS BEFORE LEAVING THE VEHICLE STAGING AREA FOR OPERATION WITHIN 50 FEET OF ANY WATERBODY.
(C.) STEAM-CLEANED BEFORE OPERATION BELOW ORDINARY HIGH WATER, AND AS OFTEN AS NECESSARY DURING OPERATION TO REMAIN FREE OF
ALL EXTERNAL OIL, GREASE, MUD, SEEDS, ORGANISMS AND OTHER VISIBLE CONTAMINANTS,
(D.) GENERATORS, CRANES AND ANY OTHER STATIONARY EQUIPMENT OPERATED WITHIN 150 FEET OF ANY WATERBODY WILL BE MAINTAINED AND
PROTECTED AS NECESSARY TO PREVENT LEAKS AND SPILLS FROM ENTERING THE WATER 1) (CRITERIA 18)

[

«

>

o o,

@ N

©

IN-WATER WORK PERIOD -
ALL WORK WITHIN THE ACTIVE CHANNEL WILL BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE OREGON GUIDELINES FOR TIMING OF IN-WATER WORK TO PROTECT FISH
AND WILDLIFE RESOURCES (ODFW 2000, OR THE MOST RECENT VERSION).

J) (CRITERIA 21) EMBANKMENT INSTALLATION -
<TBC>

K)  (CRITERIA 24) SUBGRADE PREPARATION -
<TBC>

10. DEQ 1200-C PERMIT IS NOT REQUIRED.

11. UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE CLEARED AND GRUBBED MATERIAL FROM THE SITE AND DISPOSE AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

12. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE SAMPLING AND TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE ON THE JOBSITE SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE CONTRACTOR. ALL
TESTING OF MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A CERTIFIED TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE
PROJECT ENGINEER AS WELL AS THE CONTRACTOR, BY THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY OF TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR.

13. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE MAXIMUM OF 2:1.

GEOTECHNICAL NOTE
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED REMEDIATION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COORDINATE WITH THE PROJECT ENGINEER FOR REQUIRED SITE OBSERVATIONS AND TESTING OF ALL FILLS.

@ GENERAL NOTES

BY:
CcD

REVISIONS

com

37

Pass, OR, 975;

hitp://ww

com:

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR
1—174-9-“34 * Cell: 541-261-9929 * Fax 541-727-5488

GP Office: 1867 Williams Hwy.,

EMC|:

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

oz 2
O 5
o
% S
w o
g o
nE J
O ¥
= &
=g =
o8 X
2& 5
T8 g Q.
S
£ X
- 3
o o
& &
DRAWN BY: CD
DATE: 22-Mar-2022
JOB No 116
SHEET No




| NotEs

1. ALLEXISTING UTILITIES WITHIN KITE FIELD TO REMAIN

2. LOCATE AND STAKE OUT ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND
UTILITIES BEFORE CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES

3. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES TO BE LOWERED TO MIN 18"
OF COVER

CHETCO RIVER

JJ

DEMOLITION & CLEARING

1 /. scAlE1*=50

PACIFIC OCEAN

MARINA

REMOVE TOPSOIL& YV
= DEBRIS MIN 6" IN
KITE FIELD

EXISTING UG \ \
UTILITIES TO REMAIN

BY:

CD

REVISIONS

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Kite Park RV Resort

CD

116




CcD

7 7 N\

& ION -

Y
7
TRASH BINS & DUMP STATION N
(SEE SHEET 404 FOR DETAILS) ° X v
. /, )
) /
e, vl

Bl
DELUXE
50" I

MP S
PASS THRU
TE W. SE

Rl
PTIC,

RVS
E

i

HEAVY DUTY PAVEMEII\g

SEE 401 - TYPICAL DETAI R
DETAIL‘1 S

=< 3 < [ << |<l<|=<|=<]=< -
EEREEERRRERREEEE
X m m 5
C X x
R
=[Z|z[z|2iz[z[Zz(z|Z2|z|2]2]=(2([2 T ¥
(=R} [~} [aR [ {«} [«] =] SR [SRI-R{=] (SR =] (o) 8%
=3
5
N, N
% ‘/’
N \ e

Qo
ocioRiR

LANDSCAPIN
LAWN GRASS

!

i
TYPICAL REVERSE IN 5o .
50' RV SITE W, POWER Fron, O
&

: aaaaaaaﬁfr
ZZZ[EZ[ZZ[Z]=1= (=<
. IEIEE R == ()

- o e
% 7 . & - o
% K # v .
o, / ;
@ & r 4
Q / . :
©) 7 P, ; & s/
—_ /; // y
@ : // o ¢
£ _—
7 P :
@ /. ACCESSIBLE SITE P / :
) (SEE SHEET 400 FOR DETAILS) \/ * il
(‘8 N o
7 A /
Oq'} ¥ \S “
TOTAL DUTY /
PAVEMENT: 49,855 SF

‘ 'y "'\ B
AN

jus}

Kite Park RV Resort

2| PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

8 || 16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
Bl

o)
3
<

JOB No:

TYPICAL RV SITE DETAILS
SCALE 1"=20'




PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
Kite Park RV Resort

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415




Section AA' (1) PROFILE l

Section BB' (1) PROFILE

20

Section CC' (1) PROFILE

20

18

——1-18

FINISHED ASPHALT H
SURFACE GRADED

Kite Park RV Resort

2|l PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

N é 16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415
=




Point Table Point Table
Point# | Elevation Northing Easting Description Point # | Elevation Northing Easling Description

3 224906.66 | 383131.36 STAKE 42 22543491 | 382796.58 STAKE
3 225457.16 | 382797.11 STAKE 43 22544354 | 382819.44 STAKE
4 225024.01 | 383000.39 STAKE £ 225413.78 | 382837.50 STAKE
5 224862.50 | 383181.11 STAKE 45 225384.13 | 382855.50 STAKE
] 225010.00 | 383152.49 STAKE 46 225354.48 | 382873.51 STAKE
7 225430.39 | 382743.88 STAKE 47 225324.84 | 382891.51 STAKE
8 225525.25 | 382838.45 STAKE 48 225295.19 | 382909.51 STAKE
§ 225549.07 | 382820.37 STAKE 48 225265.54 | 382027.51 STAKE
10 225515.88 | 38273657 STAKE 50 225235.89 | 38294551 STAKE
" 224895.69 | 383221.12 STAKE 51 225206.24 | 382963.51 STAKE
12 225130.99 | 382981.12 STAKE 52 225176.59 | 382981.51 STAKE
13 225100.60 | 382964.44 STAKE 53 225146.95 | 382999.51 STAKE
14 225105.42 | 382955.67 STAKE 54 225117.30 | 383017.51 STAKE
15 225160.80 | 382963.02 STAKE 55 225087.65 | 383035.51 STAKE
16 225121.33 | 382941.51 STAKE 56 225058.00 | 383053.51 STAKE
17 225126.11 | 38293273 STAKE 57 225028.35 | 383071.51 STAKE
15 225193.37 | 382943.24 STAKE 58 224998.71 | 383089.51 STAKE
19 22514569 | 382917.26 STAKE 59 224969.06 | 383107.51 STAKE
20 225150.48 | 382908.48 STAKE 80 224963.38 | 383127.52 STAKE
ol 22522317 | 38292515 STAKE €@ 225050.03 | 383128.74 STAKE
2 225175.34 | 382899.08 STAKE a2 225079.68 | 383110.74 STAKE
23 225180,13 | 382890.30 STAKE 83 225109.32 | 383092.74 STAKE
24 225255.74 | 382905.37 STAKE 84 225138.97 | 383074.74 STAKE
25 225208.07 | 382879.39 STAKE 65 225168.62 | 383056.74 STAKE
26 225212.85 | 382870.61 STAKE 66 225198.27 | 383038.74 STAKE
27 226285.54 | 382887.28 STAKE 67 225227.92 | 383020.74 STAKE
28 225237.71 | 382861.21 STAKE [T 225256.83 | 383002.34 STAKE
20 225242.50 | 38285243 STAKE B 225287.21 | 382984.74 STAKE
30 225318.11 | 382867.50 STAKE 70 225316.86 | 382966.74 STAKE
3 225270.44 | 382841.52 STAKE 7 225346.51 | 382948.74 STAKE
32 225275.22 | 382832.74 STAKE 72 225376.16 | 382930.74 STAKE
33 225347.92 | 382849.40 STAKE 73 225405.56 | 382912.60 STAKE
34 225300.08 { 382823.34 STAKE 74 225435.03 | 382894.51 STAKE
35 225304.87 | 382814.56 STAKE 75 225464.66 | 382876.49 STAKE
3B 225380.49 | 382829.63 STAKE 78 225494.75 | 382858.73 STAKE
37 225332.81 | 382803.65 STAKE

8 225337.60 | 382794.87 STAKE

32 225410.29 | 382811.53 STAKE

40 225362.46 | 382785.47 STAKE

41 225367.24 | 382776.69 STAKE

AT M{D-WAX POINT

SCALE 1"=20"

TYPICAL RV SITE DETAILS

TYPICAL
REVERSE-IN
LENGTH

ONLY

SITE18&19

/ A EAC?FI.ZéAN// // |

- SCALE 1" 550 5

STAF OU}F/;;////// ///
,‘ / ,

TYPICAL REVERSE IN
50' RV SITE W. POWER

—
e

LANDSCAPING
LAWN GRASIB

|

& WATER HOOKUP

N /
DELUXE PASS THRU

POWER, WATER HOOKUP

& WATER HOOKUP

50' RV SITE W. SEPTIC, T \

50' RV SITE W. POWER

B
Cch

REVISIONS

edford, OR

Jacksenville * M

Grants Pass *

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR

16330 LOWER HARBOR ROAD, BROOKINGS, OR 97415

Kite Park RV Resort

DRAWN BY: CD
DATE:  22-Mar-2022
JOB No: 116
SHEET No:

303




U0SOY N Yed o)y

=
SL¥26 YO ‘SONIIOONE ‘GYOY HOgHYH ¥IMOT 0£E9) m &

dO0gdYH SONIMOOHE 40 1d0d |2

SHEET No:

310

[ et

A\

X A\ AN

/AN

5

// J

R A




8f6in. (2.6m) x 40 ft 0in, (122 m)
Standard motor home

“———— Oxe- of wo-way road ————>

Second sewer 0 i
(8.1.m)
{optional) :
) 7 (ariable) Al urning radii
Water 301G in,{8.1 m)
60ftQin.
T 3 Cenler ing 30R0in,
(18.3 m cg [ Genlerine ___ . .
(vallabla,) belween roads. {81m)
3.0m)
4fi0in, 4
(2 12;\5/ Note: The angle of access
and egress should be
batwean 120 degrees and
1335 degrees

#——— Ona- or two-wayroad -
810In.(24myx 361 0In.(11.0m}
Standard o fifth-wheel tradler

FICURE B.l(z) Optional Arrang fora R ional Vehicle Park or Campground Standard Pull Through Site Showing
‘Water, Sewer; and Electrical Utility Coanection Points.

~«——— One- or wo-way road ————»

8116in.(2.6 m)x 40 fi0in, (122 m).
Standard motor home X,

Second sewer 20ft0in.
(optianal) (6.1m)
Al turning radii {varlable)

WDHGINGAm)  4koin_A,
{12m)

60fioin.
Z0R0In. Centerling
—p ) L {18.3m)
{9.1m) between roads O {variable)
@gm

Note: The angle of access N

and egrass should be
between 120 degraes and 410 in.
135 degrees Ham

e 12~ OF tWO-WAY FORY 2

810 n. (zm)xasnom‘(n,on;x

Standard or fifth-wheel trailer

FIGURE B.1(b) Optional Arran fora R ional Vehicle Park or Campground Reverse Pull- Through Site Showing Water,
Sewer, and Electrical Utility Connection Points.

All tuming radii “————— One- or iwg-way road —————>
301t0in. (9.1 m)

20ftQin. 40ftQIn. 1055 ft0in.

{&.1m) {(122mi0 16.8 m)
Nots: The angle of {variable) (variable)
accass and egess should
be between 120 degrees
and 135 degrees

:
a8 2Emx a0 tton. (122m W

Standard mator home
8k0in. (24 myx 36 f 0in. (11.0m)
Standard or fifth-wheel lrailer

FIGUHE B.1(c) Optional Arrangement in a Recreational Vehicle Park or Campground Reverse Pull-Through Site fora
Recreational Vehicle or Park "Traiter Showing Water, Sewer, and Electrical Utility Connection Points.

B8t6in. (2.6 m) x40t 0in. {122 m) Hand-packed gravel
Standard molor home asphalt or concrete
paving in compliance with
ANSI A117.1 and ADA

~———— One- or two-way road ———>

©1m
{varlabla)

Second sewar
(optional) 7

picnic table

te—n30 0 in.

3 (9.1 m)
$&
L) All turning radil
3010in.{9.1 m)

810N, (24m)x 3680 n. {11.0 m) ) One-or fwa-way road N

Slandard or fifth-wheel trailer
Notes:
1. The utilifies ara Incalad in thr same place as they are in the standard pull-through site
2. The angle of acxess and egress should be betwesn 120 degrees and 135 degress.

FIGLURE B.1(d) Optional Arrang foran A ible B tional Vehicle Park or Campground Stasdard Pull Through Site.

8ftGin. (26 m) x40ft0in. {12.2m)
Standard motor home

Accessible
picnic table

All turning radil
B0ft0in. (2.1 m) @

. k-4 i ! J
o , S R i
{variahle)

Hana-gacked gravel c i
asphalt or concrete 3%

paving in compllance with

ANSI A117.1 and ADA

" Oné- o7 Wwo-way moad ————s BRON. (2.4 m)> 36 A 0In. (11.0m)"
Standard or fifth-whee! teailer
Notes:
1. The ulifiies are located in the same place as they are in the reveise puli-trcugh site,
2. The angle of access and egress should be between 120 degrees and 135 degrees.

FIGURE B.1(e) Optional Arrang for an A ible R 1 Vehicle Park or Campgrousnd Reverse Pull Through Site,
Al luraing radit 4————— Cne- or two-way 10ad —————>
30R0in. (2.1 m) A,

401t0in.t0 55 ftOm,
{122mio 16.8m)
(variable)

Hasd-packed gravel
asphalt or concrete
paving in compliance with
ANSIA117.1 and ADA

8#6in. (2.6 m) x40t 0n. (122 m)
Standard molar home 8i0in. (24m)x R0 (11.0m—
Standard or ffih-whes] traller

Motes:

1. The utilities are located In the same place as they are in the reverse puli-hrough/park wailer site.

2. The angle of acesss and ogress should be betwean 120 degrees and 135 degress.

FIGURE B.1(f}) Optional Ar for m A ible R tional Vehicle Park or Campground Reverse Pull-Through Site for

e

a Recreational Vehicle Park Trailer.

G otthe stand
Y
Access to
epen
compart-
ment
door ™ 141t
(4.27 m)
l lU Patio sida
(4t ] 1
{1.30m)
(€7 it (213 m}-'-l 4
i oMt 274m) 12141t d
L—n t(3.35m) (3.66 m - 4.27 m) —
2

awning

Nofe: These are appi and can vasy on

e
tha recreational vehicle daslgn,
FIGURE B.1{g) End View of Arrangement for Recreational Vehicle Park Traifer,

Minimurnt lsngth
equal lo fength
of longest fire
apparatus

Y-tum

|
Minimum length
equal to fenglh
of longest fire
apparatus

I

FIGURE A5.1.2.5 Dead-End Turning Arrangement — 1-Turn and ¥ Turs.

B
CcD

REVISIONS

s, OR, 97837

com; http:/ww:

- Engineers/Scientists, LLC

Grants Pass * Jacksonville * Medford, OR

RENEWAL DATE: 12/31/23

Kite Park RV Resort

@RV STANDARD DETAILS
NTS

DRAWN BY: CcD
DATE:  22-Mar-2022
JOB No: 118
SHEET No!




VICINITY MAP

£ NO SCALE

NATURAL FEATURES

EXISTING NATURAL RESOURCES OR NATURAL
HAZARDS ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY,
INCLUDING WETLANDS, STREAMS, RIPARIAN
AREAS, FLOOD PLAINS, OR FLOODWAYS TO BE
DETERMINED BY ENGINEER

EXISTING TREE CANOPY
THERE ARE NO EXISTING TREES ON THE
SUBJECT PROPERTY

CULTURAL RESOURCES

LOCALLY, OR FEDERALLY DESIGNATED HISTORIC
AND/OR CULTURAL RESOURCES ON THE SITE OR
ON ADJACENT PARCELS TO BE DETERMINED BY
ENGINEER.

PUBLIC SERVICES

PUBLIC UTILITY SERVICES, INCLUDING WATER,
SEWER, STORM DRAINAGE, POWER, TELEPHONE,
CABLE INTERNET, AND GAS ARE AVAILABLE TO
THE SUBJECT PROPERTY.

UTILITY STATEMENT

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
ILLUSTRATED IN THESE PLANS ARE
APPROXIMATED BASED ON MAPS OBTAINED FROM
CURRY COUNTY GIS ELEVATIONS ESTIMATES, OR
HAVE BEEN LOCATED BY A UTILITY LOCATE
COMPANY. LAYOUT INDICATED IS NOT TO BE
RELIED ON AS BEING EXACT OR COMPLETE. ALL
LINES WITHIN PROJECTED WORK ZONE SHALL BE
FIELD VERIFIED AS REQUIRED PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

TITLE: BASIN DREDGING

REFERENCE: PB115

LOCATION: NORTH AND SOUTH BASIN

TAX LOT(S): 298,299,498,499,500,1100,1200
1700,1799,1798,1800,3400,3100,3300

DRAWING REGISTER

PB115-C100 Cover Sheet
PB115-C101 Existing Condition
PB115-C102 Planned Dredging
PB115-C103 Isopach

BROOKINGS
HARBOR

PORT OF BROOKINGS—-HARBOR
2021 CIVIL IMPROVEMENTS

BASIN DREDGING

i

PROJECT OVERVIEW
SCALE 1":500"

2d Area Cut Fill

(Sq.Ft) ({Cu.vd) (Cu.Yd.)

DREDGE 4432 full 51826.48 908L75 887.80 8193.95<Cut>
DREDGE4452  full | 349993.68 69380.03 0:00 69380.03<Cut>
DREDGE ICEHOUSE _ full 35086.03 386212 258 3859.53<Cut>

VOLUME REPORT

ComntSt ©

v
10k M Sh i
i . ‘h% 1o

v,
LN Gk %%.
) 2

i IAC
“hanseam b o
Awsie finneonin L

noiabs | R

R 1% o ’5’% ftwood L
é\\

\ N o

Sy A

* Medford. OR
1 it

s Jacksowville
- it 6.

= Engincers/Sciemtists, LLC

Q‘ EM

NN s s b
PORT OF BROOKINGS HARBOR
MAP OF TAX LOTS

PRELIM GRADING NOTES

1. DEQ 1200~C PERMIT IS REQUIRED.

2. UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE
CLEARED AND GRUBBED MATERIAL FROM THE
SITE AND DISPOSE AT AN APPROVED LOCATION.

3. PRICR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION,
VERIFY GRADES AT SAWCUT LOCATIONS AND
MATCHING OF EXISTING GRADE LOCATIONS.

4., MINIMIZE TRAFFIC ON SOIL AREAS DURING
WET WEATHER. IF THE SITE SOILS ARE
EXPOSED DURING WET WEATHER, THE USE OF
CRUSHED ROCK PLACED AS ENGINEERED FILL IN
THE BOTTOM OF THE EXCAVATIONS MAY BE
NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE SUBGRADE. TAKE
ALL PRECAUTIONS TO LIMIT SURFACE
DISTURBANCE AND PROTECT THE SITE GRADING
AREA FROM EROSION AND RUNOFF.

5. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, THE SAMPLING AND
TESTING OF MATERIALS FOR USE ON THE
JOBSITE SHALL BE AT THE EXPENSE OF THE
CONTRACTOR. ALL TESTING OF MATERIALS AND
WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE PERFORMED BY A
CERTIFIED TESTER. RESULTS OF THE TESTS
SHALL BE SENT DIRECTLY TO THE PROJECT
ENGINEER AS WELL AS THE CONTRACTOR, BY
THE LABORATORY. LOCATION AND FREQUENCY
OF TESTS SHALL BE DESIGNATED BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

6. ALL CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL BE MAXIMUM
OF 2:1.

LEGEND

ELEVATION

SUBGRADE MINOR CONTQUR
SUBGRADE MAJOR CONTOUR
PARCEL

GEOTEXTILE

CONCRETE PAD

GRASS

JETTY

SLIP WAY

PAVED ROAD

IEEINERE

=Y

REVISION

DATE

No.

PORT
OF
BROOKINGS
HAREOR

(LOT 2900, MAFP ’'3680522DB")

PORT OF BROOKINGS

16330 Lower Harbor Rd, Brookings, OR 97415

PREPARED FOR:

Date
01,/06 /2021

Drawn By

INFRADRAFT

Sheet No.

C—100

Flle No.
PB115




A8 NOISIATSE =1wvwa feN ~ [
MORRVLH m | of ©
~ SONINOOR] - Ll S| =
T SIsunaasssaomBuz - S 10 B ~ o | m
L 104 SLrL6 HO ‘SBUB/ooig ‘PH 40QIEH 19MOT OEES L ~| a © o
© [ <|g

N o o= g

Nl L)w z

2NEZ[3 e

MISNIONI (,8azZs09s, dVW '006Z LOT) o4 amuvazua |87 |& & e
4

2019 BATHYMETRIC SURVEY

SCALE 1':200"

Port bf Brookinqé—Harbor

:200"

SCALE 1°




¥

2019 BATHYMETRIC _

SCALE 1':200"

AA' PROFILE
<15:00.0:£00 1400 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+9Q
jeal Y.
5 Midtide ,
g 57 MLLW ,f
i e P12 MLLW
g 1 L v PREDGING | o
~1Pr600+00 1100 2+00 3+00 400 5+00 6+00 74j00°
BB' PROFILE
<1600 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+98
= A 4
. Midtide
s 0 F5™ MLLW 0
o 12 MLLW
g -1 __.,———'v‘ DREDEING 10
IG5 0+00 1700 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7406°
CC' PROFILE
~15£00.0+00 1+00 2+00 3+99
= A 4
F Midtide
S 5T HLLW 0
o 127 MLLW
L DREDGING
S -10 v—P 10
—_— = 5
15560700 T+00 2+00 3406
DD' PROFILE
1500000 100 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+08
= A 4
K Midtide
g F57 MLLW
of \ F12' MLLW
- m fle
g ~1 ~.L - - DREDGING 10
G5 0+00 1700 3700 3700 4+00 5+00 6+00 7408°
EE' PROFILE
1500 0+00 1400 2400 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7498
= Y
b~ Midtide
< F57 MLLW
a8 _ . _pl2' MLLW
91 — ——-——DREDGING | ,
P G0 0700 1700 2700 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+08°
PROFILES
HZ SCALE 1':200"

& Medfwil. OR

2 Offn” 1067 Wi Sy S T, oo P, . ST

e i 90 € mmnige £, oy g B, 7, RS

Grans Pass * Fachsom ille
P SALATRALSE * Colly MIIGLWED * Fax SIEITENE

= Engincers/Scientists, LLC

EMC

&
u
u
z
0
4
i
>
0
z
0
?
>
il
t
q
o
]
z
@
i}
.y
2. 58
8oz
g
~ -
i)
o
q
o
0
0
0
g
o
<
p3
)
o
o
N
I
o]
-
N

PORT OF BROOKINGS

76330 Lower Harbor Rd, Brookings, OR 97415

PREPARED FOR:

Date
12/26/2020

Drawn By
INFRADRAFT

Sheet No.
C—102

Flle No.
PB115




a

4432 CUT AMOUNTS

4452 CUT AMOUNTS

Number | Minimum Elevation | Maximum Elevation | Area
1 —9.00 ~8.00 92.14 [ ]
2 —8.00 -7.00 1454.95 ]
3 ~7.00 —6.00 2443.28 [ ]
4 —6.00 -5.00 6829.19 B
5 —5.00 ~4.,00 14968.82 4]
6 —4.00 -3.00 9461.53 B
7 -3.00 —2.00 7826.72 El
8 —2,00 -1.00 4504.25
9 -1.00 0.00 2633.95
10 0.00 1.00 1479.06
hi| 1.00 2.00 132.60 £

PLANNED DREDGING |
SCALE

N

NORTH BASIN ISOPACH

Number | Minimum Elevation | Maximum Elevation | Area

1 -12.00 -11.00 3.48 [}
2 -11.00 -10.00 382.55 B
3 -10.00 -9.00 893.06 B
4 -9.00 -8.00 10730.96 [ ]
5 ~8.00 -7.00 63698.56 B
6 ~7.00 —6.00 40153.17 El
7 —6.00 -5.00 35199.66 B
8 -5.00 —4.00 62543.48 | ]
9 —4.00 —3.00 98651.89 o
10 -3.00 ~2.00 26323.65

1 -2.00 -1.00 6152.68
12 -1.00 0.00 3427.84
13 0.00 1.00 1393.41
14 1.00 2.00 240.94

UG |

SCALE 1":80'¢
T

SOUTH BASIN ISOPACH

Jackems e+ Meford, Dk

EnginceryScieatisty, LLC

Qv P

REVISION

DATE

(LOT 2800, MAF '360522D8")

PORT OF BROOKINGS

16330 Lower Harbor Rd, Brookings, OR 97415

PREPARED FOR:

Date
12/28,/2020

Drawn By
INFRADRAFT

SCALE

1":80"

Sheet No.

C103

File No.
115




